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ր� )RUP�&��2IIHULQJ�6WDWHPHQW�
տ� )RUP�&�8��3URJUHVV�8SGDWH�
տ� )RUP�&�$��$PHQGPHQW�WR�2IIHULQJ�6WDWHPHQW�

տ� &KHFN�ER[�LI�$PHQGPHQW�LV�PDWHULDO�DQG�LQYHVWRUV�PXVW�UHFRQILUP�ZLWKLQ�ILYH�EXVLQHVV�GD\V��
տ� )RUP�&�$5��$QQXDO�5HSRUW�
տ� )RUP�&�$5�$��$PHQGPHQW�WR�$QQXDO�5HSRUW�
տ� )RUP�&�75��7HUPLQDWLRQ�RI�5HSRUWLQJ�
�
Name of Issuer: 
�
+LUH�5XQQHU�&R�
�
Legal status of Issuer:�
�
 Form: 
�
� &RUSRUDWLRQ�
�
 Jurisdiction of Incorporation/Organization: 
�
� 'HODZDUH�
�
 Date of Organization: 
�
� 0DUFK����������
�
Physical Address of Issuer: 
�
�����6XQVHW�%RXOHYDUG�
/RV�$QJHOHV��&$�������
�
Website of Issuer: 
�
KWWSV���ZZZ�KLUHUXQQHU�FR�
�
Is there a co-issuer? ___ yes _;_ no. 
 
Name of Intermediary through which the Offering will be Conducted: 
�
2SHQ'HDO�3RUWDO�//&�GED�5HSXEOLF�
�
CIK Number of Intermediary: 
�
������������
�
SEC File Number of Intermediary: 
�
����������
�
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CRD Number of Intermediary:�
�
�������
�
Amount of compensation to be paid to the intermediary, whether as a dollar amount or a percentage of the offering 
amount, or a good faith estimate if the exact amount is not available at the time of the filing, for conducting the 
offering, including the amount of referral and any other fees associated with the offering: 
�
$W�WKH�FRQFOXVLRQ�RI�WKH�RIIHULQJ��WKH�LVVXHU�VKDOO�SD\�D�WLHUHG�IHH��WKH�³7LHUHG�6HUYLFH�)HH´��EDVHG�RQ�WKH�DPRXQWV�
UDLVHG�LQ�WKH�RIIHULQJ�WR�WKH�,QWHUPHGLDU\�RI���L��VL[�SHUFHQW������RI�WKH�DPRXQWV�UDLVHG�LQ�WKH�RIIHULQJ�XS�WR�WZR�PLOOLRQ�
GROODUV� �������������� �LL�� IRXU� SHUFHQW� ����� RI� WKH� DPRXQWV� UDLVHG� LQ� WKH� RIIHULQJ� EHWZHHQ� WZR� PLOOLRQ� GROODUV�
�������������DQG�IRXU�PLOOLRQ�GROODUV���������������DQG��LLL��WKUHH�SHUFHQW������RI�WKH�DPRXQWV�UDLVHG�LQ�WKH�RIIHULQJ�
DERYH�IRXU�PLOOLRQ�GROODUV���������������
�
Any other direct or indirect interest in the issuer held by the intermediary, or any arrangement for the intermediary 
to acquire such an interest: 
�
7KH�,QWHUPHGLDU\�ZLOO�DOVR�UHFHLYH�FRPSHQVDWLRQ�LQ�WKH�IRUP�RI�VHFXULWLHV�HTXDO�WR�RQH�DQG�RQH�KDOI�SHUFHQW��������RI�
WKH�WRWDO�QXPEHU�RI�WKH�VHFXULWLHV�VROG�LQ�WKH�RIIHULQJ��
�
Type of Security Offered: 
�
&URZG�6$)(��6LPSOH�$JUHHPHQW�IRU�)XWXUH�(TXLW\��
�
Target Number of Securities to be Offered: 
�
��������
�
Price (or Method for Determining Price): 
 
������
�
Target Offering Amount: 
�
���������
�
Oversubscriptions Accepted:�
ր� <HV�
տ� 1R�
�
Oversubscriptions will be Allocated:�
տ� 3UR�UDWD�EDVLV�
տ� )LUVW�FRPH��ILUVW�VHUYHG�EDVLV�
ր� 2WKHU��$W�WKH�,QWHUPHGLDU\¶V�GLVFUHWLRQ�
�
Maximum offering amount (if different from Target Offering Amount): 
�
�����������
�
Deadline to reach the Target Offering Amount: 
�
2FWREHU����������
�
,I�WKH�VXP�RI�WKH�LQYHVWPHQW�FRPPLWPHQWV�GRHV�QRW�HTXDO�RU�H[FHHG�WKH�WDUJHW�RIIHULQJ�DPRXQW�DW�WKH�GHDGOLQH�
WR�UHDFK�WKH�WDUJHW�RIIHULQJ�DPRXQW��QR�6HFXULWLHV�ZLOO�EH�VROG�LQ�WKH�RIIHULQJ��LQYHVWPHQW�FRPPLWPHQWV�ZLOO�EH�
FDQFHOOHG�DQG�FRPPLWWHG�IXQGV�ZLOO�EH�UHWXUQHG��
�
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Current Number of Employees: 
�
����

�

�
0RVW�UHFHQW�ILVFDO�\HDU�HQG�

��������
3ULRU�ILVFDO�\HDU�HQG�

�������

�

7RWDO�$VVHWV� ��������� ���

&DVK�	�&DVK�(TXLYDOHQWV� �������� ���

$FFRXQWV�5HFHLYDEOH� �������� ���

6KRUW�WHUP�'HEW� �������� ���

/RQJ�WHUP�'HEW� ��� ���

5HYHQXHV�6DOHV� ��������
���

&RVW�RI�*RRGV�6ROG
� �������� ���

7D[HV�3DLG� �� ���

1HW�,QFRPH� ����������� ���


³&RVW�RI�5HYHQXHV´�LQ�)LQDQFLDO�6WDWHPHQWV��


�7KHUH�DUH�QR�ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV�DV�WKH�SUHGHFHVVRU�WR�WKH�&RPSDQ\�ZDV�IRUPHG�LQ�������
 
The jurisdictions in which the issuer intends to offer the securities: 
�
$ODEDPD��$ODVND��$UL]RQD��$UNDQVDV��&DOLIRUQLD��&RORUDGR��&RQQHFWLFXW��'HODZDUH��'LVWULFW�2I�&ROXPELD��)ORULGD��
*HRUJLD�� *XDP�� +DZDLL�� ,GDKR�� ,OOLQRLV�� ,QGLDQD�� ,RZD�� .DQVDV�� .HQWXFN\�� /RXLVLDQD�� 0DLQH�� 0DU\ODQG��
0DVVDFKXVHWWV��0LFKLJDQ��0LQQHVRWD��0LVVLVVLSSL��0LVVRXUL��0RQWDQD�� 1HEUDVND�� 1HYDGD�� 1HZ�+DPSVKLUH�� 1HZ�
-HUVH\��1HZ�0H[LFR��1HZ�<RUN��1RUWK�&DUROLQD��1RUWK�'DNRWD��2KLR��2NODKRPD��2UHJRQ��3HQQV\OYDQLD��3XHUWR�5LFR��
5KRGH� ,VODQG�� 6RXWK� &DUROLQD�� 6RXWK� 'DNRWD�� 7HQQHVVHH�� 7H[DV�� 8WDK�� 9HUPRQW�� 9LUJLQ� ,VODQGV�� 8�6��� 9LUJLQLD��
:DVKLQJWRQ��:HVW�9LUJLQLD��:LVFRQVLQ��:\RPLQJ��$PHULFDQ�6DPRD��DQG�1RUWKHUQ�0DULDQD�,VODQGV�
�
�
�
� �
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8S�WR������������RI�&URZG�6$)(��6LPSOH�$JUHHPHQW�IRU�)XWXUH�(TXLW\��
�

+LUH�5XQQHU��³5XQQHU´�� WKH�³&RPSDQ\�´�³ZH�´�³XV´��RU�³RXU´��� LV�RIIHULQJ�D�PLQLPXP�DPRXQW�RI�����������WKH�
³7DUJHW�2IIHULQJ�$PRXQW´��DQG�XS�WR�D�PD[LPXP�DPRXQW�RI�������������WKH�³0D[LPXP�2IIHULQJ�$PRXQW´��RI�
&URZG�6$)(��6LPSOH�$JUHHPHQW� IRU�)XWXUH�(TXLW\���WKH�³6HFXULWLHV´��RQ�D�EHVW�HIIRUWV�EDVLV�DV�GHVFULEHG�LQ�WKLV�
)RUP�&��WKLV�³2IIHULQJ´���:H�PXVW�UDLVH�DQ�DPRXQW�HTXDO�WR�RU�JUHDWHU�WKDQ�WKH�7DUJHW�2IIHULQJ�$PRXQW�E\�2FWREHU�
����������WKH�³2IIHULQJ�'HDGOLQH´���8QOHVV�ZH�UHFHLYH�LQYHVWPHQW�FRPPLWPHQWV��ZKLFK�DUH�IXOO\�SDLG�IRU�DQG�PHHW�
DOO�RWKHU�UHTXLUHPHQWV�VHW�E\�WKLV�2IIHULQJ��LQ�DQ�DPRXQW�QRW�OHVV�WKDQ�WKH�7DUJHW�2IIHULQJ�$PRXQW�E\�WKH�2IIHULQJ�
'HDGOLQH��QR�6HFXULWLHV�ZLOO�EH�VROG�LQ�WKLV�2IIHULQJ��DOO�LQYHVWPHQW�FRPPLWPHQWV�ZLOO�EH�FDQFHOOHG��DQG�DOO�FRPPLWWHG�
IXQGV�ZLOO�EH�UHWXUQHG���

3RWHQWLDO�SXUFKDVHUV�RI�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�DUH�UHIHUUHG�WR�KHUHLQ�DV�³,QYHVWRUV´�RU�³\RX´��7KH�ULJKWV�DQG�REOLJDWLRQV�RI�
,QYHVWRUV�ZLWK�UHVSHFW�WR�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�DUH�VHW�IRUWK�EHORZ�LQ�WKH�VHFWLRQ�WLWOHG�³The Offering and the Securities—The 
Securities´��,Q�RUGHU�WR�SXUFKDVH�WKH�6HFXULWLHV��\RX�PXVW�FRPSOHWH�WKH�SXUFKDVH�SURFHVV�WKURXJK�RXU�LQWHUPHGLDU\��
2SHQ'HDO�3RUWDO�//&�GED�5HSXEOLF��WKH�³,QWHUPHGLDU\´���$OO�FRPPLWWHG�IXQGV�ZLOO�EH�KHOG�LQ�HVFURZ�E\�DQ�HVFURZ�
DJHQW�RU�TXDOLILHG�WKLUG�SDUW\�PHHWLQJ�WKH�UHTXLUHPHQWV�RI�5HJXODWLRQ�&)��³(VFURZ�$JHQW´��XQWLO�WKH�7DUJHW�2IIHULQJ�
$PRXQW�KDV�EHHQ�PHW�RU�H[FHHGHG�DQG�RQH�RU�PRUH�FORVLQJV�RFFXU��,QYHVWRUV�PD\�FDQFHO�DQ�LQYHVWPHQW�FRPPLWPHQW�
XQWLO� XS� WR� ��� KRXUV� SULRU� WR� WKH�2IIHULQJ�'HDGOLQH�� RU� VXFK� HDUOLHU� WLPH� DV� WKH�&RPSDQ\� GHVLJQDWHV� SXUVXDQW� WR�
5HJXODWLRQ�&)��XVLQJ�WKH�FDQFHOODWLRQ�PHFKDQLVP�SURYLGHG�E\�WKH�,QWHUPHGLDU\���
�
,QYHVWPHQW�FRPPLWPHQWV�PD\�EH�DFFHSWHG�RU�UHMHFWHG�E\�XV��LQ�RXU�VROH�DQG�DEVROXWH�GLVFUHWLRQ��:H�KDYH�WKH�ULJKW�WR�
FDQFHO�RU�UHVFLQG�RXU�RIIHU�WR�VHOO�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�DW�DQ\�WLPH�DQG�IRU�DQ\�UHDVRQ��7KH�,QWHUPHGLDU\�KDV�WKH�DELOLW\�WR�
UHMHFW�DQ\�LQYHVWPHQW�FRPPLWPHQW�DQG�PD\�FDQFHO�RU�UHVFLQG�RXU�RIIHU�WR�VHOO�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�DW�DQ\�WLPH�IRU�DQ\�UHDVRQ��
�

� 3ULFH�WR�,QYHVWRUV� 6HUYLFH�)HHV�DQG�
&RPPLVVLRQV������� 1HW�3URFHHGV�

0LQLPXP�,QGLYLGXDO�
3XUFKDVH�$PRXQW����� ����� ������ �������

0D[LPXP�,QGLYLGXDO�
3XUFKDVH�$PRXQW�������� ��������� �������� ���������

7DUJHW�2IIHULQJ�$PRXQW� ��������� ������� ��������

0D[LPXP�2IIHULQJ�
$PRXQW� ����������� ��������� �����������

�
����� 7KLV�H[FOXGHV�IHHV�WR�&RPSDQ\¶V�DGYLVRUV��VXFK�DV�DWWRUQH\V�DQG�DFFRXQWDQWV���
����� ,Q�DGGLWLRQ� WR� WKH�7LHUHG�6HUYLFH�)HH�VKRZQ�KHUH�� WKH�,QWHUPHGLDU\�ZLOO�DOVR�UHFHLYH�D�VHFXULWLHV�

FRPPLVVLRQ�HTXDO�WR�RQH�DQG�RQH�KDOI�SHUFHQW��������RI�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�VROG�LQ�WKLV�2IIHULQJ���
���� 7KH�&RPSDQ\�UHVHUYHV�WKH�ULJKW�WR�DPHQG�WKH�0LQLPXP�,QGLYLGXDO�3XUFKDVH�$PRXQW�DQG�0D[LPXP�

,QGLYLGXDO� 3XUFKDVH� $PRXQW�� LQ� LWV� VROH� GLVFUHWLRQ�� ,Q� SDUWLFXODU�� WKH� &RPSDQ\� PD\� HOHFW� WR�
SDUWLFLSDWH� LQ� RQH� RI� WKH� ,QWHUPHGLDU\
V� VSHFLDO� LQYHVWPHQW� SURJUDPV� DQG� PD\� RIIHU� DOWHUQDWLYH�
0LQLPXP�,QGLYLGXDO�3XUFKDVH�$PRXQWV�DQG�0D[LPXP�,QGLYLGXDO�3XUFKDVH�$PRXQWV�WR�,QYHVWRUV�
SDUWLFLSDWLQJ�LQ�VXFK�SURJUDPV�ZLWKRXW�QRWLFH��

���� 6XEMHFW�WR�DQ\�RWKHU�LQYHVWPHQW�DPRXQW�OLPLWDWLRQV�DSSOLFDEOH�WR�WKH�,QYHVWRU�XQGHU�5HJXODWLRQ�&)��
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$�FURZGIXQGLQJ� LQYHVWPHQW� LQYROYHV� ULVN��<RX� VKRXOG�QRW� LQYHVW�DQ\� IXQGV� LQ� WKLV�2IIHULQJ�XQOHVV� \RX� FDQ�
DIIRUG�WR�ORVH�\RXU�HQWLUH�LQYHVWPHQW��
�
,Q�PDNLQJ�DQ�LQYHVWPHQW�GHFLVLRQ��LQYHVWRUV�PXVW�UHO\�RQ�WKHLU�RZQ�H[DPLQDWLRQ�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\�DQG�WKH�WHUPV�
RI� WKH�2IIHULQJ�� LQFOXGLQJ� WKH�PHULWV� DQG� ULVNV� LQYROYHG�� 7KHVH� 6HFXULWLHV� KDYH� QRW� EHHQ� UHFRPPHQGHG� RU�
DSSURYHG�E\�DQ\�IHGHUDO�RU�VWDWH�VHFXULWLHV�FRPPLVVLRQ�RU�UHJXODWRU\�DXWKRULW\��)XUWKHUPRUH��WKHVH�DXWKRULWLHV�
KDYH�QRW�SDVVHG�XSRQ�WKH�DFFXUDF\�RU�DGHTXDF\�RI�WKLV�GRFXPHQW���
�
7KH�8�6��6HFXULWLHV�DQG�([FKDQJH�&RPPLVVLRQ�GRHV�QRW�SDVV�XSRQ�WKH�PHULWV�RI�DQ\�6HFXULWLHV�RIIHUHG�RU�WKH�
WHUPV� RI� WKH� 2IIHULQJ�� QRU� GRHV� LW� SDVV� XSRQ� WKH� DFFXUDF\� RU� FRPSOHWHQHVV� RI� DQ\� 2IIHULQJ� GRFXPHQW� RU�
OLWHUDWXUH���
�
7KHVH�6HFXULWLHV�DUH�RIIHUHG�XQGHU�DQ�H[HPSWLRQ�IURP�UHJLVWUDWLRQ��KRZHYHU��WKH�8�6��6HFXULWLHV�DQG�([FKDQJH�
&RPPLVVLRQ�KDV�QRW�PDGH�DQ�LQGHSHQGHQW�GHWHUPLQDWLRQ�WKDW�WKHVH�6HFXULWLHV�DUH�H[HPSW�IURP�UHJLVWUDWLRQ��
�
7+(6(�6(&85,7,(6�,192/9(�$�+,*+�'(*5((�2)�5,6.�7+$7�0$<�127�%(�$335235,$7(�)25�$//�
,19(67256��7+(5(�$5(�$/62�6,*1,),&$17�81&(57$,17,(6�$662&,$7('�:,7+�$1�,19(670(17�
,1�285�&203$1<�$1'�7+(�6(&85,7,(6��7+(�6(&85,7,(6�2))(5('�+(5(%<�$5(�127�38%/,&/<�
75$'('��7+(5(�,6�12�38%/,&�0$5.(7�)25�7+(�6(&85,7,(6�$1'�21(�0$<�1(9(5�'(9(/23��$1�
,19(670(17� ,1� 285� &203$1<� ,6� +,*+/<� 63(&8/$7,9(�� 7+(� 6(&85,7,(6� 6+28/'� 127� %(�
385&+$6('�%<�$1<21(�:+2�&$1127�%($5�7+(�),1$1&,$/�5,6.�2)�7+,6�,19(670(17�)25�$1�
,1'(),1,7(�3(5,2'�2)�7,0(�$1'�:+2�&$1127�$))25'�7+(�/266�2)�7+(,5�(17,5(�,19(670(17��
6((�7+(�6(&7,21�2)�7+,6�)250�&�7,7/('�³RISK FACTORS´�%(*,11,1*�21�3$*(����

7+(�6(&85,7,(6�2))(5('�+(5(%<�:,//�+$9(�75$16)(5�5(675,&7,216��12�6(&85,7,(6�0$<�%(�
3/('*('�� 75$16)(55('�� 5(62/'� 25� 27+(5:,6(� ',6326('� 2)� %<� $1<� ,19(6725� (;&(37�
38568$17� 72� 58/(� ���� 2)� 5(*8/$7,21� &)�� <28� 6+28/'� %(� $:$5(� 7+$7� <28� :,//� %(�
5(48,5('�72�%($5�7+(�),1$1&,$/�5,6.6�2)�7+,6�,19(670(17�)25�$1�,1'(),1,7(�3(5,2'�2)�
7,0(��

<28�$5(�127�72�&216758(�7+(�&217(176�2)�7+,6�)250�&�$6�/(*$/��$&&2817,1*�25�7$;�
$'9,&(� 25� $6� ,1)250$7,21� 1(&(66$5,/<� $33/,&$%/(� 72� <285� 3$57,&8/$5� ),1$1&,$/�
6,78$7,21��($&+�,19(6725�6+28/'�&2168/7�7+(,5�2:1�),1$1&,$/�$'9,6(5��&2816(/�$1'�
$&&2817$17�$6�72�/(*$/��7$;�$1'�5(/$7('�0$77(56�&21&(51,1*�7+(,5�,19(670(17��

7+,6�2))(5,1*�,6�21/<�(;(037�)520�5(*,675$7,21�81'(5�7+(�/$:6�2)�7+(�81,7('�67$7(6�
$1'� ,76� 7(55,725,(6�� 12� 2))(5� ,6� %(,1*� 0$'(� ,1� $1<� -85,6',&7,21� 127� /,67('� $%29(��
35263(&7,9(�,19(67256�$5(�62/(/<�5(63216,%/(�)25�'(7(50,1,1*�7+(�3(50,66,%,/,7<�2)�
7+(,5�3$57,&,3$7,1*�,1�7+,6�2))(5,1*��,1&/8',1*�2%6(59,1*�$1<�27+(5�5(48,5('�/(*$/�
)250$/,7,(6� $1'� 6((.,1*� &216(17� )520� 7+(,5� /2&$/� 5(*8/$725�� ,)� 1(&(66$5<�� 7+(�
,17(50(',$5<� )$&,/,7$7,1*� 7+,6� 2))(5,1*� ,6� /,&(16('� $1'� 5(*,67(5('� 62/(/<� ,1� 7+(�
81,7('� 67$7(6� $1'� +$6� 127� 6(&85('�� $1'� +$6� 127� 628*+7� 72� 6(&85(�� $� /,&(16(� 25�
:$,9(5� 2)� 7+(�1(('� )25� 68&+� /,&(16(� ,1� $1<�27+(5� -85,6',&7,21�� 7+(� &203$1<�� 7+(�
(6&52:� $*(17� $1'� 7+(� ,17(50(',$5<�� ($&+� 5(6(59(� 7+(� 5,*+7� 72� 5(-(&7� $1<�
,19(670(17� &200,70(17� 0$'(� %<� $1<� 35263(&7,9(� ,19(6725�� :+(7+(5� )25(,*1� 25�
'20(67,&��

63(&,$/�127,&(�72�)25(,*1�,19(67256�
�
,)�<28�/,9(�2876,'(�7+(�81,7('�67$7(6��,7�,6�<285�5(63216,%,/,7<�72�)8//<�2%6(59(�7+(�
/$:6� 2)� $1<� 5(/(9$17� 7(55,725<� 25� -85,6',&7,21� 2876,'(� 7+(� 81,7('� 67$7(6� ,1�
&211(&7,21� :,7+� $1<� 385&+$6(� 2)� 7+(� 6(&85,7,(6�� ,1&/8',1*� 2%7$,1,1*� 5(48,5('�
*29(510(17$/�25�27+(5�&216(176�25�2%6(59,1*�$1<�27+(5�5(48,5('�/(*$/�25�27+(5�
)250$/,7,(6��:(� 5(6(59(� 7+(� 5,*+7� 72� '(1<� 7+(� 385&+$6(� 2)� 7+(� 6(&85,7,(6� %<� $1<�
)25(,*1�,19(6725��
�
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127,&(�5(*$5',1*�7+(�(6&52:�$*(17�
�

7+(�(6&52:�$*(17�6(59,&,1*�7+(�2))(5,1*��+$6�127�,19(67,*$7('�7+(�'(6,5$%,/,7<�25�
$'9,6$%,/,7<�2)�$1�,19(670(17�,1�7+,6�2))(5,1*�25�7+(�6(&85,7,(6�2))(5('�+(5(,1��7+(�
(6&52:�$*(17�0$.(6�12�5(35(6(17$7,216��:$55$17,(6��(1'256(0(176��25� -8'*0(17�
21�7+(�0(5,76�2)�7+(�2))(5,1*�25�7+(�6(&85,7,(6�2))(5('�+(5(,1��7+(�(6&52:�$*(17¶6�
&211(&7,21�72�7+(�2))(5,1*�,6�62/(/<�)25�7+(�/,0,7('�385326(6�2)�$&7,1*�$6�$�6(59,&(�
3529,'(5����

7KH�&RPSDQ\�KDV�FHUWLILHG�WKDW�DOO�RI�WKH�IROORZLQJ�VWDWHPHQWV�DUH�758(�IRU�WKH�&RPSDQ\�LQ�FRQQHFWLRQ�ZLWK�WKLV�
2IIHULQJ��
�

���� ,V�RUJDQL]HG�XQGHU�� DQG�VXEMHFW� WR�� WKH� ODZV�RI�D�6WDWH�RU� WHUULWRU\�RI� WKH�8QLWHG�6WDWHV� RU� WKH�'LVWULFW�RI�
&ROXPELD��

���� ,V�QRW� VXEMHFW� WR� WKH� UHTXLUHPHQW� WR� ILOH� UHSRUWV�SXUVXDQW� WR�6HFWLRQ����RU�6HFWLRQ����G��RI� WKH�6HFXULWLHV�
([FKDQJH�$FW�RI�������WKH�³([FKDQJH�$FW´������8�6�&����P�RU���R�G����

���� ,V� QRW� DQ� LQYHVWPHQW� FRPSDQ\�� DV� GHILQHG� LQ� 6HFWLRQ� �� RI� WKH� ,QYHVWPHQW� &RPSDQ\� $FW� RI� ����� �WKH�
³,QYHVWPHQW�&RPSDQ\�$FW´�����8�6�&����D�����RU�H[FOXGHG�IURP�WKH�GHILQLWLRQ�RI�LQYHVWPHQW�FRPSDQ\�E\�
6HFWLRQ���E��RU�6HFWLRQ���F��RI�WKH�,QYHVWPHQW�&RPSDQ\�$FW�����8�6�&����D���E��RU���D���F����

���� ,V�QRW�LQHOLJLEOH�WR�RIIHU�RU�VHOO�VHFXULWLHV�LQ�UHOLDQFH�RQ�6HFWLRQ���D�����RI�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�$FW�RI�������WKH�
³6HFXULWLHV�$FW´������8�6�&����G�D������DV�D�UHVXOW�RI�D�GLVTXDOLILFDWLRQ�DV�VSHFLILHG�LQ�����������D���

���� +DV�ILOHG�ZLWK�WKH�6(&�DQG�SURYLGHG�WR�LQYHVWRUV��WR�WKH�H[WHQW�UHTXLUHG��DQ\�RQJRLQJ�DQQXDO�UHSRUWV�UHTXLUHG�
E\�ODZ�GXULQJ�WKH�WZR�\HDUV�LPPHGLDWHO\�SUHFHGLQJ�WKH�ILOLQJ�RI�WKLV�)RUP�&��DQG�

���� +DV�D�VSHFLILF�EXVLQHVV�SODQ��ZKLFK�LV�QRW�WR�HQJDJH�LQ�D�PHUJHU�RU�DFTXLVLWLRQ�ZLWK�DQ�XQLGHQWLILHG�FRPSDQ\�
RU�FRPSDQLHV��

 
%DG�$FWRU�'LVFORVXUH�
�
7KH�&RPSDQ\�LV�QRW�VXEMHFW�WR�DQ\�EDG�DFWRU�GLVTXDOLILFDWLRQV�XQGHU�DQ\�UHOHYDQW�8�6��VHFXULWLHV�ODZV� 
 
2QJRLQJ�5HSRUWLQJ�
�
)ROORZLQJ�WKH�ILUVW�VDOH�RI�WKH�6HFXULWLHV��WKH�&RPSDQ\�ZLOO�ILOH�D�UHSRUW�HOHFWURQLFDOO\�ZLWK�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�	�([FKDQJH�
&RPPLVVLRQ�DQQXDOO\�DQG�SRVW�WKH�UHSRUW�RQ�LWV�ZHEVLWH��QR�ODWHU�WKDQ�����GD\V�DIWHU�WKH�HQG�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�ILVFDO�
\HDU��
�
2QFH�SRVWHG��WKH�DQQXDO�UHSRUW�PD\�EH�IRXQG�RQ�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�ZHEVLWH�DW�KWWSV���ZZZ�KLUHUXQQHU�FR��
�
7KH�&RPSDQ\�PXVW�FRQWLQXH�WR�FRPSO\�ZLWK�WKH�RQJRLQJ�UHSRUWLQJ�UHTXLUHPHQWV�XQWLO��

���� WKH�&RPSDQ\�LV�UHTXLUHG�WR�ILOH�UHSRUWV�XQGHU�6HFWLRQ����D��RU�6HFWLRQ����G��RI�WKH�([FKDQJH�$FW��

���� WKH�&RPSDQ\�KDV�ILOHG�DW�OHDVW�WKUHH�DQQXDO�UHSRUWV�SXUVXDQW�WR�5HJXODWLRQ�&)�DQG�KDV�WRWDO�DVVHWV�WKDW�GR�QRW�
H[FHHG��������������

���� WKH�&RPSDQ\�KDV�ILOHG�DW�OHDVW�RQH�DQQXDO�UHSRUW�SXUVXDQW�WR�5HJXODWLRQ�&)�DQG�KDV�IHZHU�WKDQ�����KROGHUV�
RI�UHFRUG��

���� WKH�&RPSDQ\�RU�DQRWKHU�SDUW\�UHSXUFKDVHV�DOO�RI�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�LVVXHG�LQ�UHOLDQFH�RQ�6HFWLRQ���D�����RI�WKH�
6HFXULWLHV�$FW��LQFOXGLQJ�DQ\�SD\PHQW�LQ�IXOO�RI�GHEW�VHFXULWLHV�RU�DQ\�FRPSOHWH�UHGHPSWLRQ�RI�UHGHHPDEOH�
VHFXULWLHV��RU�

���� WKH�&RPSDQ\�OLTXLGDWHV�RU�GLVVROYHV�LWV�EXVLQHVV�LQ�DFFRUGDQFH�ZLWK�DSSOLFDEOH�VWDWH�ODZ��
�
1HLWKHU� WKH�&RPSDQ\�QRU�DQ\�RI� LWV�SUHGHFHVVRUV� �LI� DQ\��SUHYLRXVO\� IDLOHG� WR�FRPSO\�ZLWK� WKH�RQJRLQJ� UHSRUWLQJ�
UHTXLUHPHQW�RI�5HJXODWLRQ�&)��
�
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8SGDWHV�
�
8SGDWHV�RQ�WKH�VWDWXV�RI�WKLV�2IIHULQJ�PD\�EH�IRXQG�DW��KWWSV���ZZZ�UHSXEOLF�FRP�UXQQHU��
�

7KH�GDWH�RI�WKLV�)RUP�&�LV�0D\����������
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$%287�7+,6�)250�&�
�
<RX�VKRXOG�UHO\�RQO\�RQ�WKH�LQIRUPDWLRQ�FRQWDLQHG�LQ�WKLV�)RUP�&��:H�KDYH�QRW�DXWKRUL]HG�DQ\RQH�WR�SURYLGH�DQ\�
LQIRUPDWLRQ�RU�PDNH�DQ\� UHSUHVHQWDWLRQV�RWKHU� WKDQ� WKRVH�FRQWDLQHG� LQ� WKLV�)RUP�&��DQG�QR�VRXUFH�RWKHU� WKDQ� WKH�
,QWHUPHGLDU\�KDV�EHHQ� DXWKRUL]HG� WR�KRVW� WKLV�)RUP�&�DQG� WKH�2IIHULQJ�� ,I� DQ\RQH�SURYLGHV�\RX�ZLWK�GLIIHUHQW� RU�
LQFRQVLVWHQW�LQIRUPDWLRQ��\RX�VKRXOG�QRW�UHO\�RQ�LW��:H�DUH�QRW�RIIHULQJ�WR�VHOO��QRU�VHHNLQJ�RIIHUV�WR�EX\��WKH�6HFXULWLHV�
LQ�DQ\�MXULVGLFWLRQ�ZKHUH�VXFK�RIIHUV�DQG�VDOHV�DUH�QRW�SHUPLWWHG��7KH�LQIRUPDWLRQ�FRQWDLQHG�LQ�WKLV�)RUP�&�DQG�DQ\�
GRFXPHQWV�LQFRUSRUDWHG�E\�UHIHUHQFH�KHUHLQ�LV�DFFXUDWH�RQO\�DV�RI�WKH�GDWH�RI�WKRVH�UHVSHFWLYH�GRFXPHQWV��UHJDUGOHVV�
RI�WKH�WLPH�RI�GHOLYHU\�RI�WKLV�)RUP�&�RU�WKH�WLPH�RI�LVVXDQFH�RU�VDOH�RI�DQ\�6HFXULWLHV���
�
6WDWHPHQWV�FRQWDLQHG�KHUHLQ�DV�WR�WKH�FRQWHQW�RI�DQ\�DJUHHPHQWV�RU�RWKHU�GRFXPHQWV�DUH�VXPPDULHV�DQG��WKHUHIRUH��DUH�
QHFHVVDULO\�VHOHFWLYH�DQG�LQFRPSOHWH�DQG�DUH�TXDOLILHG�LQ�WKHLU�HQWLUHW\�E\�WKH�DFWXDO�DJUHHPHQWV�RU�RWKHU�GRFXPHQWV��
3ULRU�WR�WKH�FRQVXPPDWLRQ�RI�WKH�SXUFKDVH�DQG�VDOH�RI�WKH�6HFXULWLHV��WKH�&RPSDQ\�ZLOO�DIIRUG�SURVSHFWLYH�,QYHVWRUV�
DQ�RSSRUWXQLW\�WR�DVN�TXHVWLRQV�RI��DQG�UHFHLYH�DQVZHUV�IURP��WKH�&RPSDQ\�DQG�LWV�PDQDJHPHQW�FRQFHUQLQJ�WKH�WHUPV�
DQG�FRQGLWLRQV�RI�WKLV�2IIHULQJ�DQG�WKH�&RPSDQ\���
�
,Q�PDNLQJ�DQ� LQYHVWPHQW�GHFLVLRQ��\RX�PXVW� UHO\�RQ�\RXU�RZQ�H[DPLQDWLRQ�RI� WKH�&RPSDQ\�DQG� WKH� WHUPV�RI� WKH�
2IIHULQJ�� LQFOXGLQJ� WKH�PHULWV� DQG� ULVNV� LQYROYHG��7KH� VWDWHPHQWV� RI� WKH�&RPSDQ\� FRQWDLQHG�KHUHLQ� DUH�EDVHG�RQ�
LQIRUPDWLRQ�EHOLHYHG�WR�EH�UHOLDEOH��KRZHYHU��QR�ZDUUDQW\�FDQ�EH�PDGH�DV�WR�WKH�DFFXUDF\�RI�VXFK�LQIRUPDWLRQ�RU�WKDW�
FLUFXPVWDQFHV�KDYH�QRW�FKDQJHG�VLQFH�WKH�GDWH�RI�WKLV�)RUP�&��)RU�H[DPSOH��RXU�EXVLQHVV��ILQDQFLDO�FRQGLWLRQ��UHVXOWV�
RI�RSHUDWLRQV��DQG�SURVSHFWV�PD\�KDYH�FKDQJHG�VLQFH�WKH�GDWH�RI�WKLV�)RUP�&��7KH�&RPSDQ\�GRHV�QRW�H[SHFW�WR�XSGDWH�
RU�RWKHUZLVH�UHYLVH�WKLV�)RUP�&�RU�DQ\�RWKHU�PDWHULDOV�VXSSOLHG�KHUHZLWK����
�
7KLV�)RUP�&�LV�VXEPLWWHG�LQ�FRQQHFWLRQ�ZLWK�WKH�2IIHULQJ�GHVFULEHG�KHUHLQ�DQG�PD\�QRW�EH�UHSURGXFHG�RU�XVHG�IRU�DQ\�
RWKHU�SXUSRVH��
�
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7KLV�)RUP�&�DQG�DQ\�GRFXPHQWV�LQFRUSRUDWHG�E\�UHIHUHQFH�KHUHLQ�FRQWDLQ�IRUZDUG�ORRNLQJ�VWDWHPHQWV�DQG�DUH�VXEMHFW�
WR�ULVNV�DQG�XQFHUWDLQWLHV��$OO�VWDWHPHQWV�RWKHU�WKDQ�VWDWHPHQWV�RI�KLVWRULFDO�IDFW�RU�UHODWLQJ�WR�SUHVHQW�IDFWV�RU�FXUUHQW�
FRQGLWLRQV� LQFOXGHG� LQ� WKLV� )RUP�&� DUH� IRUZDUG�ORRNLQJ� VWDWHPHQWV�� )RUZDUG�ORRNLQJ� VWDWHPHQWV� JLYH� RXU� FXUUHQW�
UHDVRQDEOH� H[SHFWDWLRQV� DQG�SURMHFWLRQV� UHJDUGLQJ�RXU� ILQDQFLDO� FRQGLWLRQ�� UHVXOWV� RI� RSHUDWLRQV�� SODQV�� REMHFWLYHV��
IXWXUH�SHUIRUPDQFH� DQG�EXVLQHVV��<RX� FDQ� LGHQWLI\� IRUZDUG�ORRNLQJ� VWDWHPHQWV� E\� WKH� IDFW� WKDW� WKH\�GR�QRW� UHODWH�
VWULFWO\�WR�KLVWRULFDO�RU�FXUUHQW�IDFWV��7KHVH�VWDWHPHQWV�PD\�LQFOXGH�ZRUGV�VXFK�DV�³DQWLFLSDWH�´�³HVWLPDWH�´�³H[SHFW�´�
³SURMHFW�´�³SODQ�´�³LQWHQG�´�³EHOLHYH�´�³PD\�´�³VKRXOG�´�³FDQ�KDYH�´�³OLNHO\´�DQG�RWKHU�ZRUGV�DQG�WHUPV�RI�VLPLODU�
PHDQLQJ�LQ�FRQQHFWLRQ�ZLWK�DQ\�GLVFXVVLRQ�RI�WKH�WLPLQJ�RU�QDWXUH�RI�IXWXUH�RSHUDWLQJ�RU�ILQDQFLDO�SHUIRUPDQFH�RU�
RWKHU�HYHQWV��

�
7KH�IRUZDUG�ORRNLQJ�VWDWHPHQWV�FRQWDLQHG�LQ�WKLV�)RUP�&�DQG�DQ\�GRFXPHQWV�LQFRUSRUDWHG�E\�UHIHUHQFH�KHUHLQ�DUH�
EDVHG�RQ�UHDVRQDEOH�DVVXPSWLRQV�ZH�KDYH�PDGH�LQ�OLJKW�RI�RXU�LQGXVWU\�H[SHULHQFH��SHUFHSWLRQV�RI�KLVWRULFDO�WUHQGV��
FXUUHQW� FRQGLWLRQV�� H[SHFWHG� IXWXUH� GHYHORSPHQWV� DQG� RWKHU� IDFWRUV� ZH� EHOLHYH� DUH� DSSURSULDWH� XQGHU� WKH�
FLUFXPVWDQFHV��$V�\RX�UHDG�DQG�FRQVLGHU�WKLV�)RUP�&��\RX�VKRXOG�XQGHUVWDQG�WKDW�WKHVH�VWDWHPHQWV�DUH�QRW�JXDUDQWHHV�
RI� SHUIRUPDQFH� RU� UHVXOWV�� $OWKRXJK� ZH� EHOLHYH� WKDW� WKHVH� IRUZDUG�ORRNLQJ� VWDWHPHQWV� DUH� EDVHG� RQ� UHDVRQDEOH�
DVVXPSWLRQV��\RX�VKRXOG�EH�DZDUH�WKDW�PDQ\�IDFWRUV�FRXOG�DIIHFW�RXU�DFWXDO�RSHUDWLQJ�DQG�ILQDQFLDO�SHUIRUPDQFH�DQG�
FDXVH�RXU�SHUIRUPDQFH�WR�GLIIHU�PDWHULDOO\�IURP�WKH�SHUIRUPDQFH�DQWLFLSDWHG�LQ�WKH�IRUZDUG�ORRNLQJ�VWDWHPHQWV��6KRXOG�
RQH�RU�PRUH�RI�WKHVH�ULVNV�RU�XQFHUWDLQWLHV�PDWHULDOL]H��RU�VKRXOG�DQ\�RI�WKHVH�DVVXPSWLRQV�SURYH�LQFRUUHFW�RU�FKDQJH��
RXU�DFWXDO�RSHUDWLQJ�DQG�ILQDQFLDO�SHUIRUPDQFH�PD\�YDU\�LQ�PDWHULDO�UHVSHFWV�IURP�WKH�SHUIRUPDQFH�SURMHFWHG�LQ�WKHVH�
IRUZDUG�ORRNLQJ�VWDWHPHQWV���

�
,QYHVWRUV� DUH� FDXWLRQHG� QRW� WR� SODFH� XQGXH� UHOLDQFH� RQ� WKHVH� IRUZDUG�ORRNLQJ� VWDWHPHQWV�� $Q\� IRUZDUG�ORRNLQJ�
VWDWHPHQWV�PDGH�LQ�WKLV�)RUP�&�RU�DQ\�GRFXPHQWV�LQFRUSRUDWHG�E\�UHIHUHQFH�KHUHLQ�LV�DFFXUDWH�RQO\�DV�RI�WKH�GDWH�RI�
WKRVH�UHVSHFWLYH�GRFXPHQWV��([FHSW�DV�UHTXLUHG�E\�ODZ��ZH�XQGHUWDNH�QR�REOLJDWLRQ�WR�SXEOLFO\�XSGDWH�DQ\�IRUZDUG�
ORRNLQJ�VWDWHPHQWV�IRU�DQ\�UHDVRQ�DIWHU�WKH�GDWH�RI�WKLV�)RUP�&�RU�WR�FRQIRUP�WKHVH�VWDWHPHQWV�WR�DFWXDO�UHVXOWV�RU�WR�
FKDQJHV�LQ�RXU�H[SHFWDWLRQV��
�
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�
The following summary highlights information contained elsewhere or incorporated by reference in this Form C. This 
summary may not contain all of the information that may be important to you. You should read this entire Form C 
carefully, including the matters discussed under the section titled “Risk Factors.” 
�
7KH�&RPSDQ\�
�
+LUH�5XQQHU�&R�LV�DQ�RSHUDWLRQV�WDOHQW�DQG�UHFUXLWLQJ�VHUYLFH�IRU�EXVLQHVVHV��LQFRUSRUDWHG�LQ�'HODZDUH�DV�D�FRUSRUDWLRQ�
RQ�0DUFK�����������7KH�&RPSDQ\�RULJLQDOO\�ZDV�RUJDQL]HG�XQGHU�WKH�ODZV�RI�WKH�VWDWH�RI�&DOLIRUQLD�RQ�2FWREHU����
�����DQG�ZDV�VXEVHTXHQWO\�UHLQFRUSRUDWHG�XQGHU�WKH�ODZV�RI�WKH�VWDWH�RI�'HODZDUH�RQ�0DUFK�����������7KH�QDPH�RI�
WKH�FRPSDQ\�ZDV�PDLQWDLQHG�DV�+LUH�5XQQHU�&R��,Q�FRQQHFWLRQ�ZLWK�WKH�UHLQFRUSRUDWLRQ�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\�LQ�0DUFK�
������ DV� DSSURYHG� E\� WKH� VWRFNKROGHUV�� WKH� QXPEHU� RI� DXWKRUL]HG� VKDUHV� RI� WKH� &RPSDQ\¶V� FRPPRQ� VWRFN� ZDV�
PDLQWDLQHG�DW�RQH�PLOOLRQ�������������DQG�HDFK�VKDUH�RI�FRPPRQ�VWRFN�ZDV�FKDQJHG�WR�DVVLJQ�D�SDU�YDOXH�RI�����������
�
7KH�&RPSDQ\�LV�ORFDWHG�DW������6XQVHW�%RXOHYDUG��/RV�$QJHOHV��&$��������
�
7KH�&RPSDQ\¶V�ZHEVLWH�LV�KWWSV���ZZZ�KLUHUXQQHU�FR��
�
7KH�&RPSDQ\�FRQGXFWV�EXVLQHVV�LQ�&DOLIRUQLD�DQG�VHOOV�LWV�VHUYLFHV�WKURXJK�WKH�LQWHUQHW�WKURXJKRXW�WKH�8QLWHG�6WDWHV��
�
$�GHVFULSWLRQ�RI�RXU�VHUYLFHV�DQG�EXVLQHVV�SODQ�FDQ�EH�IRXQG�RQ�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�SURILOH�SDJH�RQ�WKH�,QWHUPHGLDU\¶V�
ZHEVLWH�XQGHU�KWWSV���UHSXEOLF�FRP�UXQQHU��WKH�³'HDO�3DJH´��DQG�WKH�YHUVLRQ�SXEOLVKHG�DV�RI�WKH�GDWH�RI�WKLV�)RUP�&�
LV�DWWDFKHG�DV�([KLELW�%��7KH�'HDO�3DJH�FDQ�EH�XVHG�E\�SURVSHFWLYH�,QYHVWRUV�WR�DVN�WKH�&RPSDQ\�TXHVWLRQV�DQG�IRU�
WKH�&RPSDQ\�WR�SRVW�LPPDWHULDO�XSGDWHV�WR�WKLV�)RUP�&�DV�ZHOO�DV�PDNH�JHQHUDO�DQQRXQFHPHQWV��<RX�VKRXOG�YLHZ�
([KLELW�%�DV�ZHOO�DV�WKH�'HDO�3DJH�DW�WKH�WLPH�\RX�FRQVLGHU�PDNLQJ�DQ�LQYHVWPHQW�FRPPLWPHQW���
�
7KH�2IIHULQJ��
�

0LQLPXP�$PRXQW�RI�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�2IIHUHG ��������

7RWDO�$PRXQW�RI�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�2XWVWDQGLQJ�DIWHU�
2IIHULQJ��LI�7DUJHW�2IIHULQJ�$PRXQW�PHW�� �������
�

0D[LPXP�$PRXQW�RI�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�2IIHUHG ����������

7RWDO�$PRXQW�RI�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�2XWVWDQGLQJ�DIWHU�
2IIHULQJ��LI�0D[LPXP�2IIHULQJ�$PRXQW�PHW�� ���������
�

3ULFH�3HU�6HFXULW\� ������

0LQLPXP�,QGLYLGXDO�3XUFKDVH�$PRXQW �������

0D[LPXP�,QGLYLGXDO�3XUFKDVH�$PRXQW� ��������
�

2IIHULQJ�'HDGOLQH� 2FWREHU����������

8VH�RI�3URFHHGV� 6HH�WKH�GHVFULSWLRQ�RI�WKH�XVH�RI�SURFHHGV�RQ�SDJH����
KHUHRI��

9RWLQJ�5LJKWV� 6HH�WKH�GHVFULSWLRQ�RI�WKH�YRWLQJ�ULJKWV�RQ�SDJH����� 


7KH�WRWDO�QXPEHU�RI�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�RXWVWDQGLQJ�DIWHU�WKH�2IIHULQJ�LV�VXEMHFW�WR�LQFUHDVH�LQ�DQ�DPRXQW�HTXDO�WR�WKH�
,QWHUPHGLDU\¶V�IHH�RI�RQH�DQG�RQH�KDOI�SHUFHQW��������RI�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�LVVXHG�LQ�WKLV�2IIHULQJ��
��7KH�&RPSDQ\�UHVHUYHV�WKH�ULJKW�WR�DPHQG�WKH�0LQLPXP�,QGLYLGXDO�3XUFKDVH�$PRXQW�DQG�0D[LPXP�,QGLYLGXDO�
3XUFKDVH� $PRXQW�� LQ� LWV� VROH� GLVFUHWLRQ�� ,Q� SDUWLFXODU�� WKH� &RPSDQ\� PD\� HOHFW� WR� SDUWLFLSDWH� LQ� RQH� RI� WKH�
,QWHUPHGLDU\
V�VSHFLDO�LQYHVWPHQW�SURJUDPV�DQG�PD\�RIIHU�DOWHUQDWLYH�0LQLPXP�,QGLYLGXDO�3XUFKDVH�$PRXQWV�DQG�
0D[LPXP�,QGLYLGXDO�3XUFKDVH�$PRXQWV�WR�,QYHVWRUV�SDUWLFLSDWLQJ�LQ�VXFK�SURJUDPV�ZLWKRXW�QRWLFH���
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�
Investing in the Securities involves a high degree of risk and may result in the loss of your entire investment. Before 
making an investment decision with respect to the Securities, we urge you to carefully consider the risks described in 
this section and other factors set forth in this Form C. In addition to the risks specified below, the Company is subject 
to same risks that all companies in its business, and all companies in the economy, are exposed to. These include risks 
relating to economic downturns, political and economic events and technological developments (such as hacking and 
the ability to prevent hacking). Additionally, early-stage companies are inherently riskier than more developed 
companies. Prospective Investors should consult with their legal, tax and financial advisors prior to making an 
investment in the Securities. The Securities should only be purchased by persons who can afford to lose all of their 
investment. 
 
5LVNV�5HODWHG�WR�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�%XVLQHVV�DQG�,QGXVWU\��
�
Our business could be adversely affected if we are unable to protect our proprietary technology or if someone 
claims that we are infringing on their proprietary technology. 
�
2XU�VXFFHVV�GHSHQGV��LQ�SDUW��XSRQ�RXU�SURSULHWDU\�PHWKRGRORJLHV�DQG�RWKHU�LQWHOOHFWXDO�SURSHUW\�ULJKWV��7KHUH�FDQ�EH�
QR�DVVXUDQFH�WKDW�WKH�VWHSV�WDNHQ�E\�XV�WR�SURWHFW�RXU�SURSULHWDU\�LQIRUPDWLRQ�ZLOO�EH�DGHTXDWH�WR�GHWHU�PLVDSSURSULDWLRQ�
RI�RXU�SURSULHWDU\�LQIRUPDWLRQ�RU�WKDW�ZH�ZLOO�EH�DEOH�WR�GHWHFW�XQDXWKRUL]HG�XVH�DQG�WDNH�DSSURSULDWH�VWHSV�WR�HQIRUFH�
RXU�LQWHOOHFWXDO�SURSHUW\�ULJKWV��,Q�DGGLWLRQ��DOWKRXJK�ZH�EHOLHYH�WKDW�RXU�VHUYLFHV�GR�QRW�LQIULQJH�RQ�WKH�LQWHOOHFWXDO�
SURSHUW\�ULJKWV�RI�RWKHUV��WKHUH�FDQ�EH�QR�DVVXUDQFH�WKDW�VXFK�D�FODLP�ZLOO�QRW�EH�DVVHUWHG�DJDLQVW�XV�LQ�WKH�IXWXUH��RU�
WKDW� LI� DVVHUWHG�DQ\�VXFK�FODLP�ZLOO�EH� VXFFHVVIXOO\�GHIHQGHG��$�VXFFHVVIXO�FODLP�DJDLQVW�XV�FRXOG�PDWHULDOO\�DQG�
DGYHUVHO\�DIIHFW�RXU�EXVLQHVV��ILQDQFLDO�FRQGLWLRQ�DQG�UHVXOWV�RI�RSHUDWLRQV��)XUWKHU��WKHVH�ODZVXLWV�FRXOG�EH�H[SHQVLYH��
WDNH�VLJQLILFDQW�WLPH�DQG�GLYHUW�PDQDJHPHQW¶V�DWWHQWLRQ�IURP�RWKHU�EXVLQHVV�FRQFHUQV���
�
Interruptions to or failure of our Hire Runner App or other information processing systems may disrupt our 
business and our sales may suffer. 
�
:H�DUH�GHSHQGHQW�RQ�RXU�LQIRUPDWLRQ�SURFHVVLQJ�V\VWHPV�WR�WLPHO\�SURFHVV�FOLHQW�UHTXHVWV�DQG�PDQDJH�RXU�5XQQHUV��
,QWHUUXSWLRQV�WR�RU�IDLOXUH�RI�RXU�+LUH�5XQQHU�$SS��WKH�³$SS´��RU�RWKHU�LQIRUPDWLRQ�SURFHVVLQJ�V\VWHPV�PD\�EH�FRVWO\�
WR� IL[� DQG� PD\� GDPDJH� RXU� UHODWLRQVKLSV� ZLWK� RXU� FOLHQWV� DQG� RXU� RSHUDWLRQDO� WDOHQW� LQ� WKH� FDWHJRULHV� RI� KXPDQ�
UHVRXUFHV�� RSHUDWLRQV�� FRQVXOWLQJ�� H[HFXWLYH� DVVLVWDQFH� �VXFK� WDOHQW�� ³5XQQHUV´��� DQG� FDXVH� XV� WR� ORVH� FOLHQWV� DQG�
GLVWULEXWRUV��,I�ZH�DUH�XQDEOH�WR�IL[�SUREOHPV�ZLWK�RXU�DSS�RU�RWKHU�LQIRUPDWLRQ�SURFHVVLQJ�V\VWHPV�LQ�D�WLPHO\�PDQQHU�
RXU�VDOHV�PD\�VXIIHU��$OWKRXJK�ZH�SODQ�WR�DOORFDWH�VLJQLILFDQW�UHVRXUFHV�WR�H[SDQGLQJ�RXU�V\VWHPV�DQG�LQIUDVWUXFWXUH��
WKHUH�LV�QR�JXDUDQWHH�WKDW�VXFK�V\VWHPV�DQG�LQIUDVWUXFWXUH�FRXOG�SURYH�WR�EH�LQVXIILFLHQW�XQOHVV�IXUWKHU�LPSURYHG�DQG�
H[SDQGHG��HVSHFLDOO\�LI�ZH�H[SHULHQFH�D�ODUJH�LQFUHDVH�LQ�EXVLQHVV��
�
The failure to recruit, maintain and motivate a large base of productive Runners could limit our ability to generate 
revenues. 
�
:H�DUH�DQ�HPSOR\PHQW�UHFUXLWPHQW�VHUYLFH���7R�GHULYH�UHYHQXHV��ZH�ZLOO�KDYH�WR�UHFUXLW�DQG�HQJDJH�RSHUDWLRQDO�WDOHQW��
:H� FDQQRW� DVVXUH� \RX� WKDW� ZH� ZLOO� EH� VXFFHVVIXO� LQ�UHFUXLWLQJ�DQG� UHWDLQLQJ� SURGXFWLYH� WDOHQW�� SDUWLFXODUO\� VLQFH�
RUJDQL]DWLRQV�LQ�PDQ\�GLIIHUHQW�LQGXVWULHV�KDYH�H[SHULHQFHG�KLJK�WXUQRYHU�UDWHV�RI�HPSOR\HHV��7\SLFDOO\��5XQQHUV�FDQ�
WHUPLQDWH�WKHLU�UHODWLRQVKLS�ZLWK�WKH�&RPSDQ\�DW�DQ\�WLPH���,Q�UHFUXLWLQJ�DQG�NHHSLQJ�5XQQHUV��ZH�ZLOO�EH�VXEMHFW�WR�
VLJQLILFDQW�FRPSHWLWLRQ�IURP�RWKHU�RUJDQL]DWLRQV��ERWK�LQVLGH�DQG�RXWVLGH�WKH�WHFK�VWDUWXS�LQGXVWU\��2XU�DELOLW\�WR�DWWUDFW�
DQG�UHWDLQ�5XQQHUV�ZLOO�EH�GHSHQGHQW�RQ�WKH�DWWUDFWLYHQHVV�RI�RXU�FRPSHQVDWLRQ�SODQ��RXU�FOLHQW�PL[��DQG�WKH�VXSSRUW�
ZH�RIIHUV�WR�RXU�5XQQHUV��$GYHUVH�SXEOLFLW\�FRQFHUQLQJ�WHFK�VWDUWXSV�DQG�SXEOLF�SHUFHSWLRQ�RI�UHFUXLWPHQW�VHUYLFHV�
JHQHUDOO\�FRXOG�QHJDWLYHO\�DIIHFW�RXU�DELOLW\�WR�DWWUDFW��PRWLYDWH�DQG�UHWDLQ�5XQQHUV��
�
Adverse publicity associated with the Company’s clients or recruiting program, or those of similar companies, 
could harm the Company’s financial condition and operating results. 
�
$GYHUVH�SXEOLFLW\�FRQFHUQLQJ�DQ\�DFWXDO�RU�SXUSRUWHG�IDLOXUH�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\��LWV�HPSOR\HHV�RU�LWV�FOLHQWV�WR�FRPSO\�
ZLWK�DSSOLFDEOH�ODZV�DQG�UHJXODWLRQV��HQJDJH�LQ�JRRG�HPSOR\PHQW�SUDFWLFHV��RU�HIIHFWLYHO\�PDQDJH�WKH�FOLHQW�5XQQHU�
PDWFKLQJ�SURFHVV��RU�DQ\�RWKHU�DVSHFW�RI�LWV�EXVLQHVV��ZKHWKHU�RU�QRW�UHVXOWLQJ�LQ�HQIRUFHPHQW�DFWLRQV�RU�WKH�LPSRVLWLRQ�
RI�SHQDOWLHV��FRXOG�KDYH�DQ�DGYHUVH�HIIHFW�RQ�WKH�JRRGZLOO�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\�DQG�FRXOG�QHJDWLYHO\�DIIHFW�LWV�DELOLW\�WR�
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DWWUDFW�FOLHQWV��RU�DWWUDFW��PRWLYDWH�DQG�UHWDLQ�5XQQHUV��ZKLFK�ZRXOG�QHJDWLYHO\�LPSDFW�LWV�DELOLW\�WR�JHQHUDWH�UHYHQXH��
:H�FDQQRW�HQVXUH� WKDW�DOO�FOLHQWV�RU�HPSOR\HHV�ZLOO�FRPSO\�ZLWK�DSSOLFDEOH� OHJDO� UHTXLUHPHQWV�RU�HQJDJH� LQ�JRRG�
HPSOR\PHQW�SUDFWLFHV��
�
A global economic downturn could result in a reduced demand for our services and increased volatility in our 
revenues. 
�
8QFHUWDLQW\�DERXW�FXUUHQW�DQG�IXWXUH�HFRQRPLF�FRQGLWLRQV�PD\�FDXVH�RXU�FOLHQWV�WR�UHLJQ�LQ�WKHLU�VSHQGLQJ�JHQHUDOO\��
WKH�LPSDFW�RI�ZKLFK�PD\�EH�WKDW�WKH\�VWRS�RU�GHOD\�WKHLU�5XQQHU�HQJDJHPHQWV��,I�WKHVH�JHQHUDO�HFRQRPLF�FRQGLWLRQV�
SHUVLVW�RU�FRQWLQXH� WR�ZRUVHQ��RXU� IXWXUH�RSHUDWLQJ� UHVXOWV� FRXOG�EH�DGYHUVHO\�DIIHFWHG��SDUWLFXODUO\� UHODWLYH� WR�RXU�
FXUUHQW�H[SHFWDWLRQV��,Q�DGGLWLRQ��UHGXFHG�FRQVXPHU�VSHQGLQJ�PD\�GULYH�XV�DQG�RXU�FRPSHWLWRUV�WR�RIIHU�VHUYLFHV�DW�
SURPRWLRQDO�SULFHV��ZKLFK�ZRXOG�KDYH�D�QHJDWLYH�LPSDFW�RQ�JURVV�SURILW��$�FRQWLQXHG�VRIWHQLQJ�LQ�FRQVXPHU�VDOHV�PD\�
DGYHUVHO\�DIIHFW�RXU�FOLHQWV¶�LQGXVWULHV��EXVLQHVVHV�DQG�UHVXOWV�RI�RSHUDWLRQV��DV�ZHOO�DV�RXU�RZQ��&RQVHTXHQWO\��GHPDQG�
IRU�RXU�VHUYLFHV�FRXOG�EH�PDWHULDOO\�GLIIHUHQW�IURP�H[SHFWDWLRQV��ZKLFK�FRXOG�QHJDWLYHO\�DIIHFW�RXU�UHVXOWV�RI�RSHUDWLRQV�
DQG�FDXVH�RXU�UHYHQXHV�WR�GHFOLQH��
�
,Q� DGGLWLRQ�� ILQDQFLDO�PDUNHW� YRODWLOLW\� RU� FUHGLW�PDUNHW� GLVUXSWLRQV�PD\� OLPLW� RXU� DFFHVV� WR� FDSLWDO� DQG�PD\� DOVR�
QHJDWLYHO\�DIIHFW�RXU�FOLHQWV¶�DELOLW\�WR�REWDLQ�FUHGLW�WR�ILQDQFH�WKHLU�EXVLQHVVHV�RQ�DFFHSWDEOH�WHUPV��$V�D�UHVXOW��RXU�
FOLHQWV¶�QHHGV�DQG�DELOLW\�WR�SXUFKDVH�RXU�VHUYLFHV�PD\�GHFUHDVH��$Q\�LQDELOLW\�RI�FOLHQWV�WR�SD\�XV�IRU�RXU�VHUYLFHV�
PD\�DGYHUVHO\�DIIHFW�RXU�RSHUDWLRQV�DQG�FDVK�IORZ��
�
Liability for inaccurate information or misuse of information could adversely impact our financial condition and 
operations.  
�
8QGHU�JHQHUDO�OHJDO�FRQFHSWV�DQG��LQ�VRPH�LQVWDQFHV��E\�VSHFLILF�VWDWH�DQG�IHGHUDO�VWDWXWH��WKH�&RPSDQ\�FRXOG�EH�KHOG�
OLDEOH�WR�RXU�FOLHQWV�DQG�RU�WR�LWV�HPSOR\HHV�IRU�LQDFFXUDWH�LQIRUPDWLRQ�RU�PLVXVH�RI�WKH�LQIRUPDWLRQ�GHULYHG�IURP�LWV�
HPSOR\HH�VFUHHQLQJ�YHQGRUV��5XQQHU�PDLQWDLQV�LQWHUQDO�SROLFLHV�GHVLJQHG�WR�KHOS�HQVXUH�WKDW�EDFNJURXQG�LQIRUPDWLRQ�
LW�UHWULHYHV�RQ�LWV�HPSOR\HHV�LV�DFFXUDWH��EXW�D�IDLOXUH�WR�FRPSO\�ZLWK�WKRVH�SROLFLHV�PD\�UHVXOW�LQ�LQDFFXUDWH�HPSOR\HH�
EDFNJURXQG�LQIRUPDWLRQ�RU�WKH�PLVXVH�RI�VXFK�LQIRUPDWLRQ��8QLQVXUHG�ORVVHV�IURP�VXFK�FODLPV�FRXOG�DGYHUVHO\�LPSDFW�
WKH�RSHUDWLRQV�DQG�ILQDQFLDO�FRQGLWLRQ�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\��
 
We may not be able to obtain or maintain sufficient insurance on commercially reasonable terms or with adequate 
coverage against potential liabilities in order to protect ourselves against liability or workers compensation claims. 
�
2XU�EXVLQHVV�H[SRVHV�XV�WR�SRWHQWLDO� OLDELOLW\�DQG�ZRUNHUV�FRPSHQVDWLRQ�ULVNV�WKDW�DUH�LQKHUHQW�LQ�WKH�HPSOR\PHQW�
VWDIILQJ�VHUYLFH�LQGXVWU\��:H�PD\�EHFRPH�VXEMHFW�WR�OLDELOLW\�FODLPV�UHVXOWLQJ�IURP�WKH�XVH�RI�RXU�VHUYLFHV��,Q�DGGLWLRQ��
OLDELOLW\�LQVXUDQFH�LV�EHFRPLQJ�LQFUHDVLQJO\�H[SHQVLYH��%HLQJ�XQDEOH�WR�REWDLQ�RU�PDLQWDLQ�OLDELOLW\�LQVXUDQFH�LQ�WKH�
IXWXUH�RQ�DFFHSWDEOH�WHUPV�RU�ZLWK�DGHTXDWH�FRYHUDJH�DJDLQVW�SRWHQWLDO�OLDELOLWLHV�FRXOG�KDYH�D�PDWHULDO�DGYHUVH�HIIHFW�
RQ�RXU�EXVLQHVV��
  
We have a limited operating history upon which you can evaluate our performance, and accordingly, our prospects 
must be considered in light of the risks that any new company encounters. 
�
7KH�&RPSDQ\�LV�VWLOO�LQ�DQ�HDUO\�SKDVH�DQG�ZH�DUH�MXVW�EHJLQQLQJ�WR�LPSOHPHQW�RXU�EXVLQHVV�SODQ��7KHUH�FDQ�EH�QR�
DVVXUDQFH� WKDW�ZH�ZLOO� HYHU�RSHUDWH�SURILWDEO\��7KH� OLNHOLKRRG�RI�RXU� VXFFHVV� VKRXOG�EH�FRQVLGHUHG� LQ� OLJKW�RI� WKH�
SUREOHPV�� H[SHQVHV�� GLIILFXOWLHV�� FRPSOLFDWLRQV� DQG� GHOD\V� XVXDOO\� HQFRXQWHUHG� E\� HDUO\� VWDJH� FRPSDQLHV�� 7KH�
&RPSDQ\�PD\�QRW�EH�VXFFHVVIXO�LQ�DWWDLQLQJ�WKH�REMHFWLYHV�QHFHVVDU\�IRU�LW�WR�RYHUFRPH�WKHVH�ULVNV�DQG�XQFHUWDLQWLHV��
�
Global crises such as COVID-19 can have a significant effect on our business operations and revenue projections. 
�
:LWK�WKH�HFRQRPLF�LPSDFW�RI�&29,'����SRWHQWLDOO\�FRQWLQXLQJ�WKURXJKRXW������DQG�LQWR�WKH�IXWXUH��WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�
UHYHQXH�PD\�EH�DGYHUVHO\�DIIHFWHG���
�
The amount of capital the Company is attempting to raise in this Offering may not be enough to sustain the 
Company’s current business plan. 
�
,Q�RUGHU�WR�DFKLHYH�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�QHDU�DQG�ORQJ�WHUP�JRDOV��WKH�&RPSDQ\�PD\�QHHG�WR�SURFXUH�IXQGV�LQ�DGGLWLRQ�WR�
WKH�DPRXQW�UDLVHG�LQ�WKH�2IIHULQJ��7KHUH�LV�QR�JXDUDQWHH�WKH�&RPSDQ\�ZLOO�EH�DEOH�WR�UDLVH�VXFK�IXQGV�RQ�DFFHSWDEOH�
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WHUPV�RU�DW�DOO��,I�ZH�DUH�QRW�DEOH�WR�UDLVH�VXIILFLHQW�FDSLWDO�LQ�WKH�IXWXUH��ZH�PD\�QRW�EH�DEOH�WR�H[HFXWH�RXU�EXVLQHVV�
SODQ��RXU�FRQWLQXHG�RSHUDWLRQV�ZLOO�EH�LQ�MHRSDUG\�DQG�ZH�PD\�EH�IRUFHG�WR�FHDVH�RSHUDWLRQV�DQG�VHOO�RU�RWKHUZLVH�
WUDQVIHU�DOO�RU�VXEVWDQWLDOO\�DOO�RI�RXU�UHPDLQLQJ�DVVHWV��ZKLFK�FRXOG�FDXVH�DQ�,QYHVWRU�WR�ORVH�DOO�RU�D�SRUWLRQ�RI�WKHLU�
LQYHVWPHQW��
�
We may face potential difficulties in obtaining capital. 
�
:H�PD\�KDYH�GLIILFXOW\�UDLVLQJ�QHHGHG�FDSLWDO�LQ�WKH�IXWXUH�DV�D�UHVXOW�RI��DPRQJ�RWKHU�IDFWRUV��RXU�ODFN�RI�UHYHQXHV�
IURP� VDOHV�� DV� ZHOO� DV� WKH� LQKHUHQW� EXVLQHVV� ULVNV� DVVRFLDWHG� ZLWK� RXU� &RPSDQ\� DQG� SUHVHQW� DQG� IXWXUH� PDUNHW�
FRQGLWLRQV��:H�ZLOO�UHTXLUH�DGGLWLRQDO�IXQGV�WR�H[HFXWH�RXU�EXVLQHVV�VWUDWHJ\�DQG�FRQGXFW�RXU�RSHUDWLRQV��,I�DGHTXDWH�
IXQGV�DUH�XQDYDLODEOH��ZH�PD\�EH�UHTXLUHG�WR�GHOD\��UHGXFH�WKH�VFRSH�RI�RU�HOLPLQDWH�RQH�RU�PRUH�RI�RXU�UHVHDUFK��
GHYHORSPHQW�RU�FRPPHUFLDOL]DWLRQ�SURJUDPV��VHUYLFH�ODXQFKHV�RU�PDUNHWLQJ�HIIRUWV��DQ\�RI�ZKLFK�PD\�PDWHULDOO\�KDUP�
RXU�EXVLQHVV��ILQDQFLDO�FRQGLWLRQ�DQG�UHVXOWV�RI�RSHUDWLRQV��
�
We may implement new lines of business or offer new products and services within existing lines of business. 
�
$V�DQ�HDUO\�VWDJH�FRPSDQ\��ZH�PD\� LPSOHPHQW�QHZ�OLQHV�RI�EXVLQHVV�DW�DQ\� WLPH��7KHUH�DUH�VXEVWDQWLDO� ULVNV�DQG�
XQFHUWDLQWLHV�DVVRFLDWHG�ZLWK� WKHVH�HIIRUWV��SDUWLFXODUO\� LQ� LQVWDQFHV�ZKHUH� WKH�PDUNHWV�DUH�QRW� IXOO\�GHYHORSHG�� ,Q�
GHYHORSLQJ�DQG�PDUNHWLQJ�QHZ�OLQHV�RI�EXVLQHVV�DQG�RU�QHZ�SURGXFWV�DQG�VHUYLFHV��ZH�PD\�LQYHVW�VLJQLILFDQW�WLPH�DQG�
UHVRXUFHV��,QLWLDO� WLPHWDEOHV�IRU�WKH�LQWURGXFWLRQ�DQG�GHYHORSPHQW�RI�QHZ�OLQHV�RI�EXVLQHVV�DQG�RU�QHZ�SURGXFWV�RU�
VHUYLFHV�PD\�QRW�EH�DFKLHYHG��DQG�SULFH�DQG�SURILWDELOLW\�WDUJHWV�PD\�QRW�SURYH�IHDVLEOH��:H�PD\�QRW�EH�VXFFHVVIXO�LQ�
LQWURGXFLQJ�QHZ�SURGXFWV�DQG�VHUYLFHV�LQ�UHVSRQVH�WR�LQGXVWU\�WUHQGV�RU�GHYHORSPHQWV�LQ�WHFKQRORJ\��RU�WKRVH�QHZ�
SURGXFWV�PD\�QRW�DFKLHYH�PDUNHW�DFFHSWDQFH��$V�D�UHVXOW��ZH�FRXOG�ORVH�EXVLQHVV��EH�IRUFHG�WR�SULFH�SURGXFWV�DQG�
VHUYLFHV�RQ�OHVV�DGYDQWDJHRXV�WHUPV�WR�UHWDLQ�RU�DWWUDFW�FOLHQWV�RU�EH�VXEMHFW�WR�FRVW�LQFUHDVHV��$V�D�UHVXOW��RXU�EXVLQHVV��
ILQDQFLDO�FRQGLWLRQ�RU�UHVXOWV�RI�RSHUDWLRQV�PD\�EH�DGYHUVHO\�DIIHFWHG��
�
We rely on various intellectual property rights, including trademarks, in order to operate our business. 
�
7KH�&RPSDQ\�UHOLHV�RQ�FHUWDLQ�LQWHOOHFWXDO�SURSHUW\�ULJKWV�WR�RSHUDWH�LWV�EXVLQHVV��7KH�&RPSDQ\¶V�LQWHOOHFWXDO�SURSHUW\�
ULJKWV�PD\�QRW�EH�VXIILFLHQWO\�EURDG�RU�RWKHUZLVH�PD\�QRW�SURYLGH�XV�D�VLJQLILFDQW�FRPSHWLWLYH�DGYDQWDJH��,Q�DGGLWLRQ��
WKH�VWHSV�WKDW�ZH�KDYH�WDNHQ�RU�ZLOO�WDNH�WR�PDLQWDLQ�DQG�SURWHFW�RXU�LQWHOOHFWXDO�SURSHUW\�PD\�QRW�SUHYHQW�LW�IURP�EHLQJ�
FKDOOHQJHG��LQYDOLGDWHG��FLUFXPYHQWHG�RU�GHVLJQHG�DURXQG��SDUWLFXODUO\�LQ�FRXQWULHV�ZKHUH�LQWHOOHFWXDO�SURSHUW\�ULJKWV�
DUH�QRW�KLJKO\�GHYHORSHG�RU�SURWHFWHG��,Q�VRPH�FLUFXPVWDQFHV��HQIRUFHPHQW�PD\�QRW�EH�DYDLODEOH�WR�XV�EHFDXVH�DQ�
LQIULQJHU� KDV� D� GRPLQDQW� LQWHOOHFWXDO� SURSHUW\� SRVLWLRQ� RU� IRU� RWKHU� EXVLQHVV� UHDVRQV�� RU� FRXQWULHV� PD\� UHTXLUH�
FRPSXOVRU\�OLFHQVLQJ�RI�RXU�LQWHOOHFWXDO�SURSHUW\��2XU�IDLOXUH�WR�REWDLQ�RU�PDLQWDLQ�LQWHOOHFWXDO�SURSHUW\�ULJKWV�WKDW�
FRQYH\� FRPSHWLWLYH� DGYDQWDJH�� DGHTXDWHO\� SURWHFW� RXU� LQWHOOHFWXDO� SURSHUW\� RU� GHWHFW� RU� SUHYHQW� FLUFXPYHQWLRQ� RU�
XQDXWKRUL]HG�XVH�RI�VXFK�SURSHUW\��FRXOG�DGYHUVHO\�LPSDFW�RXU�FRPSHWLWLYH�SRVLWLRQ�DQG�UHVXOWV�RI�RSHUDWLRQV��:H�DOVR�
UHO\�RQ�QRQGLVFORVXUH�DQG�QRQFRPSHWLWLRQ�DJUHHPHQWV�ZLWK�HPSOR\HHV��FRQVXOWDQWV�DQG�RWKHU�SDUWLHV�WR�SURWHFW��LQ�SDUW��
WUDGH�VHFUHWV�DQG�RWKHU�SURSULHWDU\�ULJKWV��7KHUH�FDQ�EH�QR�DVVXUDQFH�WKDW�WKHVH�DJUHHPHQWV�ZLOO�DGHTXDWHO\�SURWHFW�RXU�
WUDGH�VHFUHWV�DQG�RWKHU�SURSULHWDU\�ULJKWV�DQG�ZLOO�QRW�EH�EUHDFKHG��WKDW�ZH�ZLOO�KDYH�DGHTXDWH�UHPHGLHV�IRU�DQ\�EUHDFK��
WKDW�RWKHUV�ZLOO�QRW�LQGHSHQGHQWO\�GHYHORS�VXEVWDQWLDOO\�HTXLYDOHQW�SURSULHWDU\�LQIRUPDWLRQ�RU�WKDW�WKLUG�SDUWLHV�ZLOO�
QRW�RWKHUZLVH�JDLQ�DFFHVV�WR�RXU�WUDGH�VHFUHWV�RU�RWKHU�SURSULHWDU\�ULJKWV��$V�ZH�H[SDQG�RXU�EXVLQHVV��SURWHFWLQJ�RXU�
LQWHOOHFWXDO�SURSHUW\�ZLOO�EHFRPH�LQFUHDVLQJO\�LPSRUWDQW��7KH�SURWHFWLYH�VWHSV�ZH�KDYH�WDNHQ�PD\�EH�LQDGHTXDWH�WR�
GHWHU�RXU�FRPSHWLWRUV�IURP�XVLQJ�RXU�SURSULHWDU\�LQIRUPDWLRQ��,Q�RUGHU�WR�SURWHFW�RU�HQIRUFH�RXU�SDWHQW�ULJKWV��ZH�PD\�
EH�UHTXLUHG�WR�LQLWLDWH�OLWLJDWLRQ�DJDLQVW�WKLUG�SDUWLHV��VXFK�DV�LQIULQJHPHQW�ODZVXLWV��$OVR��WKHVH�WKLUG�SDUWLHV�PD\�DVVHUW�
FODLPV�DJDLQVW�XV�ZLWK�RU�ZLWKRXW�SURYRFDWLRQ��7KHVH�ODZVXLWV�FRXOG�EH�H[SHQVLYH�� WDNH�VLJQLILFDQW� WLPH�DQG�FRXOG�
GLYHUW�PDQDJHPHQW¶V�DWWHQWLRQ�IURP�RWKHU�EXVLQHVV�FRQFHUQV��7KH�ODZ�UHODWLQJ�WR�WKH�VFRSH�DQG�YDOLGLW\�RI�FODLPV�LQ�
WKH� WHFKQRORJ\� ILHOG� LQ�ZKLFK�ZH�RSHUDWH� LV�VWLOO�HYROYLQJ�DQG��FRQVHTXHQWO\�� LQWHOOHFWXDO�SURSHUW\�SRVLWLRQV� LQ�RXU�
LQGXVWU\�DUH�JHQHUDOO\�XQFHUWDLQ��:H�FDQQRW�DVVXUH�\RX�WKDW�ZH�ZLOO�SUHYDLO�LQ�DQ\�RI�WKHVH�SRWHQWLDO�VXLWV�RU�WKDW�WKH�
GDPDJHV�RU�RWKHU�UHPHGLHV�DZDUGHG��LI�DQ\��ZRXOG�EH�FRPPHUFLDOO\�YDOXDEOH��
�
The Company’s success depends on the experience and skill of its executive officers and key employees. 
�
:H�DUH�GHSHQGHQW�RQ�RXU�H[HFXWLYH�RIILFHUV�DQG�NH\�HPSOR\HHV��7KHVH�SHUVRQV�PD\�QRW�GHYRWH�WKHLU�IXOO�WLPH�DQG�
DWWHQWLRQ� WR� WKH� PDWWHUV� RI� WKH� &RPSDQ\�� 7KH� ORVV� RI� RXU� H[HFXWLYH� RIILFHUV� DQG� NH\� HPSOR\HHV� FRXOG� KDUP� WKH�
&RPSDQ\¶V�EXVLQHVV��ILQDQFLDO�FRQGLWLRQ��FDVK�IORZ�DQG�UHVXOWV�RI�RSHUDWLRQV��
�
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Although dependent on certain key personnel, the Company does not have any key person life insurance policies 
on any such people. 
�
:H�DUH�GHSHQGHQW�RQ�FHUWDLQ�NH\�SHUVRQQHO�LQ�RUGHU�WR�FRQGXFW�RXU�RSHUDWLRQV�DQG�H[HFXWH�RXU�EXVLQHVV�SODQ��KRZHYHU��
WKH�&RPSDQ\�KDV�QRW�SXUFKDVHG�DQ\�LQVXUDQFH�SROLFLHV�ZLWK�UHVSHFW�WR�WKRVH�LQGLYLGXDOV�LQ�WKH�HYHQW�RI�WKHLU�GHDWK�RU�
GLVDELOLW\��7KHUHIRUH��LI�DQ\�RI�WKHVH�SHUVRQQHO�GLH�RU�EHFRPH�GLVDEOHG��WKH�&RPSDQ\�ZLOO�QRW�UHFHLYH�DQ\�FRPSHQVDWLRQ�
WR�DVVLVW�ZLWK�VXFK�SHUVRQ¶V�DEVHQFH��7KH�ORVV�RI�VXFK�SHUVRQ�FRXOG�QHJDWLYHO\�DIIHFW�WKH�&RPSDQ\�DQG�RXU�RSHUDWLRQV��
:H� KDYH� QR� ZD\� WR� JXDUDQWHH� NH\� SHUVRQQHO� ZLOO� VWD\� ZLWK� WKH� &RPSDQ\�� DV� PDQ\� VWDWHV� GR� QRW� HQIRUFH� QRQ�
FRPSHWLWLRQ�DJUHHPHQWV��DQG�WKHUHIRUH�DFTXLULQJ�NH\�PDQ�LQVXUDQFH�ZLOO�QRW�DPHOLRUDWH�DOO�RI�WKH�ULVN�RI�UHO\LQJ�RQ�
NH\�SHUVRQQHO��
�
Damage to our reputation could negatively impact our business, financial condition and results of operations. 
�
2XU�UHSXWDWLRQ�DQG�WKH�TXDOLW\�RI�RXU�EUDQG�DUH�FULWLFDO�WR�RXU�EXVLQHVV�DQG�VXFFHVV�LQ�H[LVWLQJ�PDUNHWV��DQG�ZLOO�EH�
FULWLFDO� WR� RXU� VXFFHVV� DV� ZH� HQWHU� QHZ�PDUNHWV�� $Q\� LQFLGHQW� WKDW� HURGHV� FRQVXPHU� OR\DOW\� IRU� RXU� EUDQG� FRXOG�
VLJQLILFDQWO\� UHGXFH� LWV� YDOXH� DQG�GDPDJH�RXU�EXVLQHVV��:H�PD\�EH�DGYHUVHO\�DIIHFWHG�E\�DQ\�QHJDWLYH�SXEOLFLW\��
UHJDUGOHVV�RI�LWV�DFFXUDF\��$OVR��WKHUH�KDV�EHHQ�D�PDUNHG�LQFUHDVH�LQ�WKH�XVH�RI�VRFLDO�PHGLD�SODWIRUPV�DQG�VLPLODU�
GHYLFHV�� LQFOXGLQJ� EORJV�� VRFLDO� PHGLD� ZHEVLWHV� DQG� RWKHU� IRUPV� RI� LQWHUQHW�EDVHG� FRPPXQLFDWLRQV� WKDW� SURYLGH�
LQGLYLGXDOV�ZLWK�DFFHVV�WR�D�EURDG�DXGLHQFH�RI�FRQVXPHUV�DQG�RWKHU�LQWHUHVWHG�SHUVRQV��7KH�DYDLODELOLW\�RI�LQIRUPDWLRQ�
RQ�VRFLDO�PHGLD�SODWIRUPV�LV�YLUWXDOO\�LPPHGLDWH�DV�LV�LWV�LPSDFW��,QIRUPDWLRQ�SRVWHG�PD\�EH�DGYHUVH�WR�RXU�LQWHUHVWV�
RU�PD\�EH�LQDFFXUDWH��HDFK�RI�ZKLFK�PD\�KDUP�RXU�SHUIRUPDQFH��SURVSHFWV�RU�EXVLQHVV��7KH�KDUP�PD\�EH�LPPHGLDWH�
DQG�PD\�GLVVHPLQDWH�UDSLGO\�DQG�EURDGO\��ZLWKRXW�DIIRUGLQJ�XV�DQ�RSSRUWXQLW\�IRU�UHGUHVV�RU�FRUUHFWLRQ��
�
Our business could be negatively impacted by cyber security threats, attacks and other disruptions. 
 
:H�FRQWLQXH�WR�IDFH�DGYDQFHG�DQG�SHUVLVWHQW�DWWDFNV�RQ�RXU�LQIRUPDWLRQ�LQIUDVWUXFWXUH�ZKHUH�ZH�PDQDJH�DQG�VWRUH�
YDULRXV�SURSULHWDU\�LQIRUPDWLRQ�DQG�VHQVLWLYH�FRQILGHQWLDO�GDWD�UHODWLQJ�WR�RXU�RSHUDWLRQV��7KHVH�DWWDFNV�PD\�LQFOXGH�
VRSKLVWLFDWHG�PDOZDUH��YLUXVHV��ZRUPV��DQG�RWKHU�PDOLFLRXV�VRIWZDUH�SURJUDPV��DQG�SKLVKLQJ�HPDLOV�WKDW�DWWDFN�RXU�
VHUYLFHV�RU�RWKHUZLVH�H[SORLW�DQ\�VHFXULW\�YXOQHUDELOLWLHV��7KHVH�LQWUXVLRQV�VRPHWLPHV�PD\�EH�]HUR�GD\�PDOZDUH�WKDW�
DUH�GLIILFXOW�WR�LGHQWLI\�EHFDXVH�WKH\�DUH�QRW�LQFOXGHG�LQ�WKH�VLJQDWXUH�VHW�RI�FRPPHUFLDOO\�DYDLODEOH�DQWLYLUXV�VFDQQLQJ�
SURJUDPV�� ([SHULHQFHG� FRPSXWHU� SURJUDPPHUV� DQG� KDFNHUV� PD\� EH� DEOH� WR� SHQHWUDWH� RXU� QHWZRUN� VHFXULW\� DQG�
PLVDSSURSULDWH�RU�FRPSURPLVH�RXU�FRQILGHQWLDO�LQIRUPDWLRQ�RU�WKDW�RI�RXU�FOLHQWV�RU�RWKHU�WKLUG�SDUWLHV��FUHDWH�V\VWHP�
GLVUXSWLRQV��RU�FDXVH�VKXWGRZQV��$GGLWLRQDOO\��VRSKLVWLFDWHG�VRIWZDUH�DQG�DSSOLFDWLRQV� WKDW�ZH�SURGXFH�RU�SURFXUH�
IURP� WKLUG�SDUWLHV�PD\� FRQWDLQ�GHIHFWV� LQ� GHVLJQ�RU�PDQXIDFWXUH�� LQFOXGLQJ� ³EXJV´� DQG�RWKHU� SUREOHPV� WKDW� FRXOG�
XQH[SHFWHGO\�LQWHUIHUH�ZLWK�WKH�RSHUDWLRQ�RI�WKH�LQIRUPDWLRQ�LQIUDVWUXFWXUH��$�GLVUXSWLRQ��LQILOWUDWLRQ�RU�IDLOXUH�RI�RXU�
LQIRUPDWLRQ� LQIUDVWUXFWXUH� V\VWHPV� RU� DQ\� RI� RXU� GDWD� FHQWHUV� DV� D� UHVXOW� RI� VRIWZDUH� RU� KDUGZDUH� PDOIXQFWLRQV��
FRPSXWHU�YLUXVHV�� F\EHU�DWWDFNV�� HPSOR\HH� WKHIW�RU�PLVXVH��SRZHU�GLVUXSWLRQV��QDWXUDO�GLVDVWHUV�RU�DFFLGHQWV�FRXOG�
FDXVH�EUHDFKHV�RI�GDWD�VHFXULW\��ORVV�RI�FULWLFDO�GDWD�DQG�SHUIRUPDQFH�GHOD\V��ZKLFK�LQ�WXUQ�FRXOG�DGYHUVHO\�DIIHFW�RXU�
EXVLQHVV��
�
Security breaches of confidential client information or confidential employee information may adversely affect our 
business. 
�
2XU� EXVLQHVV� UHTXLUHV� WKH� FROOHFWLRQ�� WUDQVPLVVLRQ� DQG� UHWHQWLRQ� RI� SHUVRQDOO\� LGHQWLILDEOH� LQIRUPDWLRQ�� LQ� YDULRXV�
LQIRUPDWLRQ�WHFKQRORJ\�V\VWHPV�WKDW�ZH�PDLQWDLQ�DQG�LQ�WKRVH�PDLQWDLQHG�E\�WKLUG�SDUWLHV�ZLWK�ZKRP�ZH�FRQWUDFW�WR�
SURYLGH� VHUYLFHV��7KH� LQWHJULW\� DQG�SURWHFWLRQ�RI� WKDW� GDWD� LV� FULWLFDO� WR� XV��7KH� LQIRUPDWLRQ�� VHFXULW\� DQG�SULYDF\�
UHTXLUHPHQWV�LPSRVHG�E\�JRYHUQPHQWDO�UHJXODWLRQ�DUH�LQFUHDVLQJO\�GHPDQGLQJ��2XU�V\VWHPV�PD\�QRW�EH�DEOH�WR�VDWLVI\�
WKHVH�FKDQJLQJ�UHTXLUHPHQWV�DQG�FOLHQW�DQG�HPSOR\HH�H[SHFWDWLRQV��RU�PD\�UHTXLUH�VLJQLILFDQW�DGGLWLRQDO�LQYHVWPHQWV�
RU� WLPH� LQ�RUGHU� WR�GR� VR��$�EUHDFK� LQ� WKH� VHFXULW\�RI�RXU� LQIRUPDWLRQ� WHFKQRORJ\� V\VWHPV�RU� WKRVH�RI�RXU� VHUYLFH�
SURYLGHUV�FRXOG�OHDG�WR�DQ�LQWHUUXSWLRQ�LQ�WKH�RSHUDWLRQ�RI�RXU�V\VWHPV��UHVXOWLQJ�LQ�RSHUDWLRQDO�LQHIILFLHQFLHV�DQG�D�
ORVV�RI�SURILWV��$GGLWLRQDOO\��D�VLJQLILFDQW�WKHIW��ORVV�RU�PLVDSSURSULDWLRQ�RI��RU�DFFHVV�WR��FOLHQWV¶�RU�RWKHU�SURSULHWDU\�
GDWD�RU�RWKHU�EUHDFK�RI�RXU�LQIRUPDWLRQ�WHFKQRORJ\�V\VWHPV�FRXOG�UHVXOW�LQ�ILQHV��OHJDO�FODLPV�RU�SURFHHGLQJV��
�
The use of individually identifiable data by our business, our business associates and third parties is regulated at 
the state, federal and international levels. 
 
7KH� UHJXODWLRQ� RI� LQGLYLGXDO� GDWD� LV� FKDQJLQJ� UDSLGO\�� DQG� LQ� XQSUHGLFWDEOH� ZD\V�� $� FKDQJH� LQ� UHJXODWLRQ� FRXOG�
DGYHUVHO\�DIIHFW�RXU�EXVLQHVV�� LQFOXGLQJ�FDXVLQJ�RXU�EXVLQHVV�PRGHO� WR�QR� ORQJHU�EH�YLDEOH��&RVWV�DVVRFLDWHG�ZLWK�
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LQIRUPDWLRQ�VHFXULW\�±�VXFK�DV�LQYHVWPHQW�LQ�WHFKQRORJ\��WKH�FRVWV�RI�FRPSOLDQFH�ZLWK�FRQVXPHU�SURWHFWLRQ�ODZV�DQG�
FRVWV� UHVXOWLQJ� IURP� FRQVXPHU� IUDXG� ±� FRXOG� FDXVH� RXU� EXVLQHVV� DQG� UHVXOWV� RI� RSHUDWLRQV� WR� VXIIHU� PDWHULDOO\��
$GGLWLRQDOO\��WKH�VXFFHVV�RI�RXU�RQOLQH�RSHUDWLRQV�GHSHQGV�XSRQ�WKH�VHFXUH�WUDQVPLVVLRQ�RI�FRQILGHQWLDO�LQIRUPDWLRQ�
RYHU� SXEOLF� QHWZRUNV�� LQFOXGLQJ� WKH�XVH�RI� FDVKOHVV� SD\PHQWV��7KH� LQWHQWLRQDO� RU� QHJOLJHQW� DFWLRQV�RI� HPSOR\HHV��
EXVLQHVV�DVVRFLDWHV�RU�WKLUG�SDUWLHV�PD\�XQGHUPLQH�RXU�VHFXULW\�PHDVXUHV��$V�D�UHVXOW��XQDXWKRUL]HG�SDUWLHV�PD\�REWDLQ�
DFFHVV�WR�RXU�GDWD�V\VWHPV�DQG�PLVDSSURSULDWH�FRQILGHQWLDO�GDWD��7KHUH�FDQ�EH�QR�DVVXUDQFH�WKDW�DGYDQFHV�LQ�FRPSXWHU�
FDSDELOLWLHV��QHZ�GLVFRYHULHV�LQ�WKH�ILHOG�RI�FU\SWRJUDSK\�RU�RWKHU�GHYHORSPHQWV�ZLOO�SUHYHQW�WKH�FRPSURPLVH�RI�RXU�
FOLHQW�WUDQVDFWLRQ�SURFHVVLQJ�FDSDELOLWLHV�DQG�SHUVRQDO�GDWD��,I�DQ\�VXFK�FRPSURPLVH�RI�RXU�VHFXULW\�RU�WKH�VHFXULW\�RI�
LQIRUPDWLRQ�UHVLGLQJ�ZLWK�RXU�EXVLQHVV�DVVRFLDWHV�RU�WKLUG�SDUWLHV�ZHUH�WR�RFFXU��LW�FRXOG�KDYH�D�PDWHULDO�DGYHUVH�HIIHFW�
RQ�RXU� UHSXWDWLRQ��RSHUDWLQJ� UHVXOWV� DQG� ILQDQFLDO� FRQGLWLRQ��$Q\�FRPSURPLVH�RI�RXU�GDWD� VHFXULW\�PD\�PDWHULDOO\�
LQFUHDVH�WKH�FRVWV�ZH�LQFXU�WR�SURWHFW�DJDLQVW�VXFK�EUHDFKHV�DQG�FRXOG�VXEMHFW�XV�WR�DGGLWLRQDO�OHJDO�ULVN��
�
The Company is not subject to Sarbanes-Oxley regulations and may lack the financial controls and procedures of 
public companies. 
�
7KH�&RPSDQ\�PD\�QRW�KDYH�WKH�LQWHUQDO�FRQWURO�LQIUDVWUXFWXUH�WKDW�ZRXOG�PHHW�WKH�VWDQGDUGV�RI�D�SXEOLF�FRPSDQ\��
LQFOXGLQJ� WKH� UHTXLUHPHQWV� RI� WKH� 6DUEDQHV� 2[OH\� $FW� RI� ������ $V� D� SULYDWHO\�KHOG� �QRQ�SXEOLF�� &RPSDQ\�� WKH�
&RPSDQ\�LV�FXUUHQWO\�QRW�VXEMHFW�WR�WKH�6DUEDQHV�2[OH\�$FW�RI�������DQG�LWV�ILQDQFLDO�DQG�GLVFORVXUH�FRQWUROV�DQG�
SURFHGXUHV�UHIOHFW�LWV�VWDWXV�DV�D�GHYHORSPHQW�VWDJH��QRQ�SXEOLF�FRPSDQ\��7KHUH�FDQ�EH�QR�JXDUDQWHH�WKDW�WKHUH�DUH�QR�
VLJQLILFDQW�GHILFLHQFLHV�RU�PDWHULDO�ZHDNQHVVHV�LQ�WKH�TXDOLW\�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\
V�ILQDQFLDO�DQG�GLVFORVXUH�FRQWUROV�DQG�
SURFHGXUHV��,I�LW�ZHUH�QHFHVVDU\�WR�LPSOHPHQW�VXFK�ILQDQFLDO�DQG�GLVFORVXUH�FRQWUROV�DQG�SURFHGXUHV��WKH�FRVW�WR�WKH�
&RPSDQ\�RI�VXFK�FRPSOLDQFH�FRXOG�EH�VXEVWDQWLDO�DQG�FRXOG�KDYH�D�PDWHULDO�DGYHUVH�HIIHFW�RQ�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�UHVXOWV�
RI�RSHUDWLRQV��
�
We operate in a highly regulated environment, and if we are found to be in violation of any of the federal, state, or 
local laws or regulations applicable to us, our business could suffer. 
 
:H� DUH� DOVR� VXEMHFW� WR� D� ZLGH� UDQJH� RI� IHGHUDO�� VWDWH�� DQG� ORFDO� ODZV� DQG� UHJXODWLRQV�� VXFK� DV� ORFDO� OLFHQVLQJ�
UHTXLUHPHQWV��DQG�GHEW�FROOHFWLRQ��FRQVXPHU�SURWHFWLRQ��KHDOWK�DQG�VDIHW\��FUHGLWRU��ZDJH�KRXU��DQWL�GLVFULPLQDWLRQ��
ZKLVWOHEORZHU� DQG� RWKHU� HPSOR\PHQW� SUDFWLFHV� ODZV� DQG� UHJXODWLRQV� DQG�ZH� H[SHFW� WKHVH� FRVWV� WR� LQFUHDVH� JRLQJ�
IRUZDUG��7KH�YLRODWLRQ�RI�WKHVH�RU�IXWXUH�UHTXLUHPHQWV�RU�ODZV�DQG�UHJXODWLRQV�FRXOG�UHVXOW�LQ�DGPLQLVWUDWLYH��FLYLO��RU�
FULPLQDO�VDQFWLRQV�DJDLQVW�XV��ZKLFK�PD\�LQFOXGH�ILQHV��D�FHDVH�DQG�GHVLVW�RUGHU�DJDLQVW�WKH�VXEMHFW�RSHUDWLRQV�RU�HYHQ�
UHYRFDWLRQ�RU�VXVSHQVLRQ�RI�RXU�OLFHQVH�WR�RSHUDWH�WKH�VXEMHFW�EXVLQHVV��$V�D�UHVXOW��ZH�KDYH�LQFXUUHG�DQG�ZLOO�FRQWLQXH�
WR�LQFXU�FDSLWDO�DQG�RSHUDWLQJ�H[SHQGLWXUHV�DQG�RWKHU�FRVWV�WR�FRPSO\�ZLWK�WKHVH�UHTXLUHPHQWV�DQG�ODZV�DQG�UHJXODWLRQV���
�
5LVNV�5HODWHG�WR�WKH�2IIHULQJ�
�
State and federal securities laws are complex, and the Company could potentially be found to have not complied 
with all relevant state and federal securities law in prior offerings of securities.  
 
7KH�&RPSDQ\�KDV�FRQGXFWHG�SUHYLRXV�RIIHULQJV�RI�VHFXULWLHV�DQG�PD\�QRW�KDYH�FRPSOLHG�ZLWK�DOO�UHOHYDQW�VWDWH�DQG�
IHGHUDO�VHFXULWLHV�ODZV��,I�D�FRXUW�RU�UHJXODWRU\�ERG\�ZLWK�WKH�UHTXLUHG�MXULVGLFWLRQ�HYHU�FRQFOXGHG�WKDW�WKH�&RPSDQ\�
PD\�KDYH�YLRODWHG�VWDWH�RU�IHGHUDO�VHFXULWLHV�ODZV��DQ\�VXFK�YLRODWLRQ�FRXOG�UHVXOW�LQ�WKH�&RPSDQ\�EHLQJ�UHTXLUHG�WR�
RIIHU�UHVFLVVLRQ�ULJKWV�WR�LQYHVWRUV�LQ�VXFK�RIIHULQJ��,I�VXFK�LQYHVWRUV�H[HUFLVHG�WKHLU�UHVFLVVLRQ�ULJKWV��WKH�&RPSDQ\�
ZRXOG�KDYH�WR�SD\�WR�VXFK�LQYHVWRUV�DQ�DPRXQW�RI�IXQGV�HTXDO�WR�WKH�SXUFKDVH�SULFH�SDLG�E\�VXFK�LQYHVWRUV�SOXV�LQWHUHVW�
IURP�WKH�GDWH�RI�DQ\�VXFK�SXUFKDVH��1R�DVVXUDQFHV�FDQ�EH�JLYHQ� WKH�&RPSDQ\�ZLOO�� LI� LW� LV� UHTXLUHG� WR�RIIHU� VXFK�
LQYHVWRUV�D�UHVFLVVLRQ�ULJKW��KDYH�VXIILFLHQW�IXQGV�WR�SD\�WKH�SULRU�LQYHVWRUV�WKH�DPRXQWV�UHTXLUHG�RU�WKDW�SURFHHGV�IURP�
WKLV�2IIHULQJ�ZRXOG�QRW�EH�XVHG�WR�SD\�VXFK�DPRXQWV���
�
,Q�DGGLWLRQ��LI�WKH�&RPSDQ\�YLRODWHG�IHGHUDO�RU�VWDWH�VHFXULWLHV�ODZV�LQ�FRQQHFWLRQ�ZLWK�D�SULRU�RIIHULQJ�DQG�RU�VDOH�RI�
LWV�VHFXULWLHV��IHGHUDO�RU�VWDWH�UHJXODWRUV�FRXOG�EULQJ�DQ�HQIRUFHPHQW��UHJXODWRU\�DQG�RU�RWKHU�OHJDO�DFWLRQ�DJDLQVW�WKH�
&RPSDQ\�ZKLFK��DPRQJ�RWKHU�WKLQJV��FRXOG�UHVXOW�LQ�WKH�&RPSDQ\�KDYLQJ�WR�SD\�VXEVWDQWLDO�ILQHV�DQG�EH�SURKLELWHG�
IURP�VHOOLQJ�VHFXULWLHV�LQ�WKH�IXWXUH��
�
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The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission does not pass upon the merits of the Securities or the terms of the 
Offering, nor does it pass upon the accuracy or completeness of any Offering document or literature. 
 
<RX�VKRXOG�QRW�UHO\�RQ�WKH�IDFW�WKDW�RXU�)RUP�&�LV�DFFHVVLEOH�WKURXJK�WKH�8�6��6HFXULWLHV�DQG�([FKDQJH�&RPPLVVLRQ¶V�
('*$5�ILOLQJ�V\VWHP�DV�DQ�DSSURYDO��HQGRUVHPHQW�RU�JXDUDQWHH�RI�FRPSOLDQFH�DV�LW�UHODWHV�WR�WKLV�2IIHULQJ��7KH�8�6��
6HFXULWLHV�DQG�([FKDQJH�&RPPLVVLRQ�KDV�QRW�UHYLHZHG�WKLV�)RUP�&��QRU�DQ\�GRFXPHQW�RU�OLWHUDWXUH�UHODWHG�WR�WKLV�
2IIHULQJ��
 
Neither the Offering nor the Securities have been registered under federal or state securities laws. 
�
1R�JRYHUQPHQWDO�DJHQF\�KDV�UHYLHZHG�RU�SDVVHG�XSRQ�WKLV�2IIHULQJ�RU�WKH�6HFXULWLHV��1HLWKHU�WKH�2IIHULQJ�QRU�WKH�
6HFXULWLHV�KDYH�EHHQ�UHJLVWHUHG�XQGHU�IHGHUDO�RU�VWDWH�VHFXULWLHV�ODZV��,QYHVWRUV�ZLOO�QRW�UHFHLYH�DQ\�RI�WKH�EHQHILWV�
DYDLODEOH�LQ�UHJLVWHUHG�RIIHULQJV��ZKLFK�PD\�LQFOXGH�DFFHVV�WR�TXDUWHUO\�DQG�DQQXDO�ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV�WKDW�KDYH�EHHQ�
DXGLWHG�E\�DQ�LQGHSHQGHQW�DFFRXQWLQJ�ILUP��,QYHVWRUV�PXVW�WKHUHIRUH�DVVHVV�WKH�DGHTXDF\�RI�GLVFORVXUH�DQG�WKH�IDLUQHVV�
RI�WKH�WHUPV�RI�WKLV�2IIHULQJ�EDVHG�RQ�WKH�LQIRUPDWLRQ�SURYLGHG�LQ�WKLV�)RUP�&�DQG�WKH�DFFRPSDQ\LQJ�H[KLELWV��
 
The Company's management may have broad discretion in how the Company uses the net proceeds of the 
Offering.�
�
8QOHVV�WKH�&RPSDQ\�KDV�DJUHHG�WR�D�VSHFLILF�XVH�RI�WKH�SURFHHGV�IURP�WKH�2IIHULQJ��WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�PDQDJHPHQW�ZLOO�
KDYH�FRQVLGHUDEOH�GLVFUHWLRQ�RYHU�WKH�XVH�RI�SURFHHGV�IURP�WKH�2IIHULQJ��<RX�PD\�QRW�KDYH�WKH�RSSRUWXQLW\��DV�SDUW�
RI�\RXU�LQYHVWPHQW�GHFLVLRQ��WR�DVVHVV�ZKHWKHU�WKH�SURFHHGV�DUH�EHLQJ�XVHG�DSSURSULDWHO\��
�
The Company has the right to limit individual Investor commitment amounts based on the Company’s 
determination of an Investor’s sophistication. 
 
7KH�&RPSDQ\�PD\�SUHYHQW�DQ\�,QYHVWRU�IURP�FRPPLWWLQJ�PRUH�WKDQ�D�FHUWDLQ�DPRXQW�LQ�WKLV�2IIHULQJ�EDVHG�RQ�WKH�
&RPSDQ\¶V�GHWHUPLQDWLRQ�RI�WKH�,QYHVWRU¶V�VRSKLVWLFDWLRQ�DQG�DELOLW\�WR�DVVXPH�WKH�ULVN�RI�WKH�LQYHVWPHQW��7KLV�PHDQV�
WKDW�\RXU�GHVLUHG�LQYHVWPHQW�DPRXQW�PD\�EH�OLPLWHG�RU�ORZHUHG�EDVHG�VROHO\�RQ�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�GHWHUPLQDWLRQ�DQG�QRW�
LQ�OLQH�ZLWK�UHOHYDQW�LQYHVWPHQW�OLPLWV�VHW�IRUWK�E\�WKH�5HJXODWLRQ�&)�UXOHV��7KLV�DOVR�PHDQV�WKDW�RWKHU�,QYHVWRUV�PD\�
UHFHLYH�ODUJHU�DOORFDWLRQV�RI�WKH�2IIHULQJ�EDVHG�VROHO\�RQ�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�GHWHUPLQDWLRQ� 
�
The Company has the right to extend the Offering Deadline. 
 
7KH� &RPSDQ\� PD\� H[WHQG� WKH� 2IIHULQJ� 'HDGOLQH� EH\RQG� ZKDW� LV� FXUUHQWO\� VWDWHG� KHUHLQ�� 7KLV� PHDQV� WKDW� \RXU�
LQYHVWPHQW�PD\�FRQWLQXH�WR�EH�KHOG�LQ�HVFURZ�ZKLOH�WKH�&RPSDQ\�DWWHPSWV�WR�UDLVH�WKH�7DUJHW�2IIHULQJ�$PRXQW�HYHQ�
DIWHU�WKH�2IIHULQJ�'HDGOLQH�VWDWHG�KHUHLQ�LV�UHDFKHG��:KLOH�\RX�KDYH�WKH�ULJKW�WR�FDQFHO�\RXU�LQYHVWPHQW�LQ�WKH�HYHQW�
WKH�&RPSDQ\�H[WHQGV�WKH�2IIHULQJ�'HDGOLQH��LI�\RX�FKRRVH�WR�UHFRQILUP�\RXU�LQYHVWPHQW��\RXU�LQYHVWPHQW�ZLOO�QRW�EH�
DFFUXLQJ�LQWHUHVW�GXULQJ�WKLV�WLPH�DQG�ZLOO�VLPSO\�EH�KHOG�XQWLO�VXFK�WLPH�DV�WKH�QHZ�2IIHULQJ�'HDGOLQH�LV�UHDFKHG�
ZLWKRXW�WKH�&RPSDQ\�UHFHLYLQJ�WKH�7DUJHW�2IIHULQJ�$PRXQW��DW�ZKLFK�WLPH�LW�ZLOO�EH�UHWXUQHG�WR�\RX�ZLWKRXW�LQWHUHVW�
RU�GHGXFWLRQ��RU�WKH�&RPSDQ\�UHFHLYHV�WKH�7DUJHW�2IIHULQJ�$PRXQW��DW�ZKLFK�WLPH�LW�ZLOO�EH�UHOHDVHG�WR�WKH�&RPSDQ\�
WR�EH�XVHG�DV�VHW�IRUWK�KHUHLQ��8SRQ�RU�VKRUWO\�DIWHU�WKH�UHOHDVH�RI�VXFK�IXQGV�WR�WKH�&RPSDQ\��WKH�6HFXULWLHV�ZLOO�EH�
LVVXHG�DQG�GLVWULEXWHG�WR�\RX��
 
The Company may also end the Offering early.  
�
,I�WKH�7DUJHW�2IIHULQJ�$PRXQW�LV�PHW�DIWHU����FDOHQGDU�GD\V��EXW�EHIRUH�WKH�2IIHULQJ�'HDGOLQH��WKH�&RPSDQ\�FDQ�HQG�
WKH�2IIHULQJ�E\�SURYLGLQJ�QRWLFH�WR�,QYHVWRUV�DW�OHDVW���EXVLQHVV�GD\V�SULRU�WR�WKH�HQG�RI�WKH�2IIHULQJ��7KLV�PHDQV�\RXU�
IDLOXUH�WR�SDUWLFLSDWH�LQ�WKH�2IIHULQJ�LQ�D�WLPHO\�PDQQHU��PD\�SUHYHQW�\RX�IURP�EHLQJ�DEOH�WR�LQYHVW�LQ�WKLV�2IIHULQJ�±�
LW�DOVR�PHDQV�WKH�&RPSDQ\�PD\�OLPLW�WKH�DPRXQW�RI�FDSLWDO�LW�FDQ�UDLVH�GXULQJ�WKH�2IIHULQJ�E\�HQGLQJ�WKH�2IIHULQJ�
HDUO\��
�
The Company has the right to conduct multiple closings during the Offering.��
�
,I�WKH�&RPSDQ\�PHHWV�FHUWDLQ�WHUPV�DQG�FRQGLWLRQV��DQ�LQWHUPHGLDWH�FORVH�RI�WKH�2IIHULQJ�FDQ�RFFXU��ZKLFK�ZLOO�DOORZ�
WKH�&RPSDQ\�WR�GUDZ�GRZQ�RQ�VHYHQW\�SHUFHQW�������RI�WKH�SURFHHGV�FRPPLWWHG�DQG�FDSWXUHG�LQ�WKH�2IIHULQJ�GXULQJ�
WKH�UHOHYDQW�SHULRG��7KH�&RPSDQ\�PD\�FKRRVH�WR�FRQWLQXH�WKH�2IIHULQJ�WKHUHDIWHU��,QYHVWRUV�VKRXOG�EH�PLQGIXO�WKDW�
WKLV� PHDQV� WKH\� FDQ� PDNH� PXOWLSOH� LQYHVWPHQW� FRPPLWPHQWV� LQ� WKH� 2IIHULQJ�� ZKLFK� PD\� EH� VXEMHFW� WR� GLIIHUHQW�
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FDQFHOODWLRQ�ULJKWV��)RU�H[DPSOH��LI�DQ�LQWHUPHGLDWH�FORVH�RFFXUV�DQG�ODWHU�D�PDWHULDO�FKDQJH�RFFXUV�DV�WKH�2IIHULQJ�
FRQWLQXHV��,QYHVWRUV�ZKRVH�LQYHVWPHQW�FRPPLWPHQWV�ZHUH�SUHYLRXVO\�FORVHG�XSRQ�ZLOO�QRW�KDYH�WKH�ULJKW�WR�UH�FRQILUP�
WKHLU�LQYHVWPHQW�DV�LW�ZLOO�EH�GHHPHG�WR�KDYH�EHHQ�FRPSOHWHG�SULRU�WR�WKH�PDWHULDO�FKDQJH��
�
5LVNV�5HODWHG�WR�WKH�6HFXULWLHV��
�
The Securities will not be freely tradable under the Securities Act until one year from the initial purchase date. 
Although the Securities may be tradable under federal securities law, state securities regulations may apply, and 
each Investor should consult with their attorney. 
�
<RX�VKRXOG�EH�DZDUH�RI�WKH�ORQJ�WHUP�QDWXUH�RI�WKLV�LQYHVWPHQW��7KHUH�LV�QRW�QRZ�DQG�OLNHO\�ZLOO�QRW�HYHU�EH�D�SXEOLF�
PDUNHW� IRU� WKH� 6HFXULWLHV�� %HFDXVH� WKH� 6HFXULWLHV� KDYH� QRW� EHHQ� UHJLVWHUHG� XQGHU� WKH� 6HFXULWLHV� $FW� RU� XQGHU� WKH�
VHFXULWLHV�ODZV�RI�DQ\�VWDWH�RU�IRUHLJQ�MXULVGLFWLRQ��WKH�6HFXULWLHV�KDYH�WUDQVIHU�UHVWULFWLRQV�DQG�FDQQRW�EH�UHVROG�LQ�WKH�
8QLWHG�6WDWHV�H[FHSW�SXUVXDQW�WR�5XOH�����RI�5HJXODWLRQ�&)��,W�LV�QRW�FXUUHQWO\�FRQWHPSODWHG�WKDW�UHJLVWUDWLRQ�XQGHU�
WKH�6HFXULWLHV�$FW�RU�RWKHU� VHFXULWLHV� ODZV�ZLOO�EH�HIIHFWHG��/LPLWDWLRQV�RQ� WKH� WUDQVIHU�RI� WKH�6HFXULWLHV�PD\�DOVR�
DGYHUVHO\�DIIHFW�WKH�SULFH�WKDW�\RX�PLJKW�EH�DEOH�WR�REWDLQ�IRU�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�LQ�D�SULYDWH�VDOH��,QYHVWRUV�VKRXOG�EH�DZDUH�
RI�WKH�ORQJ�WHUP�QDWXUH�RI�WKHLU�LQYHVWPHQW�LQ�WKH�&RPSDQ\��(DFK�,QYHVWRU�LQ�WKLV�2IIHULQJ�ZLOO�EH�UHTXLUHG�WR�UHSUHVHQW�
WKDW�WKH\�DUH�SXUFKDVLQJ�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�IRU�WKHLU�RZQ�DFFRXQW��IRU�LQYHVWPHQW�SXUSRVHV�DQG�QRW�ZLWK�D�YLHZ�WR�UHVDOH�RU�
GLVWULEXWLRQ�WKHUHRI��
�
Investors will not have voting rights, even upon conversion of the Securities and will grant a third-party nominee 
broad power and authority to act on their behalf. 
 
,Q�FRQQHFWLRQ�ZLWK� LQYHVWLQJ� LQ� WKLV�2IIHULQJ� WR�SXUFKDVH�D�&URZG�6$)(���6LPSOH�$JUHHPHQW� IRU�)XWXUH�(TXLW\��
LQYHVWRUV�ZLOO�GHVLJQDWH�5HSXEOLF�,QYHVWPHQW�6HUYLFHV�//&��I�N�D�1H[W6HHG�6HUYLFHV��//&���³1RPLQHH´��WR�DFW�RQ�
WKHLU�EHKDOI�DV�DJHQW�DQG�SUR[\�LQ�DOO�UHVSHFWV���7KH�1RPLQHH�ZLOO�EH�HQWLWOHG��DPRQJ�RWKHU�WKLQJV��WR�H[HUFLVH�DQ\�
YRWLQJ�ULJKWV��LI�DQ\��FRQIHUUHG�XSRQ�WKH�KROGHU�RI�D�&URZG�6$)(�RU�DQ\�VHFXULWLHV�DFTXLUHG�XSRQ�WKHLU�FRQYHUVLRQ��WR�
H[HFXWH�RQ�EHKDOI�RI�DQ�LQYHVWRU�DOO�WUDQVDFWLRQ�GRFXPHQWV�UHODWHG�WR�WKH�WUDQVDFWLRQ�RU�RWKHU�FRUSRUDWH�HYHQW�FDXVLQJ�
WKH�FRQYHUVLRQ�RI�WKH�&URZG�6$)(��DQG�DV�SDUW�RI�WKH�FRQYHUVLRQ�SURFHVV�WKH�1RPLQHH�KDV�WKH�DXWKRULW\�WR�RSHQ�DQ�
DFFRXQW� LQ� WKH�QDPH�RI� D� TXDOLILHG� FXVWRGLDQ�� RI� WKH�1RPLQHH¶V� VROH� GLVFUHWLRQ�� WR� WDNH� FXVWRG\�RI� DQ\� VHFXULWLHV�
DFTXLUHG�XSRQ� FRQYHUVLRQ�RI� WKH�&URZG�6$)(��7KXV�� E\�SDUWLFLSDWLQJ� LQ� WKH�2IIHULQJ�� LQYHVWRUV�ZLOO� JUDQW� EURDG�
GLVFUHWLRQ� WR�D� WKLUG�SDUW\� �WKH�1RPLQHH�DQG� LWV� DJHQWV�� WR� WDNH�YDULRXV�DFWLRQV�RQ� WKHLU�EHKDOI�� DQG� LQYHVWRUV�ZLOO�
HVVHQWLDOO\�QRW�EH�DEOH�WR�YRWH�XSRQ�PDWWHUV�UHODWHG�WR�WKH�JRYHUQDQFH�DQG�DIIDLUV�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\�QRU�WDNH�RU�HIIHFW�
DFWLRQV� WKDW� PLJKW� RWKHUZLVH� EH� DYDLODEOH� WR� KROGHUV� RI� WKH� &URZG� 6$)(� DQG� DQ\� VHFXULWLHV� DFTXLUHG� XSRQ� WKHLU�
FRQYHUVLRQ���,QYHVWRUV�VKRXOG�QRW�SDUWLFLSDWH�LQ�WKH�2IIHULQJ�XQOHVV�KH��VKH�RU�LW�LV�ZLOOLQJ�WR�ZDLYH�RU�DVVLJQ�FHUWDLQ�
ULJKWV�WKDW�PLJKW�RWKHUZLVH�EH�DIIRUGHG�WR�D�KROGHU�RI�WKH�&URZG�6$)(�WR�WKH�1RPLQHH�DQG�JUDQW�EURDG�DXWKRULW\�WR�
WKH�1RPLQHH�WR�WDNH�FHUWDLQ�DFWLRQV�RQ�EHKDOI�RI�WKH�LQYHVWRU��LQFOXGLQJ�FKDQJLQJ�WLWOH�WR�WKH�6HFXULW\��� 
�
Investors will not become equity holders until the Company decides to convert the Securities into “CF Shadow 
Securities” (the type of equity securities issuable upon conversion of the Securities) or until there is a change of 
control or sale of substantially all of the Company’s assets. 
�
,QYHVWRUV�ZLOO�QRW�KDYH�DQ�RZQHUVKLS�FODLP�WR�WKH�&RPSDQ\�RU�WR�DQ\�RI�LWV�DVVHWV�RU�UHYHQXHV�IRU�DQ�LQGHILQLWH�DPRXQW�
RI�WLPH�DQG�GHSHQGLQJ�RQ�ZKHQ�DQG�KRZ�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�DUH�FRQYHUWHG��WKH�,QYHVWRUV�PD\�QHYHU�EHFRPH�HTXLW\�KROGHUV�
RI� WKH�&RPSDQ\�� ,QYHVWRUV�ZLOO�QRW�EHFRPH�HTXLW\�KROGHUV�RI� WKH�&RPSDQ\�XQOHVV� WKH�&RPSDQ\�UHFHLYHV�D� IXWXUH�
URXQG�RI� ILQDQFLQJ�JUHDW�HQRXJK�WR�WULJJHU�D�FRQYHUVLRQ�DQG�WKH�&RPSDQ\�HOHFWV�WR�FRQYHUW� WKH�6HFXULWLHV�LQWR�&)�
6KDGRZ�6HFXULWLHV��7KH�&RPSDQ\�LV�XQGHU�QR�REOLJDWLRQ�WR�FRQYHUW�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�LQWR�&)�6KDGRZ�6HFXULWLHV��,Q�FHUWDLQ�
LQVWDQFHV��VXFK�DV�D�VDOH�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\�RU�VXEVWDQWLDOO\�DOO�RI�LWV�DVVHWV��DQ�LQLWLDO�SXEOLF�RIIHULQJ�RU�D�GLVVROXWLRQ�RU�
EDQNUXSWF\�� WKH� ,QYHVWRUV�PD\�RQO\�KDYH�D� ULJKW� WR� UHFHLYH�FDVK�� WR� WKH�H[WHQW�DYDLODEOH�� UDWKHU� WKDQ�HTXLW\� LQ� WKH�
&RPSDQ\��)XUWKHU��WKH�,QYHVWRU�PD\�QHYHU�EHFRPH�DQ�HTXLW\�KROGHU��PHUHO\�D�EHQHILFLDO�RZQHU�RI�DQ�HTXLW\�LQWHUHVW��
VKRXOG�WKH�&RPSDQ\�RU�WKH�1RPLQHH�GHFLGH�WR�PRYH�WKH�&URZG�6$)(�RU�WKH�VHFXULWLHV�LVVXDEOH�WKHUHWR�LQWR�D�FXVWRGLDO�
UHODWLRQVKLS���
�
Investors will not have voting rights, even upon conversion of the Securities into CF Shadow Securities.  
�
,QYHVWRUV�ZLOO�QRW�KDYH�WKH�ULJKW�WR�YRWH�XSRQ�PDWWHUV�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\�HYHQ�LI�DQG�ZKHQ�WKHLU�6HFXULWLHV�DUH�FRQYHUWHG�
LQWR�&)�6KDGRZ�6HFXULWLHV��WKH�RFFXUUHQFH�RI�ZKLFK�FDQQRW�EH�JXDUDQWHHG���8SRQ�VXFK�FRQYHUVLRQ��WKH�&)�6KDGRZ�
6HFXULWLHV�ZLOO�KDYH�QR�YRWLQJ�ULJKWV�DQG��LQ�FLUFXPVWDQFHV�ZKHUH�D�VWDWXWRU\�ULJKW�WR�YRWH�LV�SURYLGHG�E\�VWDWH�ODZ��WKH�
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&)�6KDGRZ�6HFXULW\�KROGHUV�RU�WKH�SDUW\�KROGLQJ�WKH�&)�6KDGRZ�6HFXULWLHV�RQ�EHKDOI�RI�WKH�,QYHVWRUV�DUH�UHTXLUHG�WR�
HQWHU�LQWR�D�SUR[\�DJUHHPHQW�ZLWK�LWV�GHVLJQHH�WR�YRWH�WKHLU�&)�6KDGRZ�6HFXULWLHV�ZLWK�WKH�PDMRULW\�RI�WKH�KROGHU�V��
RI� WKH� VHFXULWLHV� LVVXHG� LQ� WKH� URXQG� RI� HTXLW\� ILQDQFLQJ� WKDW� WULJJHUHG� WKH� FRQYHUVLRQ� ULJKW�� )RU� H[DPSOH�� LI� WKH�
6HFXULWLHV� DUH� FRQYHUWHG� LQ� FRQQHFWLRQ�ZLWK� DQ� RIIHULQJ� RI� 6HULHV� %� 3UHIHUUHG� 6WRFN�� ,QYHVWRUV� ZRXOG� GLUHFWO\� RU�
EHQHILFLDOO\�UHFHLYH�&)�6KDGRZ�6HFXULWLHV�LQ�WKH�IRUP�RI�VKDUHV�RI�6HULHV�%�&)�6KDGRZ�3UHIHUUHG�6WRFN�DQG�VXFK�
VKDUHV�ZRXOG�EH�UHTXLUHG�WR�EH�VXEMHFW�WR�D�SUR[\�WKDW�DOORZV�D�GHVLJQHH�WR�YRWH�WKHLU�VKDUHV�RI�6HULHV�%�&)�6KDGRZ�
3UHIHUUHG�6WRFN�FRQVLVWHQW�ZLWK�WKH�PDMRULW\�RI�WKH�6HULHV�%�3UHIHUUHG�6WRFNKROGHUV��7KXV��,QYHVWRUV�ZLOO�HVVHQWLDOO\�
QHYHU�EH�DEOH�WR�YRWH�XSRQ�DQ\�PDWWHUV�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\�XQOHVV�RWKHUZLVH�SURYLGHG�IRU�E\�WKH�&RPSDQ\��
 
Investors will not be entitled to any inspection or information rights other than those required by law. 
�
,QYHVWRUV�ZLOO�QRW�KDYH� WKH�ULJKW� WR� LQVSHFW� WKH�ERRNV�DQG�UHFRUGV�RI� WKH�&RPSDQ\�RU� WR� UHFHLYH�ILQDQFLDO�RU�RWKHU�
LQIRUPDWLRQ�IURP�WKH�&RPSDQ\��RWKHU�WKDQ�DV�UHTXLUHG�E\�ODZ��2WKHU�VHFXULW\�KROGHUV�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\�PD\�KDYH�VXFK�
ULJKWV�� 5HJXODWLRQ�&)� UHTXLUHV� RQO\� WKH� SURYLVLRQ� RI� DQ� DQQXDO� UHSRUW� RQ� )RUP�&� DQG� QR� DGGLWLRQDO� LQIRUPDWLRQ��
$GGLWLRQDOO\��WKHUH�DUH�QXPHURXV�PHWKRGV�E\�ZKLFK�WKH�&RPSDQ\�FDQ�WHUPLQDWH�DQQXDO�UHSRUW�REOLJDWLRQV��UHVXOWLQJ�
LQ�QR�LQIRUPDWLRQ�ULJKWV��FRQWUDFWXDO��VWDWXWRU\�RU�RWKHUZLVH��RZHG�WR�,QYHVWRUV��7KLV�ODFN�RI�LQIRUPDWLRQ�FRXOG�SXW�
,QYHVWRUV�DW�D�GLVDGYDQWDJH�LQ�JHQHUDO�DQG�ZLWK�UHVSHFW�WR�RWKHU�VHFXULW\�KROGHUV��LQFOXGLQJ�FHUWDLQ�VHFXULW\�KROGHUV�
ZKR�KDYH�ULJKWV�WR�SHULRGLF�ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV�DQG�XSGDWHV�IURP�WKH�&RPSDQ\�VXFK�DV�TXDUWHUO\�XQDXGLWHG�ILQDQFLDOV��
DQQXDO�SURMHFWLRQV�DQG�EXGJHWV��DQG�PRQWKO\�SURJUHVV�UHSRUWV��DPRQJ�RWKHU�WKLQJV��
�
Investors will be unable to declare the Security in “default” and demand repayment. 
�
8QOLNH�FRQYHUWLEOH�QRWHV�DQG�VRPH�RWKHU�VHFXULWLHV��WKH�6HFXULWLHV�GR�QRW�KDYH�DQ\�³GHIDXOW´�SURYLVLRQV�XSRQ�ZKLFK�
,QYHVWRUV�ZLOO�EH�DEOH�WR�GHPDQG�UHSD\PHQW�RI�WKHLU�LQYHVWPHQW��7KH�&RPSDQ\�KDV�XOWLPDWH�GLVFUHWLRQ�DV�WR�ZKHWKHU�
RU�QRW�WR�FRQYHUW�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�XSRQ�D�IXWXUH�HTXLW\�ILQDQFLQJ�DQG�,QYHVWRUV�KDYH�QR�ULJKW�WR�GHPDQG�VXFK�FRQYHUVLRQ��
2QO\�LQ�OLPLWHG�FLUFXPVWDQFHV��VXFK�DV�D�OLTXLGLW\�HYHQW��PD\�,QYHVWRUV�GHPDQG�SD\PHQW�DQG�HYHQ�WKHQ��VXFK�SD\PHQWV�
ZLOO�EH�OLPLWHG�WR�WKH�DPRXQW�RI�FDVK�DYDLODEOH�WR�WKH�&RPSDQ\��
 
The Company may never elect to convert the Securities or undergo a liquidity event and Investors may have to hold 
the Securities indefinitely. 
�
7KH�&RPSDQ\�PD\�QHYHU�FRQGXFW�D� IXWXUH�HTXLW\� ILQDQFLQJ�RU�HOHFW� WR�FRQYHUW� WKH�6HFXULWLHV� LI�VXFK� IXWXUH�HTXLW\�
ILQDQFLQJ�GRHV�RFFXU��,Q�DGGLWLRQ��WKH�&RPSDQ\�PD\�QHYHU�XQGHUJR�D�OLTXLGLW\�HYHQW�VXFK�DV�D�VDOH�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\�
RU�DQ�LQLWLDO�SXEOLF�RIIHULQJ��,I�QHLWKHU�WKH�FRQYHUVLRQ�RI�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�QRU�D�OLTXLGLW\�HYHQW�RFFXUV��,QYHVWRUV�FRXOG�EH�
OHIW�KROGLQJ�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�LQ�SHUSHWXLW\��7KH�6HFXULWLHV�KDYH�QXPHURXV�WUDQVIHU�UHVWULFWLRQV�DQG�ZLOO�OLNHO\�EH�KLJKO\�
LOOLTXLG��ZLWK�QR�VHFRQGDU\�PDUNHW�RQ�ZKLFK�WR�VHOO�WKHP��7KH�6HFXULWLHV�DUH�QRW�HTXLW\�LQWHUHVWV��KDYH�QR�RZQHUVKLS�
ULJKWV��KDYH�QR�ULJKWV�WR�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�DVVHWV�RU�SURILWV�DQG�KDYH�QR�YRWLQJ�ULJKWV�RU�DELOLW\�WR�GLUHFW�WKH�&RPSDQ\�RU�
LWV�DFWLRQV��
�
Equity securities acquired upon conversion of the Securities may be significantly diluted as a consequence of 
subsequent equity financings. 
�
7KH� &RPSDQ\¶V� HTXLW\� VHFXULWLHV� ZLOO� EH� VXEMHFW� WR� GLOXWLRQ�� 7KH� &RPSDQ\� LQWHQGV� WR� LVVXH� DGGLWLRQDO� HTXLW\� WR�
HPSOR\HHV�DQG�WKLUG�SDUW\�ILQDQFLQJ�VRXUFHV�LQ�DPRXQWV�WKDW�DUH�XQFHUWDLQ�DW�WKLV�WLPH��DQG�DV�D�FRQVHTXHQFH�KROGHUV�
RI� HTXLW\� VHFXULWLHV� UHVXOWLQJ� IURP� WKH� FRQYHUVLRQ�RI� WKH�6HFXULWLHV�ZLOO� EH� VXEMHFW� WR�GLOXWLRQ� LQ� DQ� XQSUHGLFWDEOH�
DPRXQW��6XFK�GLOXWLRQ�PD\�UHGXFH�WKH�,QYHVWRU¶V�FRQWURO�DQG�HFRQRPLF�LQWHUHVWV�LQ�WKH�&RPSDQ\��
�
7KH�DPRXQW�RI�DGGLWLRQDO�ILQDQFLQJ�QHHGHG�E\�WKH�&RPSDQ\�ZLOO�GHSHQG�XSRQ�VHYHUDO�FRQWLQJHQFLHV�QRW�IRUHVHHQ�DW�
WKH� WLPH� RI� WKLV�2IIHULQJ��*HQHUDOO\�� DGGLWLRQDO� ILQDQFLQJ� �ZKHWKHU� LQ� WKH� IRUP� RI� ORDQV� RU� WKH� LVVXDQFH� RI� RWKHU�
VHFXULWLHV��ZLOO�EH�LQWHQGHG�WR�SURYLGH�WKH�&RPSDQ\�ZLWK�HQRXJK�FDSLWDO�WR�UHDFK�WKH�QH[W�PDMRU�FRUSRUDWH�PLOHVWRQH��
,I�WKH�IXQGV�UHFHLYHG�LQ�DQ\�DGGLWLRQDO�ILQDQFLQJ�DUH�QRW�VXIILFLHQW�WR�PHHW�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�QHHGV��WKH�&RPSDQ\�PD\�
KDYH�WR�UDLVH�DGGLWLRQDO�FDSLWDO�DW�D�SULFH�XQIDYRUDEOH�WR�WKHLU�H[LVWLQJ�LQYHVWRUV��LQFOXGLQJ�WKH�KROGHUV�RI�WKH�6HFXULWLHV��
7KH�DYDLODELOLW\�RI�FDSLWDO�LV�DW�OHDVW�SDUWLDOO\�D�IXQFWLRQ�RI�FDSLWDO�PDUNHW�FRQGLWLRQV�WKDW�DUH�EH\RQG�WKH�FRQWURO�RI�WKH�
&RPSDQ\�� 7KHUH� FDQ� EH� QR� DVVXUDQFH� WKDW� WKH� &RPSDQ\� ZLOO� EH� DEOH� WR� DFFXUDWHO\� SUHGLFW� WKH� IXWXUH� FDSLWDO�
UHTXLUHPHQWV� QHFHVVDU\� IRU� VXFFHVV� RU� WKDW� DGGLWLRQDO� IXQGV� ZLOO� EH� DYDLODEOH� IURP� DQ\� VRXUFH�� )DLOXUH� WR� REWDLQ�
ILQDQFLQJ�RQ�IDYRUDEOH�WHUPV�FRXOG�GLOXWH�RU�RWKHUZLVH�VHYHUHO\�LPSDLU�WKH�YDOXH�RI�WKH�6HFXULWLHV��
�
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,Q�DGGLWLRQ��WKH�&RPSDQ\�KDV�FHUWDLQ�HTXLW\�JUDQWV�DQG�FRQYHUWLEOH�VHFXULWLHV�RXWVWDQGLQJ��6KRXOG�WKH�&RPSDQ\�HQWHU�
LQWR�D� ILQDQFLQJ� WKDW�ZRXOG� WULJJHU�DQ\�FRQYHUVLRQ�ULJKWV�� WKH�FRQYHUWLQJ�VHFXULWLHV�ZRXOG�IXUWKHU�GLOXWH� WKH�HTXLW\�
VHFXULWLHV�UHFHLYDEOH�E\�WKH�KROGHUV�RI�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�XSRQ�D�TXDOLI\LQJ�ILQDQFLQJ��
�
Equity securities issued upon conversion of the Securities may be substantially different from other equity securities 
offered or issued by the Company at the time of conversion. 
�
,Q�WKH�HYHQW�WKH�&RPSDQ\�GHFLGHV�WR�H[HUFLVH�WKH�FRQYHUVLRQ�ULJKW��WKH�&RPSDQ\�ZLOO�FRQYHUW�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�LQWR�HTXLW\�
VHFXULWLHV�WKDW�DUH�PDWHULDOO\�GLIIHUHQW�IURP�WKH�HTXLW\�VHFXULWLHV�EHLQJ�LVVXHG�WR�QHZ�LQYHVWRUV�DW�WKH�WLPH�RI�FRQYHUVLRQ�
LQ� PDQ\� ZD\V�� LQFOXGLQJ�� EXW� QRW� OLPLWHG� WR�� OLTXLGDWLRQ� SUHIHUHQFHV�� GLYLGHQG� ULJKWV�� RU� DQWL�GLOXWLRQ� SURWHFWLRQ��
$GGLWLRQDOO\�� DQ\� HTXLW\� VHFXULWLHV� LVVXHG� DW� WKH� )LUVW� (TXLW\� )LQDQFLQJ� 3ULFH� �DV� GHILQHG� LQ� WKH� &URZG� 6$)(�
DJUHHPHQW��VKDOO�KDYH�RQO\�VXFK�SUHIHUHQFHV��ULJKWV��DQG�SURWHFWLRQV�LQ�SURSRUWLRQ�WR�WKH�)LUVW�(TXLW\�)LQDQFLQJ�3ULFH�
DQG�QRW�LQ�SURSRUWLRQ�WR�WKH�SULFH�SHU�VKDUH�SDLG�E\�QHZ�LQYHVWRUV�UHFHLYLQJ�WKH�HTXLW\�VHFXULWLHV��8SRQ�FRQYHUVLRQ�RI�
WKH� 6HFXULWLHV�� WKH� &RPSDQ\� PD\� QRW� SURYLGH� WKH� KROGHUV� RI� VXFK� 6HFXULWLHV� ZLWK� WKH� VDPH� ULJKWV�� SUHIHUHQFHV��
SURWHFWLRQV��DQG�RWKHU�EHQHILWV�RU�SULYLOHJHV�SURYLGHG�WR�RWKHU�LQYHVWRUV�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\��
�
7KH�IRUJRLQJ�SDUDJUDSK�LV�RQO\�D�VXPPDU\�RI�D�SRUWLRQ�RI�WKH�FRQYHUVLRQ�IHDWXUH�RI�WKH�6HFXULWLHV��LW�LV�QRW�LQWHQGHG�
WR�EH�FRPSOHWH��DQG�LV�TXDOLILHG�LQ�LWV�HQWLUHW\�E\�UHIHUHQFH�WR�WKH�IXOO�WH[W�RI�WKH�&URZG�6$)(�DJUHHPHQW��ZKLFK�LV�
DWWDFKHG�DV�([KLELW�&��
 
There is no present market for the Securities and we have arbitrarily set the price. 
�
7KH�2IIHULQJ�SULFH�ZDV�QRW�HVWDEOLVKHG�LQ�D�FRPSHWLWLYH�PDUNHW��:H�KDYH�DUELWUDULO\�VHW�WKH�SULFH�RI�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�ZLWK�
UHIHUHQFH�WR�WKH�JHQHUDO�VWDWXV�RI�WKH�VHFXULWLHV�PDUNHW�DQG�RWKHU�UHOHYDQW�IDFWRUV��7KH�2IIHULQJ�SULFH�IRU�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�
VKRXOG�QRW�EH�FRQVLGHUHG�DQ�LQGLFDWLRQ�RI�WKH�DFWXDO�YDOXH�RI�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�DQG�LV�QRW�EDVHG�RQ�RXU�DVVHW�YDOXH��QHW�
ZRUWK��UHYHQXHV�RU�RWKHU�HVWDEOLVKHG�FULWHULD�RI�YDOXH��:H�FDQQRW�JXDUDQWHH�WKDW� WKH�6HFXULWLHV�FDQ�EH�UHVROG�DW� WKH�
2IIHULQJ�SULFH�RU�DW�DQ\�RWKHU�SULFH��
 
In the event of the dissolution or bankruptcy of the Company, Investors will not be treated as debt holders and 
therefore are unlikely to recover any proceeds. 
�
,Q�WKH�HYHQW�RI�WKH�GLVVROXWLRQ�RU�EDQNUXSWF\�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\��WKH�KROGHUV�RI�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�WKDW�KDYH�QRW�EHHQ�FRQYHUWHG�
ZLOO� EH� HQWLWOHG� WR� GLVWULEXWLRQV� DV� GHVFULEHG� LQ� WKH� 6HFXULWLHV�� 7KLV� PHDQV� WKDW� VXFK� KROGHUV� ZLOO� RQO\� UHFHLYH�
GLVWULEXWLRQV�RQFH�DOO�RI�WKH�FUHGLWRUV�DQG�PRUH�VHQLRU�VHFXULW\�KROGHUV��LQFOXGLQJ�DQ\�KROGHUV�RI�SUHIHUUHG�VWRFN��KDYH�
EHHQ�SDLG�LQ�IXOO��1HLWKHU�KROGHUV�RI�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�QRU�KROGHUV�RI�&)�6KDGRZ�6HFXULWLHV�FDQ�EH�JXDUDQWHHG�DQ\�SURFHHGV�
LQ�WKH�HYHQW�RI�WKH�GLVVROXWLRQ�RU�EDQNUXSWF\�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\��
�
While the Securities provide mechanisms whereby holders of the Securities would be entitled to a return of their 
purchase amount upon the occurrence of certain events, if the Company does not have sufficient cash on hand, 
this obligation may not be fulfilled. 
�
8SRQ�WKH�RFFXUUHQFH�RI�FHUWDLQ�HYHQWV��DV�SURYLGHG�LQ�WKH�6HFXULWLHV��KROGHUV�RI�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�PD\�EH�HQWLWOHG�WR�D�
UHWXUQ� RI� WKH� SULQFLSDO� DPRXQW� LQYHVWHG��'HVSLWH� WKH� FRQWUDFWXDO� SURYLVLRQV� LQ� WKH� 6HFXULWLHV�� WKLV� ULJKW� FDQQRW� EH�
JXDUDQWHHG�LI�WKH�&RPSDQ\�GRHV�QRW�KDYH�VXIILFLHQW�OLTXLG�DVVHWV�RQ�KDQG��7KHUHIRUH��SRWHQWLDO�,QYHVWRUV�VKRXOG�QRW�
DVVXPH�D�JXDUDQWHHG�UHWXUQ�RI�WKHLU�LQYHVWPHQW�DPRXQW��
 
There is no guarantee of a return on an Investor’s investment. 
�
7KHUH�LV�QR�DVVXUDQFH�WKDW�DQ�,QYHVWRU�ZLOO�UHDOL]H�D�UHWXUQ�RQ�WKHLU�LQYHVWPHQW�RU�WKDW�WKH\�ZLOO�QRW�ORVH�WKHLU�HQWLUH�
LQYHVWPHQW��)RU�WKLV�UHDVRQ��HDFK�,QYHVWRU�VKRXOG�UHDG�WKLV�)RUP�&�DQG�DOO�H[KLELWV�FDUHIXOO\�DQG�VKRXOG�FRQVXOW�ZLWK�
WKHLU�DWWRUQH\�DQG�EXVLQHVV�DGYLVRU�SULRU�WR�PDNLQJ�DQ\�LQYHVWPHQW�GHFLVLRQ��
�
,1� $'',7,21� 72� 7+(� 5,6.6� /,67('� $%29(�� 5,6.6� $1'� 81&(57$,17,(6� 127� 35(6(17/<�
.12:1��25�:+,&+�:(�&216,'(5�,00$7(5,$/�$6�2)�7+(�'$7(�2)�7+,6�)250�&��0$<�$/62�
+$9(�$1�$'9(56(�())(&7�21�285�%86,1(66�$1'�5(68/7� ,1�7+(�727$/�/266�2)�<285�
,19(670(17��
�
� �
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%86,1(66�
�
'HVFULSWLRQ�RI�WKH�%XVLQHVV��
�
7KH�&RPSDQ\� SURYLGHV� RSHUDWLRQDO� WDOHQW� LQ� WKH� FDWHJRULHV� RI� KXPDQ� UHVRXUFHV�� RSHUDWLRQV�� FRQVXOWLQJ�� H[HFXWLYH�
DVVLVWDQFH��VXFK�WDOHQW��FROOHFWLYHO\�³5XQQHUV´��WR�ERWK�VWDUWXSV�DQG�HVWDEOLVKHG�EXVLQHVVHV��%\�FRQQHFWLQJ�RSHUDWLRQV�
WDOHQW�ZLWK�LQFOXVLYH�VWDUWXSV��WKH�&RPSDQ\�KHOSV�VWDUWXS�EXVLQHVVHV�DGG�WKH�SHRSOH�WKH\�QHHG�IUDFWLRQDOO\���ZKHQ�WKH\�
QHHG�WKHP��DV�WKH\�QHHG�WKHP���7KH�&RPSDQ\�RIIHUV�WDOHQW�IURP�VSHFLDOLVW�WR�JHQHUDOLVWV�WKDW�PHHW�RXU�EXVLQHVV�FOLHQWV¶�
HYROYLQJ�QHHGV��7KH�&RPSDQ\¶V�KHDGTXDUWHUV�DUH�LQ�/RV�$QJHOHV��&DOLIRUQLD�DQG�ZH�EHJDQ�RSHUDWLRQV�LQ�������
�
7KH�&RPSDQ\�DLPV�WR�PDWFK�FOLHQWV�ZLWK�WKH�EHVW�RSHUDWLRQDO�WDOHQW�SRVVLEOH��&XUUHQWO\��WKH�FRPSDQ\�VHOHFWV�a����RI�
5XQQHU�DSSOLFDQWV��2QFH�VHOHFWHG��WKH�5XQQHUV��HQWU\�OHYHO��H[HFXWLYH�DVVLVWDQW��&22��+5�OHDG��HWF���ZRUN�ZLWK�RQH�
RU�PRUH�JURZLQJ�� LQFOXVLYH�VWDUWXSV�ZKLOH�FXUDWLQJ�WKHLU�FDUHHU�ZLWK�IOH[LEOH�VFKHGXOLQJ�	�SD\��$IWHU� ODXQFKLQJ�LQ�
6HSWHPEHU� ������ WKH�&RPSDQ\� KDV�PRYHG� TXLFNO\� WR� RQERDUG� DQG� GHSOR\�5XQQHUV� WR� D� YDULHW\� RI� FOLHQWV� DQG� LV�
PDQDJLQJ�VXSSO\�DQG�GHPDQG�RQ�ERWK�VLGHV�WKURXJK�WKHLU�DSSOLFDWLRQ�DQG�ZDLWOLVW��
�
%XVLQHVV�3ODQ��
�
Services Model 
�
&OLHQWV��HPSOR\HUV�EXVLQHVVHV��VLJQ�XS�ZLWK�5XQQHU��GLVFXVV�WKHLU�HPSOR\PHQW�QHHGV�DQG�DUH�PDWFKHG�ZLWK�5XQQHUV�
E\�WKH�&RPSDQ\���7KH�5XQQHUV�DSSO\�WKURXJK�DQ�RQOLQH�SRUWDO�RU�WKURXJK�WKH�$SS��DUH�YHWWHG�WKURXJK�DQ�LQWHUYLHZ�
SURFHVV�DQG�DUH�WKHQ�PDWFKHG�ZLWK�FOLHQWV�EDVHG�RQ�QHHG���&RPSDQLHV�KDYH�DFFHVV�WR�XQOLPLWHG�PDWFKHV�ZLWKLQ�DQ�
LQFOXVLYH�RSHUDWLRQDO� WDOHQW�SRRO�� �7KH�&RPSDQ\�KDQGOHV� WKH�LQWHUYLHZLQJ��EDFNJURXQG�FKHFNV��PDQDJHV� WKH�HQWLUH�
SD\UROO�SURFHVV�DQG�LQYRLFHV�WKH�FOLHQW�IRU�WKH�PDWFKHG�WDOHQW¶V�WLPH���7KH�KRXUO\�ZDJH�IRU�WKH�5XQQHU�LV�SDLG�E\�WKH�
FOLHQW�ZLWK�SULFLQJ�WUDQVSDUHQF\��,Q�DGGLWLRQ�WR�WKH�5XQQHU¶V�KRXUO\�ZDJH��FOLHQWV�DOVR�SD\�D�����ERRNLQJ�IHH�DQG�D�
����DGPLQLVWUDWLRQ�IHH��2Q�WKH�WDOHQW�VLGH��SURVSHFWLYH�5XQQHUV�DSSO\�WR�MRLQ�WKH�WDOHQW�QHWZRUN�DQG�DUH�LQWHUYLHZHG�
WR�DVVHVV�ILW�IRU�FXUUHQW�DQG�IXWXUH�FOLHQW�SURMHFWV��5XQQHUV�DUH�SDLG�E\�WKH�&RPSDQ\�RQFH�WKH\�DUH�ERRNHG�DQG�FRPSOHWH�
ZRUN�ZLWK�WKH�FOLHQW���$IWHU�FRPSOHWLQJ�D�VXFFHVVIXO�ERRNLQJ��WKH�5XQQHUV�EHFRPH�:���HPSOR\HHV�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\��
�
Product/Business Roadmap 
�
7KH�&RPSDQ\�LQWHQGV�WR�EXLOGRXW�WKH�$SS�DQG�LWV�RQOLQH�SODWIRUP�WR�RSWLPL]H�WKH�PDWFKLQJ�H[SHULHQFH�DQG�HQDEOH�WKH�
&RPSDQ\�WR�VFDOH���7KH�&RPSDQ\�FXUUHQWO\�RIIHUV�ILYH�FDWHJRULHV�RI�RSHUDWLRQDO�WDOHQW�LQ�WKH�8QLWHG�6WDWHV��KXPDQ�
UHVRXUFHV�� RSHUDWLRQV�� 60(� FRQVXOWDQWV�� H[HFXWLYH� DVVLVWDQWV� DQG� JHQHUDO� �i.e.�� DOO� WKLQJV� DGPLQLVWUDWLYH� DQG�
PLVFHOODQHRXV�VXFK�DV�HYHQW�VWDII��H[WUD�DGPLQLVWUDWLYH�VXSSRUW�RU�DQ\�RWKHU�VXSSRUW�D�FOLHQW�PD\�UHTXLUH�����:H�PD\�
H[SDQG�WR�SURYLGH�WDOHQW�DQG�VHUYLFH�FOLHQWV�RXWVLGH�RI�WKH�8QLWHG�6WDWHV�RU�PD\�H[SDQG�EH\RQG�IXOILOOLQJ�RSHUDWLRQDO�
WDOHQW� QHHGV� WR� VXFK�QLFKH�FDWHJRULHV� OLNH�SURGXFW�PDQDJHUV�� �7KH�&RPSDQ\� LQWHQGV� WR� FRQWLQXH� WR� IRFXV�RQ�QRQ�
WHFKQLFDO�UROHV�DV�D�GLIIHUHQWLDWRU��
�
Company Financial & Business Development 
�
7KH�&RPSDQ\�ODXQFKHG�RQ�6HSWHPEHU������������:H�UHDOL]HG���������LQ�UHYHQXH�LQ�WKH�ILUVW�ILIW\�GD\V�RI�RXU�ODXQFK���
:H� KDYH� ���� %�%� SLORW� FOLHQWV� DQG� ����� 5XQQHU� DSSOLFDQWV�� � :H� KDYH� FRQGXFWHG� RYHU� ���� FOLHQW� DQG� 5XQQHU�
LQWHUYLHZV���:H�FXUUHQWO\�KDYH�����5XQQHUV�DQG�RXU�JRDO�LV�WR�KDYH������5XQQHUV�E\�WKH�HQG�RI�������
�
�
7KH�&RPSDQ\¶V�3URGXFWV�DQG�RU�6HUYLFHV��
�

3URGXFW���6HUYLFH� 'HVFULSWLRQ� &XUUHQW�0DUNHW�
(PSOR\PHQW�UHFUXLWLQJ� 7KH� FRPSDQ\� PDWFKHV�

EXVLQHVVHV�WR�RSHUDWLRQDO�WDOHQW��
����� SRWHQWLDO� 5XQQHUV�� VPDOO�
EXVLQHVVHV� ORRNLQJ� WR� JURZ�� ODUJH�
EXVLQHVVHV�QHHGLQJ�D�TXLFN�RQ�GHPDQG�
VROXWLRQ�IRU�KLJK�TXDOLW\�UHPRWH�VWDIILQJ�

�
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&RPSHWLWLRQ�
�
2XU�NH\�FRPSHWLWRUV�LQFOXGH�WKH�LQWHUQDO�KLULQJ�SODWIRUPV�RI�SRWHQWLDO�FOLHQWV��DV�ZHOO�DV��RWKHU�WDOHQW�DQG�IUHHODQFH�
SODWIRUPV� VXFK� DV� ,QGHHG�� /LQNHG,Q�� =LSUHFUXLWHU�� ,QVWDZRUN�� 7KH� 0RP� 3URMHFW�� DQG� 8SZRUN�� 7KH� SURYLVLRQ� RI�
H[SHULHQFHG�WDOHQW�LV�D�KLJKO\�FRPSHWLWLYH�PDUNHW�DQG�RXU�VHUYLFHV�FRPSHWH�DJDLQVW�VLPLODU�VHUYLFHV�SURYLGHG�E\�PDQ\�
ODUJH�DQG�VPDOO�FRPSDQLHV��LQFOXGLQJ�ZHOO�NQRZQ�JOREDO�FRPSHWLWRUV���,Q�RXU�DVVHVVPHQW�RI�WKH�ODQGVFDSH��WKHUH�LV�
VWLOO�D�PDMRU�JDS�ZKHQ�LW�FRPHV�WR�ILQGLQJ�TXDOLILHG�RSHUDWLRQDO�WDOHQW�ZKHQ�QHHGHG�DV�WKHUH�DUH�PDQ\�RIIHULQJV�IRFXVHG�
RQ�ILQGLQJ�HQJLQHHULQJ�WDOHQW���2XU�NH\�GLIIHUHQWLDWRUV�LQFOXGH�WKH�DELOLW\�WR�PDWFK�RSHUDWLRQDO�WDOHQW�ZLWK�UROHV�RQ�
GHPDQG���2XU�FOLHQWV�FDQ�ILQG�PDWFKHV�IRU�UROHV�WKDW�DUH�IUDFWLRQDO�RU�WHPS�WR�KLUH���)XUWKHU��5XQQHU�LV�VSHFLILFDOO\�
IRFXVHG�RQ�QRQ�WHFKQLFDO�WDOHQW�LQ�WKH�VWDUWXS�HFRV\VWHP�IRU�LQFOXVLYH�FRPSDQLHV��
�
&XVWRPHU�%DVH�
�
7KH�&RPSDQ\¶V�FXVWRPHU�EDVH�DUH�LQFOXVLYH�VWDUWXS�DQG�HVWDEOLVKHG�FRPSDQLHV�ORRNLQJ�WR�KLUH�RSHUDWLRQDO�WDOHQW�RQ�D�
IUDFWLRQDO�RU�WHPS�WR�KLUH�EDVLV��
�
6XSSO\�&KDLQ�
�
7KRXJK�WKH�&RPSDQ\�GRHV�QRW�VHOO�SURGXFWV��ZH�DUH�UHOLDQW�XSRQ�WKH�$SS�DQG�RXU�RQOLQH�SRUWDO�WR�HQJDJH�SRWHQWLDO�
FOLHQWV� DQG�RSHUDWLRQDO� WDOHQW�� �7KH�$SS¶V�EDFN�HQG� LQIUDVWUXFWXUH� DQG� WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�RQOLQH�SRUWDO� LV� KRVWHG� DQG�
SURYLGHG�E\�$PD]RQ�:HE�6HUYLFH�DQG�*RRJOH���
�
,QWHOOHFWXDO�3URSHUW\��
�

$SSOLFDWLRQ�RU�
5HJLVWUDWLRQ���

7LWOH� 'HVFULSWLRQ� )LOH�'DWH� *UDQW�'DWH� &RXQWU\�

���������
�

+LUH�5XQQHU�
�

6HUYLFH�0DUN�
�

)HEUXDU\���������
�

SHQGLQJ�
�

8QLWHG�6WDWHV�
�

�
*RYHUQPHQWDO�5HJXODWRU\�$SSURYDO�DQG�&RPSOLDQFH��
�
7KH�&RPSDQ\�LV�VXEMHFW� WR�DQG�DIIHFWHG�E\�WKH�ODZV�DQG�UHJXODWLRQV�RI�8�6�� IHGHUDO��VWDWH�DQG�ORFDO�JRYHUQPHQWDO�
DXWKRULWLHV��7KHVH�ODZV�DQG�UHJXODWLRQV�DUH�VXEMHFW�WR�FKDQJH���
�
/LWLJDWLRQ��
�
7KH�&RPSDQ\�LV�QRW�VXEMHFW�WR�DQ\�FXUUHQW�OLWLJDWLRQ�RU�WKUHDWHQHG�OLWLJDWLRQ��� �
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�
7KH�IROORZLQJ�WDEOH�LOOXVWUDWHV�KRZ�ZH�LQWHQG�WR�XVH�WKH�QHW�SURFHHGV�UHFHLYHG�IURP�WKLV�2IIHULQJ��7KH�YDOXHV�EHORZ�
DUH�QRW� LQFOXVLYH�RI� SD\PHQWV� WR� ILQDQFLDO� DQG� OHJDO� VHUYLFH�SURYLGHUV� DQG� HVFURZ� UHODWHG� IHHV�� DOO� RI�ZKLFK�ZHUH�
LQFXUUHG�LQ�WKH�SUHSDUDWLRQ�RI�WKLV�2IIHULQJ�DQG�DUH�GXH�LQ�DGYDQFH�RI�WKH�FORVLQJ�RI�WKH�2IIHULQJ��
�

8VH�RI�3URFHHGV�
��RI�3URFHHGV�LI�
7DUJHW�2IIHULQJ�
$PRXQW�5DLVHG�

$PRXQW�LI�7DUJHW�
2IIHULQJ�$PRXQW�

5DLVHG�

��RI�3URFHHGV�LI�
0D[LPXP�

2IIHULQJ�$PRXQW�
5DLVHG

$PRXQW�LI�
0D[LPXP�

2IIHULQJ�$PRXQW�
5DLVHG

,QWHUPHGLDU\�)HHV� ��� ������� ����� ���������

7HFK�%XLOG� ��� ��� ���� �����������

2SHUDWLRQV� ��� ��� ������ �����������

�� Employee 
salaries, 
bonuses, taxes, 
fees, benefits 

0% $0 15% $750,000 

�� Recruiting 0% $0 5% $250,000 

�� Human 
resources, legal, 
compliance, 
accounting 

0% $0 5.4% $270,000 

0DUNHWLQJ�6DOHV� ��� ��� ���� �����������

5HSD\PHQW�RI�
&RPPHUFLDO�3DSHU� ���� �������� ���� �����������

7RWDO� ����� �������� ���� ����������

�
7KH�&RPSDQ\�KDV�GLVFUHWLRQ�WR�DOWHU�WKH�XVH�RI�SURFHHGV�VHW�IRUWK�DERYH�WR�DGKHUH�WR�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�EXVLQHVV�SODQ�DQG�
OLTXLGLW\� UHTXLUHPHQWV��)RU� H[DPSOH�� HFRQRPLF� FRQGLWLRQV�PD\� DOWHU� WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�JHQHUDO�PDUNHWLQJ�RU� JHQHUDO�
ZRUNLQJ�FDSLWDO�UHTXLUHPHQWV��
�
Tech Build:�$�PD[LPXP�RI�IRUW\�SHUFHQW�������RI�WKH�QHW�SURFHHGV�UHFHLYHG�IURP�WKLV�2IIHULQJ�PD\�EH�XVHG�LQ�WKH�
SURFHVV�RI�IXUWKHU�GHYHORSPHQW�RI�WKH�5XQQHU�PRELOH�DSS��ZHE�DSSV��DQG�LQWHJUDWHG�EDFN�HQG�WHFKQRORJLHV��7KLV�ZLOO�
LQFOXGH�IXUWKHU�LWHUDWLRQV�RI�WKH�H[LVWLQJ�L26�$SS��DV�ZHOO�DV�GHYHORSPHQW�RI�$QGURLG�DQG�ZHE�EDVHG�DFFHVV�WR�WKH�
SODWIRUP���
�
Operations��8S�WR�WKLUW\�IRXU�SHUFHQW�������RI�WKH�QHW�SURFHHGV�UHFHLYHG�IURP�WKLV�2IIHULQJ�PD\�EH�XVHG�LQ�FRQQHFWLRQ�
ZLWK�WKH�RUGLQDU\�RSHUDWLRQV�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\�ZKLFK�PD\�LQFOXGH��EXW�LV�QRW�OLPLWHG�WR��HPSOR\HH�VDODULHV��HPSOR\PHQW�
WD[HV�� KHDOWK� LQVXUDQFH�� ERQXVHV� DQG� RWKHU� EHQHILWV� IRU� HPSOR\HHV� ������� UHFUXLWLQJ�� KXPDQ� UHVRXUFHV�� OHJDO�
FRPSOLDQFH�DQG�DFFRXQWLQJ��
�
Marketing and Sales��7ZHQW\�SHUFHQW�������RI�WKH�QHW�SURFHHGV�UHFHLYHG�IURP�WKH�2IIHULQJ�PD\�EH�XVHG�LQ�FRQQHFWLRQ�
ZLWK� LPSOHPHQWLQJ� WKH� PDUNHWLQJ� DQG� VDOHV� SODQ� RI� WKH� FRPSDQ\�� LQFOXGLQJ� ZHE� GHYHORSPHQW�� VRFLDO� PHGLD�
SURPRWLRQV��JUDSKLFV��EUDQGLQJ��DQG�DGYHUWLVLQJ��
�
Repayment of Commercial Paper��$�PD[LPXP�RI�QLQHW\�IRXU�SHUFHQW�������RI�WKH�QHW�SURFHHGV�UHFHLYHG�IURP�WKLV�
2IIHULQJ�PD\�EH�XVHG�LQ�FRQQHFWLRQ�ZLWK�WKH�UHSD\PHQW�RI�WKH�ORDQ�OLVWHG�RQ�SDJH����XQGHU�WKH�KHDGLQJ�³2XWVWDQGLQJ�
'HEW�´�
�
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�
7KH�GLUHFWRUV��RIILFHUV��PDQDJHUV��DQG�NH\�SHUVRQV�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\�DUH�OLVWHG�EHORZ�DORQJ�ZLWK�DOO�SRVLWLRQV�DQG�RIILFHV�
KHOG�DW�WKH�&RPSDQ\�DQG�WKHLU�SULQFLSDO�RFFXSDWLRQ�DQG�HPSOR\PHQW�UHVSRQVLELOLWLHV�IRU�WKH�SDVW�WKUHH�����\HDUV��
�
'LUHFWRUV�
1DPH� 3RVLWLRQV� DQG�2IILFHV�

+HOG�DW�WKH�&RPSDQ\�
3ULQFLSDO� 2FFXSDWLRQ� DQG� (PSOR\PHQW�
5HVSRQVLELOLWLHV�IRU�WKH�/DVW�7KUHH�����<HDUV�

(GXFDWLRQ�

$UODQ�+DPLOWRQ� 'LUHFWRU��&KLHI�
([HFXWLYH�2IILFHU�
�&(2��

y� �����WR�SUHVHQW��'LUHFWRU��&(2��+LUH�
5XQQHU��UHVSRQVLEOH�IRU�EUDQG�GHYHORSPHQW��
SURGXFW��WHDP�RYHUVLJKW��DQG�IXQGUDLVLQJ��

y� �����WR�SUHVHQW��3UHVLGHQW��$UODQ:DV+HUH�
//&��UHVSRQVLEOH�IRU�FUHDWLQJ�FRQWHQW��
GHYHORSLQJ�DQG�SURGXFLQJ�HGXFDWLRQDO�
FXUULFXOXP��DQG�GHOLYHULQJ�NH\QRWHV���

y� �����WR�SUHVHQW��)RXQGHU��DQG�0DQDJLQJ�
3DUWQHU��%DFNVWDJH�&DSLWDO��UHVSRQVLEOH�IRU�
VHWWLQJ�RYHUDOO�LQYHVWPHQW�WKHVLV��
PDQDJHPHQW�RI�WKH�WHDP��DQG�GHYHORSPHQW�
RI�IXQG�GHDO�IORZ��

'LSORPD��/DNH�
+LJKODQGV�+LJK�
6FKRRO�������

�
%LRJUDSKLFDO�,QIRUPDWLRQ�
�
$UODQ�+DPLOWRQ� LV� WKH� IRXQGHU� DQG�&(2�RI� WKH�&RPSDQ\�ZKHUH� VKH� SURYLGHV�PDQDJHPHQW� DQG� OHDGHUVKLS� WR� WKH�
RSHUDWLRQV�DQG�KXPDQ�UHVRXUFHV�WDOHQW�VRXUFH�IRU�LQFOXVLYH�VWDUWXSV���$UODQ�LV�WKH�IRXQGHU�DQG�PDQDJLQJ�SDUWQHU�RI�
%DFNVWDJH� &DSLWDO� DQG� DXWKRU� RI� ³,W¶V� $ERXW� 'DPQ� 7LPH�´� SXEOLVKHG� E\� 3HQJXLQ� 5DQGRP� +RXVH�� $UODQ� LV� DQ�
DFFRPSOLVKHG�VSHDNHU��SRGFDVW�KRVW��DQG�LQIOXHQFH�ZLWK�D�VWURQJ�IROORZLQJ�LQ�WKH�VWDUWXS�HFRV\VWHP�DQG�XQGHUHVWLPDWHG�
IRXQGHUV��
�
2IILFHUV�
1DPH� 3RVLWLRQV�DQG�2IILFHV�

+HOG�DW�WKH�&RPSDQ\�
3ULQFLSDO� 2FFXSDWLRQ� DQG� (PSOR\PHQW�
5HVSRQVLELOLWLHV�IRU�WKH�/DVW�7KUHH�����<HDUV�

(GXFDWLRQ�

'LDQD�0RRUH� &KLHI�2SHUDWLRQV�
2IILFHU��&22���
2SHUDWLRQV�&RQVXOWDQW�

y� ������WR�SUHVHQW���&22��+LUH�5XQQHU��
UHVSRQVLEOH�IRU�RYHUVLJKW�RI�SURGXFW�GHOLYHU\��
VDOHV�RSHUDWLRQV��DQG�UHFUXLWLQJ�IXQFWLRQV��

y� ������WR�������±�2SHUDWLRQV�&RQVXOWDQW��+LUH�
5XQQHU��UHVSRQVLEOH�IRU�GHYHORSLQJ�
RSHUDWLRQDO�VWUDWHJLHV�DQG�WDFWLFV�HDUO\�LQ�WKH�
FRPSDQ\¶V�GHYHORSPHQW��

y� ������WR�������±�6HQLRU�3URJUDP�0DQDJHU��
%RHLQJ��RYHUVDZ�PDQ\�ORJLVWLFDO�DQG�
VWUDWHJLF�FDPSDLJQV�IRU�WKH�RUJDQL]DWLRQ��
LQWHUIDFLQJ�ZLWK�EXVLQHVV�QHHGV�DQG�
GHYHORSPHQW�WHDPV��

�

y�8&/$�
$QGHUVRQ�0%$�
3URJUDP������
�����

y�%�$���%XVLQHVV�
$GPLQLVWUDWLRQ��
$FFRXQWLQJ��
8QLYHUVLW\�RI�
:DVKLQJWRQ��
�����

�

)UDQW]�-RVHSK� &KLHI�7HFKQRORJ\�
2IILFHU��&72��

y� �����WR�SUHVHQW��&72��+LUH�5XQQHU��
UHVSRQVLEOH�IRU�SURGXFW�GHYHORSPHQW�DQG�
LQWHUQDO�WHFKQRORJ\�VWUDWHJ\�DQG�VHFXULW\��

y� �����WR�SUHVHQW��(QJLQHHULQJ�0DQDJHU��
0HGLD�&ORXG�(QJLQHHULQJ��1HWIOL[��
UHVSRQVLEOH�IRU�RYHUVLJKW�RI�GHYHORSPHQW�
WHDPV�DQG�FRRUGLQDWLRQ�ZLWK�GHVLJQ�VWUDWHJ\��

y� �����WR�������'LUHFWRU�RI�(QJLQHHULQJ��$SS�
3ODWIRUP�DQG�3DUWQHUVKLSV��(WV\��UHVSRQVLEOH�
IRU�WKH�RYHUDOO�VWUXFWXUH�RI�DSS�GHYHORSPHQW��
DQG�IRU�WKH�VWUXFWXUH�RI�SDUWQHU�FKDQQHOV���

y�$VVRFLDWHV�
'HJUHH��*DPH�
DQG�,QWHUDFWLYH�
0HGLD�'HVLJQ��
)XOO�6DLO�
8QLYHUVLW\��
�����
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y� �����WR��������'LUHFWRU�RI�'HSDUWPHQW�
2SHUDWLRQV��(QJLQHHULQJ��0DLOFKLPS��
UHVSRQVLEOH�IRU�PDQDJHPHQW�RI�GHY�RSV�WHDP��
LQFOXGLQJ�SURGXFW�GHYHORSPHQW�DQG�QHZ�
IHDWXUHV��DV�ZHOO�DV�PDLQWHQDQFH���

y� ������WR�������6U��(QJLQHHULQJ�0DQDJHU��
0DLOFKLPS��UHVSRQVLEOH�IRU�PDQDJLQJ�D�
GHYHORSPHQW�WHDP�WDVNHG�ZLWK�HQKDQFHPHQWV�
RQ�WKH�FRUH�SURGXFW��

/DXUHQ� :DONHU�
5HDGHU�

9LFH�3UHVLGHQW�±�
2SHUDWLRQV�	�
&RPPXQLFDWLRQV�

y� ������WR�SUHVHQW��93��2SHUDWLRQV�	�
&RPPXQLFDWLRQV��UHVSRQVLEOH�IRU�
FRRUGLQDWLQJ�FRPPXQLFDWLRQV�VWUDWHJ\��DQG�
IRU�LPSOHPHQWDWLRQ�RI�DOO�RSHUDWLRQV�WDFWLFV�

y� �����WR��������6HQLRU�%XVLQHVV�2SHUDWLRQV�
6SHFLDOLVW�	�$VVLVWDQW�&KLHI�RI�6WDII��
%RHLQJ��UHVSRQVLEOH�IRU�FRRUGLQDWLRQ�RI�
FRPSOH[�FURVV�GHSDUWPHQWDO�SURMHFWV��DQG�IRU�
YDULRXV�EXVLQHVV�RSHUDWLRQV�VXSSRUW��

y�0�%�$��	�
&HUWLILFDWH�LQ�
&KDQJH�
/HDGHUVKLS��
&LW\�8QLYHUVLW\�
RI�6HDWWOH�������

y�%�$���$SSOLHG�
3V\FKRORJ\��
&LW\�8QLYHUVLW\�
RI�6HDWWOH�������

0HODQLH�*RRGORH� 'LUHFWRU�RI�&XVWRPHU�
6XFFHVV�DQG�*URZWK�

y� ������WR�SUHVHQW��'LUHFWRU�RI�&XVWRPHU�
6XFFHVV�	�*URZWK��+LUH�5XQQHU��UHVSRQVLEOH�
IRU�WKH�FXVWRPHU�H[SHULHQFH��DQG�IRU�QHZ�
EXVLQHVV�GHYHORSPHQW��

y� �����WR��������(QWUHSUHQHXU��)RXQGHU�	�
&RDFK��UHVSRQVLEOH�IRU�SURGXFW�GHYHORSPHQW��
PDUNHWLQJ��VDOHV�VWUDWHJ\��DQG�VHUYLFH�
GHOLYHU\���

y� ������WR�������*URZWK�3URMHFW�0DQDJHU��
&RPPXQLW\�'HQWDO�3DUWQHUV��UHVSRQVLEOH�IRU�
FXVWRPHU�VDWLVIDFWLRQ�DQG�VLJQLILFDQW�VDOHV�
VWUDWHJLHV�WKDW�OHG�WR�ILUP�JURZWK���

y�%�$���
&RPPXQLFDWLRQ
V�	�0HGLD�
6WXGLHV��/R\ROD�
8QLYHUVLW\��
�����

0LFKHOOH�+HQJ� +XPDQ�5HVRXUFHV�
%XVLQHVV�3DUWQHU�
/HDGHU�

y� ������WR�SUHVHQW��+5�&RQVXOWDQW�	�%XVLQHVV�
3DUWQHU�/HDGHU��+LUH�5XQQHU��UHVSRQVLEOH�IRU�
OHDGLQJ�DOO�UHFUXLWLQJ��KLULQJ��EHQHILWV��DQG�
RQERDUGLQJ�SURFHVVHV���

y� ������±��������+HDG�RI�5HFUXLWPHQW��WKHQ�
'LUHFWRU�RI�3HRSOH��WKHQ�+HDG�RI�3HRSOH��
(TXLQR[�0HGLD��UHVSRQVLEOH�IRU�PDQDJLQJ�
PDQ\�IDFHWV�RI�UHFUXLWLQJ��WUDLQLQJ��VWDII�
GHYHORSPHQW��DQG�SROLF\�GHYHORSPHQW���

y�%6���6RFLDO�
6FLHQFHV��
8QLYHUVLW\�RI�
:DVKLQJWRQ��
SHQGLQJ������

1LFROH�+HDO\� &KLHI�RI�6WDII� y� �����±�������9LFH�3UHVLGHQW��%XVLQHVV�
'HYHORSPHQW�	�&OLHQW�6XFFHVV��3UR[��
UHVSRQVLEOH�IRU��

y� ����±�������&R�)RXQGHU�	�9LFH�3UHVLGHQW�RI�
2SHUDWLRQV��90$�0HGLD�

y�&ULPLQRORJ\��
/DZ�	�6RFLHW\��
8QLYHUVLW\�RI�
&DOLIRUQLD���
,UYLQH��$WWHQGHG�
����������

�
%LRJUDSKLFDO�,QIRUPDWLRQ�
�
'LDQQD�0RRUH� KDV� RYHU� WZHQW\�IRXU� ����� \HDUV� RI� H[SHULHQFH� LQ� DHURVSDFH� ILQDQFH�� ULVN� PDQDJHPHQW�� EXVLQHVV�
PDQDJHPHQW� DQG�SHRSOH�GHYHORSPHQW�� �'LDQQD� LV� H[SHULHQFHG� LQ�RSWLPL]LQJ�SURFHVVHV�� OHDGLQJ� FKDQJH��PRGHOLQJ�
HWKLFDO�YDOXHV�DQG�LQVSLULQJ�RWKHUV���'LDQQD�FRPSOHWHG�RQH�\HDU�RI�WKH�WZR�\HDU�SURJUDP�0%$�SURJUDP�DW�8&/$��
$QGHUVRQ�DQG�UHFHLYHG�D�%�$��LQ�%XVLQHVV�$GPLQLVWUDWLRQ�DQG�$FFRXQWLQJ�IURP�WKH�8QLYHUVLW\�RI�:DVKLQJWRQ�LQ�������
�
)UDQW]�-RVHSK�KDV�WHQ������\HDUV�H[SHULHQFH�LQ�HQJLQHHULQJ�OHDGHUVKLS�DQG�HLJKWHHQ������\HDUV�FROOHFWLYHO\�LQ�
VRIWZDUH�HQJLQHHULQJ�ZLWKLQ�WKH�WHFK�DQG�JDPLQJ�LQGXVWULHV���)UDQW]�UHFHLYHG�KLV�$VVRFLDWH¶V�'HJUHH�LQ�*DPH�DQG�
,QWHUDFWLYH�0HGLD�'HVLJQ�IURP�)XOO�6DLO�8QLYHUVLW\�LQ�������
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/DXUHQ�:DONHU�5HDGHU�KDV�RYHU�IRXUWHHQ������\HDUV�RI�EXVLQHVV�RSHUDWLRQV�DQG�SURJUDP�RIILFH�H[SHULHQFH�DW�LQ�WKH�
DHURVSDFH� LQGXVWU\�� �/DXUHQ�DWWHQGHG� WKH�&LW\�8QLYHUVLW\�RI�6HDWWOH�DQG� UHFHLYHG�D�0�%�$�� LQ������DQG�D�%�$�� LQ�
$SSOLHG�3V\FKRORJ\�LQ�������
�
0LFKHOOH�+HQJ� KDV� IRXU� ���� \HDUV� LQ� KXPDQ� UHVRXUFHV� OHDGHUVKLS� DQG� KDV� VSHQW� WZHOYH� ����� \HDUV�ZLWKLQ� KXPDQ�
UHVRXUFHV�DV�D�UHFUXLWHU��KHDG�RI�SHRSOH�DQG�SHRSOH�RSHUDWLRQV���0LFKHOOH�LV�H[SHFWHG�WR�UHFHLYH�D�%�6��LQ�6RFLDO�6FLHQFHV�
IURP�WKH�8QLYHUVLW\�RI�:DVKLQJWRQ�LQ�������
�
1LFROH�+HDO\�KDV� WHQ������\HDUV� LQ� WHFK� VWDUWXS� OHDGHUVKLS�� LQFOXGLQJ� LQ�EXVLQHVV�GHYHORSPHQW��FOLHQW�VHUYLFHV�DQG�
RSHUDWLRQV�� �1LFROH� DWWHQGHG� WKH�8QLYHUVLW\� RI�&DOLIRUQLD� ±� ,UYLQH� IURP����������� VWXG\LQJ�&ULPLQRORJ\��/DZ�	�
6RFLHW\��
�
,QGHPQLILFDWLRQ�
�
,QGHPQLILFDWLRQ�LV�DXWKRUL]HG�E\�WKH�&RPSDQ\�WR�PDQDJHUV��RIILFHUV�RU�FRQWUROOLQJ�SHUVRQV�DFWLQJ�LQ�WKHLU�SURIHVVLRQDO�
FDSDFLW\� SXUVXDQW� WR� 'HODZDUH� ODZ�� ,QGHPQLILFDWLRQ� LQFOXGHV� H[SHQVHV� VXFK� DV� DWWRUQH\¶V� IHHV� DQG�� LQ� FHUWDLQ�
FLUFXPVWDQFHV�� MXGJPHQWV�� ILQHV� DQG� VHWWOHPHQW� DPRXQWV� DFWXDOO\� SDLG� RU� LQFXUUHG� LQ� FRQQHFWLRQ� ZLWK� DFWXDO� RU�
WKUHDWHQHG� DFWLRQV�� VXLWV� RU� SURFHHGLQJV� LQYROYLQJ� VXFK�SHUVRQ�� H[FHSW� LQ� FHUWDLQ� FLUFXPVWDQFHV�ZKHUH� D� SHUVRQ� LV�
DGMXGJHG�WR�EH�JXLOW\�RI�JURVV�QHJOLJHQFH�RU�ZLOOIXO�PLVFRQGXFW��XQOHVV�D�FRXUW�RI�FRPSHWHQW�MXULVGLFWLRQ�GHWHUPLQHV�
WKDW�VXFK�LQGHPQLILFDWLRQ�LV�IDLU�DQG�UHDVRQDEOH�XQGHU�WKH�FLUFXPVWDQFHV��
�
�
� �
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&$3,7$/,=$7,21��'(%7�$1'�2:1(56+,3�
�
&DSLWDOL]DWLRQ�
�
7KH�&RPSDQ\¶V�DXWKRUL]HG�FDSLWDO�VWRFN�FRQVLVWV�RI�����������VKDUHV�RI�FRPPRQ�VWRFN��SDU�YDOXH����������SHU�VKDUH�
�WKH�³&RPPRQ�6WRFN´���$W�WKH�FORVLQJ�RI�WKLV�2IIHULQJ��DVVXPLQJ�RQO\�WKH�7DUJHW�2IIHULQJ�$PRXQW�LV�VROG����������
VKDUHV�RI�&RPPRQ�6WRFN�ZLOO�EH�LVVXHG�DQG�RXWVWDQGLQJ��
�
Outstanding Capital Stock 
�
$V�RI�WKH�GDWH�RI�WKLV�)RUP�&��WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�RXWVWDQGLQJ�&DSLWDO�6WRFN�FRQVLVWV�RI���
�

7\SH� &RPPRQ�6WRFN�

$PRXQW�2XWVWDQGLQJ� ��������

3DU�9DOXH�3HU�6KDUH� ���������

9RWLQJ�5LJKWV� ��YRWH�SHU�VKDUH�

$QWL�'LOXWLRQ�5LJKWV� 1RQH�

+RZ�WKLV�VHFXULW\�PD\�OLPLW��GLOXWH�RU�TXDOLI\�WKH�
6HFXULW\�LVVXHG�SXUVXDQW�WR�5HJXODWLRQ�&)�

7KH�&RPSDQ\�PD\�LVVXH�DGGLWLRQDO�VKDUHV�RI�&RPPRQ�
6WRFN�DW�D�ODWHU�GDWH���7KH�LVVXDQFH�RI�VXFK�DGGLWLRQDO�
VKDUHV�RI�&RPPRQ�6WRFN�ZRXOG�EH�GLOXWLYH��DQG�FRXOG�
DGYHUVHO\�DIIHFW�WKH�YDOXH�RI�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�LVVXHG�

SXUVXDQW�WR�5HJXODWLRQ�&)��

3HUFHQWDJH�RZQHUVKLS�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\�E\�WKH�
KROGHUV�RI�VXFK�VHFXULW\��DVVXPLQJ�FRQYHUVLRQ�SULRU�

WR�WKH�2IIHULQJ�LI�FRQYHUWLEOH�VHFXULWLHV��
�����

�
Outstanding Options, Safes, Convertible Notes, Warrants  
�
$V�RI�WKH�GDWH�RI�WKLV�)RUP�&��WKH�&RPSDQ\�KDV�WKH�IROORZLQJ�DGGLWLRQDO�VHFXULWLHV�RXWVWDQGLQJ��
�

7\SH� 6LPSOH�$JUHHPHQWV�IRU�)XWXUH�(TXLW\��6$)(��

)DFH�9DOXH� ������������

9RWLQJ�5LJKWV� 1RQH�

$QWL�'LOXWLRQ�5LJKWV� 1RQH�

0DWHULDO�7HUPV�� 9DOXDWLRQ�FDS������PLOOLRQ������GLVFRXQW�

+RZ�WKLV�VHFXULW\�PD\�OLPLW��GLOXWH�RU�TXDOLI\�WKH�
6HFXULW\�LVVXHG�SXUVXDQW�WR�5HJXODWLRQ�&)�

7KH�&RPSDQ\�PD\�LVVXH�DGGLWLRQDO�6$)(V�DW�D�ODWHU�GDWH���
7KH�DYDLODELOLW\�RI�DQ\�VKDUHV�RI�&RPPRQ�6WRFN�LVVXHG�
SXUVXDQW�WR�WKH�H[HUFLVH�RI�VXFK�DGGLWLRQDO�6$)(V�ZRXOG�
EH�GLOXWLYH��DQG�FRXOG�DGYHUVHO\�DIIHFW�WKH�YDOXH�RI�WKH�

6HFXULWLHV�LVVXHG�SXUVXDQW�WR�5HJXODWLRQ�&)��

3HUFHQWDJH�RZQHUVKLS�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\�E\�WKH�
KROGHUV�RI�VXFK�VHFXULW\��DVVXPLQJ�FRQYHUVLRQ�SULRU�

WR�WKH�2IIHULQJ�LI�FRQYHUWLEOH�VHFXULWLHV��
�������
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2XWVWDQGLQJ�'HEW�
�
$V�RI�WKH�GDWH�RI�WKLV�)RUP�&��WKH�&RPSDQ\�KDV�WKH�IROORZLQJ�GHEW�RXWVWDQGLQJ���
�

7\SH� 3URPLVVRU\�1RWH�

&UHGLWRU� 2SHQ'HDO�,QF��

$PRXQW�2XWVWDQGLQJ� �����������

,QWHUHVW�5DWH�DQG�$PRUWL]DWLRQ�6FKHGXOH ���SHU�DQQXP��FRPSRXQGLQJ�PRQWKO\�

'HVFULSWLRQ�RI�&ROODWHUDO 6HFXUHG�E\�EXVLQHVV�DVVHWV�RI�+LUH�5XQQHU�&R�

2WKHU�0DWHULDO�7HUPV� 6XEMHFW�WR�QXPHURXV�WULJJHU�HYHQWV�WKDW�PD\�H[SHGLWH�
WKH�0DWXULW\�'DWH�

0DWXULW\�'DWH� -XQH����������

'DWH�(QWHUHG�,QWR� $SULO���������

�
2ZQHUVKLS��
�
7KH�WDEOH�EHORZ�OLVWV�WKH�EHQHILFLDO�RZQHUV�RI�WZHQW\�SHUFHQW�������RU�PRUH�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�RXWVWDQGLQJ�YRWLQJ�
HTXLW\�VHFXULWLHV��FDOFXODWHG�RQ�WKH�EDVLV�RI�YRWLQJ�SRZHU��DUH�OLVWHG�DORQJ�ZLWK�WKH�DPRXQW�WKH\�RZQ��
�
�

1DPH� $PRXQW�DQG�7\SH�RU�&ODVV�+HOG� 3HUFHQWDJH�2ZQHUVKLS��LQ�WHUPV�
RI�YRWLQJ�SRZHU��

$UODQ�+DPLOWRQ� &RPPRQ�6WRFN� �����

�
�
� �
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),1$1&,$/�,1)250$7,21�
�
3OHDVH�VHH�WKH�ILQDQFLDO�LQIRUPDWLRQ�OLVWHG�RQ�WKH�FRYHU�SDJH�RI�WKLV�)RUP�&�DQG�DWWDFKHG�KHUHWR�LQ�DGGLWLRQ�WR�
WKH�IROORZLQJ�LQIRUPDWLRQ��)LQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV�DUH�DWWDFKHG�KHUHWR�DV�([KLELW�$��
�
2SHUDWLRQV��
�
+LUH�5XQQHU�&R��WKH�³&RPSDQ\´��ZDV�LQFRUSRUDWHG�RQ�0DUFK����������XQGHU�WKH�ODZV�RI�WKH�6WDWH�RI�'HODZDUH��DQG�
LV�KHDGTXDUWHUHG�LQ�/RV�$QJHOHV��&DOLIRUQLD��7KH�&RPSDQ\�RULJLQDOO\�ZDV�RUJDQL]HG�XQGHU�WKH�ODZV�RI�WKH�VWDWH�RI�
&DOLIRUQLD�RQ�2FWREHU���������DQG�ZDV�VXEVHTXHQWO\�UHLQFRUSRUDWHG�XQGHU�WKH�ODZV�RI�WKH�VWDWH�RI�'HODZDUH�RQ�0DUFK�
����������7KH�QDPH�RI�WKH�FRPSDQ\�ZDV�PDLQWDLQHG�DV�+LUH�5XQQHU�&R��,Q�FRQQHFWLRQ�ZLWK�WKH�UHLQFRUSRUDWLRQ�RI�WKH�
&RPSDQ\�LQ�0DUFK�������DV�DSSURYHG�E\�WKH�VWRFNKROGHUV��WKH�QXPEHU�RI�DXWKRUL]HG�VKDUHV�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�FRPPRQ�
VWRFN�ZDV�PDLQWDLQHG�DW�RQH�PLOOLRQ�������������DQG�HDFK�VKDUH�RI�FRPPRQ�VWRFN�ZDV�FKDQJHG�WR�DVVLJQ�D�SDU�YDOXH�
RI����������
�
&DVK�DQG�&DVK�(TXLYDOHQWV�
�
7KH�&RPSDQ\�FRQVLGHUV�VKRUW�WHUP��KLJKO\�OLTXLG�LQYHVWPHQW�ZLWK�RULJLQDO�PDWXULWLHV�RI�WKUHH�PRQWKV�RU�OHVV�DW�WKH�
WLPH�RI�SXUFKDVH�WR�EH�FDVK�HTXLYDOHQWV���7KHUH�ZHUH�QR�FDVK�HTXLYDOHQWV�DV�RI�'HFHPEHU������������&DVK�FRQVLVWV�RI�
IXQGV�KHOG�LQ�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�FKHFNLQJ�DFFRXQW��
�
$V�RI�$SULO����������WKH�&RPSDQ\�KDG�DQ�DJJUHJDWH�RI����������LQ�FDVK�DQG�FDVK�HTXLYDOHQWV��OHDYLQJ�WKH�&RPSDQ\�
ZLWK�DSSUR[LPDWHO\�WZR�PRQWKV�RI�UXQZD\��
�
/LTXLGLW\�DQG�&DSLWDO�5HVRXUFHV��
�
7KH�SURFHHGV�IURP�WKH�2IIHULQJ�DUH�HVVHQWLDO�WR�RXU�RSHUDWLRQV��:H�SODQ�WR�XVH�WKH�SURFHHGV�DV�VHW�IRUWK�DERYH�XQGHU�
WKH�VHFWLRQ�WLWOHG�³Use of Proceeds´��ZKLFK�LV�DQ�LQGLVSHQVDEOH�HOHPHQW�RI�RXU�EXVLQHVV�VWUDWHJ\��
�
&DSLWDO�([SHQGLWXUHV�DQG�2WKHU�2EOLJDWLRQV��
�
2Q�0DUFK���������� WKH�&RPSDQ\� ILQDOL]HG� WKH�DFTXLVLWLRQ�RI�)RXQGHU*LJV�� DQ�RQOLQH�SODWIRUP�ZLWK�DQ�H[FOXVLYH�
QHWZRUN�RI�WRS�IUHHODQFH�DQG�IUDFWLRQDO�IRXQGHUV�IRU�KLUH�LQ�WKH�VWDUWXS�ZRUOG��6XEMHFW�WR�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�DGGLWLRQDO�
GXH�GLOLJHQFH�DQG�WR�WKH�WHUPV�DQG�FRQGLWLRQV�RI�WKH�WHUP�VKHHW�FRQVLGHUDWLRQ�ZLOO�FRQVLVW�RI���������FDVK��
�
9DOXDWLRQ�
�
7KH�&RPSDQ\�KDV�DVFULEHG�QR�SUH�2IIHULQJ�YDOXDWLRQ�WR�WKH�&RPSDQ\��WKH�VHFXULWLHV�DUH�SULFHG�DUELWUDULO\��
�
0DWHULDO�&KDQJHV�DQG�2WKHU�,QIRUPDWLRQ��
�
Trends and Uncertainties  
�
$IWHU�UHYLHZLQJ�WKH�DERYH�GLVFXVVLRQ�RI�WKH�VWHSV�WKH�&RPSDQ\�LQWHQGV�WR�WDNH��SRWHQWLDO�,QYHVWRUV�VKRXOG�FRQVLGHU�
ZKHWKHU� DFKLHYHPHQW� RI� HDFK� VWHS� ZLWKLQ� WKH� HVWLPDWHG� WLPH� IUDPH� ZLOO� EH� UHDOLVWLF� LQ� WKHLU� MXGJPHQW�� 3RWHQWLDO�
,QYHVWRUV�VKRXOG�DOVR�DVVHVV�WKH�FRQVHTXHQFHV�WR�WKH�&RPSDQ\�RI�DQ\�GHOD\V�LQ�WDNLQJ�WKHVH�VWHSV�DQG�ZKHWKHU�WKH�
&RPSDQ\�ZLOO�QHHG�DGGLWLRQDO�ILQDQFLQJ�WR�DFFRPSOLVK�WKHP��
�
3OHDVH�VHH�WKH�ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV�DWWDFKHG�DV�([KLELW�$�IRU�VXEVHTXHQW�HYHQWV�DQG�DSSOLFDEOH�GLVFORVXUHV��
�
� �
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3UHYLRXV�2IIHULQJV�RI�6HFXULWLHV�
 
:H�KDYH�PDGH�WKH�IROORZLQJ�LVVXDQFHV�RI�VHFXULWLHV�ZLWKLQ�WKH�ODVW�WKUHH�\HDUV���
�

6HFXULW\�7\SH�
3ULQFLSDO�
$PRXQW�RI�

6HFXULWLHV�6ROG�

$PRXQW�RI�
6HFXULWLHV�
,VVXHG�

8VH�RI�3URFHHGV ,VVXH�'DWH�

([HPSWLRQ�
IURP�

5HJLVWUDWLRQ�
8VHG�RU�3XEOLF�

2IIHULQJ

&RPPRQ�6WRFN� ����� �������� 1�$� 2FW���������� 6HFWLRQ���D�����

6$)(��6LPSOH�
$JUHHPHQW�IRU�
)XWXUH�(TXLW\��

1�$� ���������� 1�$�
)URP������������

WKURXJK�
����������

6HFWLRQ���D�����

�
6HH� WKH� VHFWLRQ� WLWOHG� ³Capitalization and Ownership´� IRU�PRUH� LQIRUPDWLRQ� UHJDUGLQJ� WKH� VHFXULWLHV� LVVXHG� LQ�RXU�
SUHYLRXV�RIIHULQJV�RI�VHFXULWLHV��
�

75$16$&7,216�:,7+�5(/$7('�3(56216�$1'�&21)/,&76�2)�,17(5(67�
�
)URP�WLPH�WR�WLPH�WKH�&RPSDQ\�PD\�HQJDJH�LQ�WUDQVDFWLRQV�ZLWK�UHODWHG�SHUVRQV��5HODWHG�SHUVRQV�DUH�GHILQHG�DV�DQ\�
GLUHFWRU�RU�RIILFHU�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\��DQ\�SHUVRQ�ZKR�LV�WKH�EHQHILFLDO�RZQHU�RI�WZHQW\�SHUFHQW�������RU�PRUH�RI�WKH�
&RPSDQ\¶V� RXWVWDQGLQJ� YRWLQJ� HTXLW\� VHFXULWLHV�� FDOFXODWHG� RQ� WKH� EDVLV� RI� YRWLQJ� SRZHU�� DQ\� SURPRWHU� RI� WKH�
&RPSDQ\��DQ\�LPPHGLDWH�IDPLO\�PHPEHU�RI�DQ\�RI�WKH�IRUHJRLQJ�SHUVRQV�RU�DQ�HQWLW\�FRQWUROOHG�E\�DQ\�VXFK�SHUVRQ�
RU�SHUVRQV��$GGLWLRQDOO\��WKH�&RPSDQ\�ZLOO�GLVFORVH�KHUH�DQ\�WUDQVDFWLRQ�VLQFH�WKH�EHJLQQLQJ�RI�WKH�LVVXHU
V�ODVW�ILVFDO�
\HDU��RU�DQ\�FXUUHQWO\�SURSRVHG�WUDQVDFWLRQ��WR�ZKLFK�WKH�LVVXHU�ZDV�RU�LV�WR�EH�D�SDUW\�DQG�WKH�DPRXQW�LQYROYHG�H[FHHGV�
ILYH�SHUFHQW������RI�WKH�DJJUHJDWH�DPRXQW�RI�FDSLWDO�UDLVHG�E\�WKH�LVVXHU�LQ�UHOLDQFH�RQ�VHFWLRQ���D������LQFOXGLQJ�WKH�
7DUJHW�2IIHULQJ�$PRXQW�RI�WKLV�2IIHULQJ��DQG�WKH�FRXQWHU�SDUW\�LV�HLWKHU��L��DQ\�GLUHFWRU�RU�RIILFHU�RI�WKH�LVVXHU���LL��
DQ\�SHUVRQ�ZKR�LV��DV�RI�WKH�PRVW�UHFHQW�SUDFWLFDEOH�GDWH�EXW�QR�HDUOLHU�WKDQ�����GD\V�SULRU�WR�WKH�GDWH�WKH�RIIHULQJ�
VWDWHPHQW�RU�UHSRUW�LV�ILOHG��WKH�EHQHILFLDO�RZQHU�RI�WZHQW\�SHUFHQW�������RU�PRUH�RI�WKH�LVVXHU
V�RXWVWDQGLQJ�YRWLQJ�
HTXLW\�VHFXULWLHV��FDOFXODWHG�RQ�WKH�EDVLV�RI�YRWLQJ�SRZHU���LLL��LI�WKH�LVVXHU�ZDV�LQFRUSRUDWHG�RU�RUJDQL]HG�ZLWKLQ�WKH�
SDVW�WKUHH�\HDUV��DQ\�SURPRWHU�RI�WKH�LVVXHU��RU��LY��DQ\�PHPEHU�RI�WKH�IDPLO\�RI�DQ\�RI�WKH�IRUHJRLQJ�SHUVRQV��ZKLFK�
LQFOXGHV�D�FKLOG��VWHSFKLOG��JUDQGFKLOG��SDUHQW��VWHSSDUHQW��JUDQGSDUHQW��VSRXVH�RU�VSRXVDO�HTXLYDOHQW��VLEOLQJ��PRWKHU�
LQ�ODZ�� IDWKHU�LQ�ODZ�� VRQ�LQ�ODZ�� GDXJKWHU�LQ�ODZ�� EURWKHU�LQ�ODZ�� RU� VLVWHU�LQ�ODZ�� DQG� VKDOO� LQFOXGH� DGRSWLYH�
UHODWLRQVKLSV��7KH�WHUP�spousal equivalent�PHDQV�D�FRKDELWDQW�RFFXS\LQJ�D�UHODWLRQVKLS�JHQHUDOO\�HTXLYDOHQW�WR�WKDW�
RI�D�VSRXVH��
��
7KH�&RPSDQ\� KDV� FRQGXFWHG� WKH� IROORZLQJ� WUDQVDFWLRQV�ZLWK� UHODWHG�SHUVRQV��$UODQZDVKHUH�//&�� D� EXVLQHVV� DQG�
FDUHHU�HGXFDWLRQ�FRPSDQ\�VWDUWHG�E\�$UODQ�+DPLOWRQ��WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�&KLHI�([HFXWLYH�2IILFHU�DQG�KROGHU�RI������RI�
WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�RXWVWDQGLQJ�YRWLQJ�HTXLW\�VHFXULWLHV��LV�D�FOLHQW�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\�DQG�KDV�JHQHUDWHG��������LQ�UHYHQXHV�
IRU�WKH�&RPSDQ\�EHJLQQLQJ�0DUFK����������DQG�FDUU\LQJ�RQ�WR�SUHVHQW��7KH�&RPSDQ\�DOVR�KROGV�D�UHFHLYDEOH�IURP�
$UODQZDVKHUH�//&�LQ�WKH�DPRXQW�RI���������UHODWHG�WR�GHSRVLWV�UHFHLYHG�LQWR�WKH�$UODQZDVKHUH�//&�DFFRXQW�SULRU�
WKH�VHWXS�RI�7KH�&RPSDQ\¶V�RZQ�DFFRXQWV��7KLV�DPRXQW�LV�H[SHFWHG�WR�EH�UHSDLG�LQ�IXOO�GXULQJ�������$UODQZDVKHUH�
//&� KDV� DOVR� UHFHLYHG� ��������� LQ� DOORFDWLRQ� RI� VKDUHG� PDUNHWLQJ� FRVWV� WKDW� EHQHILWWHG� WKH� &RPSDQ\� VLQFH� WKH�
EHJLQQLQJ�RI�������
�
%DFNVWDJH� 6WXGLR� ,QF�� DQ� LQYHVWPHQW� SODWIRUP� DQG� EXVLQHVV� LQFXEDWLRQ� FHQWHU� VWDUWHG� E\� $UODQ� +DPLOWRQ�� WKH�
&RPSDQ\¶V�&KLHI�([HFXWLYH�2IILFHU�DQG�KROGHU�RI������RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�RXWVWDQGLQJ�YRWLQJ�VHFXULWLHV��LV�D�FOLHQW�
RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\�DQG�KDV�JHQHUDWHG���������LQ�UHYHQXHV�IURP�'HFHPEHU����������WR�SUHVHQW���
�
� �
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7+(�2))(5,1*�$1'�7+(�6(&85,7,(6�
�
7KH�2IIHULQJ��
�
7KH�&RPSDQ\�LV�RIIHULQJ�D�PLQLPXP�DPRXQW�RI�����������WKH�³7DUJHW�2IIHULQJ�$PRXQW´��DQG�XS�WR�D�PD[LPXP�
DPRXQW�RI�������������WKH�³0D[LPXP�2IIHULQJ�$PRXQW´��RI�&URZG�6$)(��6LPSOH�$JUHHPHQW�IRU�)XWXUH�(TXLW\��
�WKH�³6HFXULWLHV´��RQ�D�EHVW�HIIRUWV�EDVLV�DV�GHVFULEHG�LQ�WKLV�)RUP�&��WKLV�³2IIHULQJ´���:H�PXVW�UDLVH�DQ�DPRXQW�HTXDO�
WR�RU�JUHDWHU�WKDQ�WKH�7DUJHW�2IIHULQJ�$PRXQW�E\�2FWREHU�����������WKH�³2IIHULQJ�'HDGOLQH´���8QOHVV�ZH�UHFHLYH�
LQYHVWPHQW�FRPPLWPHQWV��ZKLFK�DUH�IXOO\�SDLG�IRU�DQG�PHHW�DOO�RWKHU�UHTXLUHPHQWV�VHW�E\�WKLV�2IIHULQJ��LQ�DQ�DPRXQW�
QRW�OHVV�WKDQ�WKH�7DUJHW�2IIHULQJ�$PRXQW�E\�WKH�2IIHULQJ�'HDGOLQH��QR�6HFXULWLHV�ZLOO�EH�VROG�LQ�WKLV�2IIHULQJ��DOO�
LQYHVWPHQW� FRPPLWPHQWV�ZLOO� EH� FDQFHOOHG� DQG� DOO� FRPPLWWHG� IXQGV�ZLOO� EH� UHWXUQHG�� 3RWHQWLDO� SXUFKDVHUV� RI� WKH�
6HFXULWLHV�DUH�UHIHUUHG�WR�KHUHLQ�DV�³,QYHVWRUV´�RU�³\RX´���
�
7KH�SULFH�RI�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�ZDV�GHWHUPLQHG�DUELWUDULO\��GRHV�QRW�QHFHVVDULO\�EHDU�DQ\�UHODWLRQVKLS�WR�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�
DVVHW�YDOXH��QHW�ZRUWK��UHYHQXHV�RU�RWKHU�HVWDEOLVKHG�FULWHULD�RI�YDOXH��DQG�VKRXOG�QRW�EH�FRQVLGHUHG�LQGLFDWLYH�RI�WKH�
DFWXDO� YDOXH�RI� WKH�6HFXULWLHV��7KH�PLQLPXP�DPRXQW� WKDW� DQ� ,QYHVWRU�PD\� LQYHVW� LQ� WKH�2IIHULQJ� LV� ����� DQG� WKH�
PD[LPXP�DPRXQW�WKDW�DQ�,QYHVWRU�PD\�LQYHVW�LQ�WKH�2IIHULQJ�LV�����������HDFK�RI�ZKLFK�LV�VXEMHFW�WR�DGMXVWPHQW�LQ�
WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�VROH�GLVFUHWLRQ��
�
,Q�RUGHU�WR�SXUFKDVH�WKH�6HFXULWLHV��\RX�PXVW�PDNH�D�FRPPLWPHQW�WR�SXUFKDVH�E\�FRPSOHWLQJ�WKH�VXEVFULSWLRQ�SURFHVV�
KRVWHG�E\�2SHQ'HDO�3RUWDO�//&�GED�5HSXEOLF��WKH�³,QWHUPHGLDU\´���LQFOXGLQJ�FRPSO\LQJ�ZLWK�WKH�,QWHUPHGLDU\¶V�
NQRZ� \RXU� FXVWRPHU� �.<&�� DQG� DQWL�PRQH\� ODXQGHULQJ� �$0/�� SROLFLHV�� ,I� DQ� ,QYHVWRU� PDNHV� DQ� LQYHVWPHQW�
FRPPLWPHQW� XQGHU� D� QDPH� WKDW� LV� QRW� WKHLU� OHJDO� QDPH�� WKH\� PD\� EH� XQDEOH� WR� UHGHHP� WKHLU� 6HFXULW\�
LQGHILQLWHO\��DQG�QHLWKHU�WKH�,QWHUPHGLDU\�QRU�WKH�&RPSDQ\�DUH�UHTXLUHG�WR�FRUUHFW�DQ\�HUURUV�RU�RPLVVLRQV�
PDGH�E\�WKH�,QYHVWRU���
�
,QYHVWRU�IXQGV�ZLOO�EH�KHOG�LQ�HVFURZ�ZLWK�(VFURZ�$JHQW�XQWLO�WKH�7DUJHW�2IIHULQJ�$PRXQW�KDV�EHHQ�PHW�RU�H[FHHGHG�
DQG�RQH�RU�PRUH�FORVLQJV�RFFXU��,QYHVWRUV�PD\�FDQFHO�DQ�LQYHVWPHQW�FRPPLWPHQW�XQWLO�XS�WR����KRXUV�SULRU�WR�WKH�
2IIHULQJ�'HDGOLQH��RU�VXFK�HDUOLHU�WLPH�DV�WKH�&RPSDQ\�GHVLJQDWHV�SXUVXDQW�WR�5HJXODWLRQ�&)��XVLQJ�WKH�FDQFHOODWLRQ�
PHFKDQLVP�SURYLGHG�E\�WKH�,QWHUPHGLDU\�����,QYHVWRUV�XVLQJ�D�FUHGLW�FDUG�WR�LQYHVW�PXVW�UHSUHVHQW�DQG�ZDUUDQW�WR�
FDQFHO�DQ\�LQYHVWPHQW�FRPPLWPHQW�V��E\�VXEPLWWLQJ�D�UHTXHVW�WKURXJK�WKH�,QWHUPHGLDU\�DW�OHDVW����KRXUV�SULRU�
WR�WKH�2IIHULQJ�'HDGOLQH��LQVWHDG�RI�DWWHPSWLQJ�WR�FODLP�IUDXG�RU�FODZ�EDFN�WKHLU�FRPPLWWHG�IXQGV���
�
7KH�&RPSDQ\�ZLOO�QRWLI\�,QYHVWRUV�ZKHQ�WKH�7DUJHW�2IIHULQJ�$PRXQW�KDV�EHHQ�UHDFKHG�WKURXJK�WKH�,QWHUPHGLDU\��,I�
WKH�&RPSDQ\�UHDFKHV� WKH�7DUJHW�2IIHULQJ�$PRXQW�SULRU� WR� WKH�2IIHULQJ�'HDGOLQH�� LW�PD\�FORVH� WKH�2IIHULQJ�HDUO\�
provided��L��WKH�H[SHGLWHG�2IIHULQJ�'HDGOLQH�PXVW�EH�WZHQW\�RQH������GD\V�IURP�WKH�WLPH�WKH�2IIHULQJ�ZDV�RSHQHG��
�LL��WKH�,QWHUPHGLDU\�PXVW�SURYLGH�DW�OHDVW�ILYH�����EXVLQHVV�GD\V¶�QRWLFH�SULRU�WR�WKH�H[SHGLWHG�2IIHULQJ�'HDGOLQH�WR�
WKH� ,QYHVWRUV� DQG� �LLL�� WKH�&RPSDQ\� FRQWLQXHV� WR�PHHW� RU� H[FHHG� WKH�7DUJHW�2IIHULQJ�$PRXQW� RQ� WKH� GDWH� RI� WKH�
H[SHGLWHG�2IIHULQJ�'HDGOLQH��
�
0DWHULDO�&KDQJHV�
�
,I�DQ\�PDWHULDO�FKDQJH�RFFXUV�UHODWHG�WR�WKH�2IIHULQJ�SULRU�WR�WKH�FXUUHQW�2IIHULQJ�'HDGOLQH�WKH�&RPSDQ\�ZLOO�SURYLGH�
QRWLFH�WR�,QYHVWRUV�DQG�UHFHLYH�UHFRQILUPDWLRQV�IURP�,QYHVWRUV�ZKR�KDYH�DOUHDG\�PDGH�FRPPLWPHQWV��,I�DQ�,QYHVWRU�
GRHV�QRW�UHFRQILUP�WKHLU�LQYHVWPHQW�FRPPLWPHQW�DIWHU�D�PDWHULDO�FKDQJH�LV�PDGH�WR�WKH�WHUPV�RI�WKH�2IIHULQJ�ZLWKLQ�
ILYH�����EXVLQHVV�GD\V�RI�UHFHLYLQJ�QRWLFH��WKH�,QYHVWRU¶V�LQYHVWPHQW�FRPPLWPHQW�ZLOO�EH�FDQFHOOHG�DQG�WKH�FRPPLWWHG�
IXQGV�ZLOO�EH�UHWXUQHG�ZLWKRXW�LQWHUHVW�RU�GHGXFWLRQV��,I�DQ�,QYHVWRU�GRHV�QRW�FDQFHO�DQ�LQYHVWPHQW�FRPPLWPHQW�EHIRUH�
WKH�7DUJHW�2IIHULQJ�$PRXQW�LV�UHDFKHG��WKH�IXQGV�ZLOO�EH�UHOHDVHG�WR�WKH�&RPSDQ\�XSRQ�WKH�FORVLQJ�RI�WKH�2IIHULQJ�
DQG�WKH�,QYHVWRU�ZLOO�UHFHLYH�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�LQ�H[FKDQJH�IRU�WKHLU�LQYHVWPHQW���
�
,QWHUPHGLDWH�&ORVLQJV�
�
,Q�WKH�HYHQW�DQ�DPRXQW�HTXDO�WR�WZR�����WLPHV�WKH�7DUJHW�2IIHULQJ�$PRXQW�LV�FRPPLWWHG�DQG�PHHWV�DOO�UHTXLUHG�WHUPV�
RI�WKH�2IIHULQJ�SULRU�WR�WKH�2IIHULQJ�'HDGOLQH�RQ�VXFK�GDWH�RU�VXFK�ODWHU�WLPH�WKH�&RPSDQ\�GHVLJQDWHV�SXUVXDQW�WR�
5XOH�����E��RI�5HJXODWLRQ�&)��WKH�&RPSDQ\�PD\�FRQGXFW�WKH�ILUVW�RI�PXOWLSOH�FORVLQJV�RI�WKH�2IIHULQJ�HDUO\��provided�
�L��WKH�HDUO\�FORVLQJ�GDWH�PXVW�EH�WZHQW\�RQH������GD\V�IURP�WKH�WLPH�WKH�2IIHULQJ�RSHQHG�DQG��LL��WKDW�DOO�,QYHVWRUV�
ZLOO�UHFHLYH�QRWLFH�RI�VXFK�HDUO\�FORVLQJ�GDWH�DW�OHDVW�ILYH�����EXVLQHVV�GD\V�SULRU�WR�VXFK�QHZ�RIIHULQJ�GHDGOLQH��DEVHQW�
D�PDWHULDO�FKDQJH�WKDW�ZRXOG�UHTXLUH�DQ�H[WHQVLRQ�RI�WKH�2IIHULQJ�DQG�UHFRQILUPDWLRQ�RI�DOO�LQYHVWPHQW�FRPPLWPHQWV���
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,QYHVWRUV�ZKR�FRPPLWWHG�RQ�WKH�GDWH�VXFK�QRWLFH�LV�SURYLGHG�RU�SULRU�WR�WKH�LVVXDQFH�RI�VXFK�QRWLFH�ZLOO�EH�DEOH�WR�
FDQFHO�WKHLU�LQYHVWPHQW�FRPPLWPHQW�XQWLO����KRXUV�EHIRUH�VXFK�HDUO\�FORVLQJ�GDWH���
�
,I� WKH�&RPSDQ\�FRQGXFWV�DQ�LQLWLDO�FORVLQJ��WKH�³,QLWLDO�&ORVLQJ´��� WKH�&RPSDQ\�DJUHHV� WR�RQO\�ZLWKGUDZ�VHYHQW\�
SHUFHQW�������RI�WKH�SURFHHGV�WKDW�DUH�LQ�HVFURZ�DQG�ZLOO�RQO\�FRQGXFW�VXFK�,QLWLDO�&ORVLQJ�LI�WKHUH�DUH�PRUH�WKDQ�
WZHQW\�RQH������GD\V�UHPDLQLQJ�EHIRUH�WKH�2IIHULQJ�'HDGOLQH�DV�RI�WKH�GDWH�RI�WKH�,QLWLDO�&ORVLQJ��7KH�&RPSDQ\�PD\�
RQO\� FRQGXFW� DQRWKHU� FORVH� �D� ³6XEVHTXHQW�&ORVLQJ´�� EHIRUH� WKH�2IIHULQJ�'HDGOLQH� LI� WKH� DPRXQW� RI� LQYHVWPHQW�
FRPPLWPHQWV�PDGH�DV�RI�WKH�GDWH�RI�VXFK�6XEVHTXHQW�&ORVLQJ�H[FHHGV�WZR�WLPHV�WKH�7DUJHW�2IIHULQJ�$PRXQW�DV�RI�
WKH�GDWH�RI�WKH�,QLWLDO�&ORVLQJ�DQG�WKHUH�DUH�PRUH�WKDQ�WZHQW\�RQH������GD\V�UHPDLQLQJ�EHIRUH�WKH�2IIHULQJ�'HDGOLQH�
DV�RI�WKH�GDWH�RI�VXFK�6XEVHTXHQW�&ORVLQJ���
�
$Q\� LQYHVWPHQW� FRPPLWPHQWV� UHFHLYHG� DIWHU� DQ� LQWHUPHGLDWH� FORVLQJ� ZLOO� EH� UHOHDVHG� WR� WKH� &RPSDQ\� XSRQ� D�
VXEVHTXHQW�FORVLQJ�DQG�WKH�,QYHVWRU�ZLOO�UHFHLYH�HYLGHQFH�RI�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�YLD�HOHFWURQLF�FHUWLILFDWH�3')�LQ�H[FKDQJH�
IRU�WKHLU�LQYHVWPHQW�FRPPLWPHQW�DV�VRRQ�DV�SUDFWLFDEOH�WKHUHDIWHU��
�
7KH�&RPSDQ\�KDV�DJUHHG�WR�UHWXUQ�DOO�IXQGV�WR�,QYHVWRUV�LQ�WKH�HYHQW�D�)RUP�&�:�LV�XOWLPDWHO\�ILOHG�LQ�UHODWLRQ�WR�WKLV�
2IIHULQJ��UHJDUGOHVV�RI�ZKHWKHU�PXOWLSOH�FORVLQJV�DUH�FRQGXFWHG���
�
,QYHVWPHQW�FRPPLWPHQWV�DUH�QRW�ELQGLQJ�RQ�WKH�&RPSDQ\�XQWLO�WKH\�DUH�DFFHSWHG�E\�WKH�&RPSDQ\��ZKLFK�UHVHUYHV�
WKH�ULJKW�WR�UHMHFW��LQ�ZKROH�RU�LQ�SDUW��LQ�LWV�VROH�DQG�DEVROXWH�GLVFUHWLRQ��DQ\�LQYHVWPHQW�FRPPLWPHQW��,I�WKH�&RPSDQ\�
UHMHFWV�DOO�RU�D�SRUWLRQ�RI�DQ\�LQYHVWPHQW�FRPPLWPHQW��WKH�DSSOLFDEOH�SURVSHFWLYH�,QYHVWRU¶V�IXQGV�ZLOO�EH�UHWXUQHG�
ZLWKRXW�LQWHUHVW�RU�GHGXFWLRQ��
�
7+(�(6&52:�$*(17�6(59,&,1*�7+(�2))(5,1*��+$6�127�,19(67,*$7('�7+(�'(6,5$%,/,7<�
25� $'9,6$%,/,7<� 2)� $1� ,19(670(17� ,1� 7+,6� 2))(5,1*� 25� 7+(� 6(&85,7,(6� 2))(5('�
+(5(,1�� 7+(� (6&52:� $*(17� 0$.(6� 12� 5(35(6(17$7,216�� :$55$17,(6��
(1'256(0(176��25�-8'*(0(17�21�7+(�0(5,76�2)�7+(�2))(5,1*�25�7+(�6(&85,7,(6�
2))(5('�+(5(,1��7+(�(6&52:�$*(17¶6�&211(&7,21�72�7+(�2))(5,1*�,6�62/(/<�)25�
7+(�/,0,7('�385326(6�2)�$&7,1*�$6�$�6(59,&(�3529,'(5��
�
7KH�6HFXULWLHV�
�
:H�UHTXHVW�WKDW�\RX�SOHDVH�UHYLHZ�WKLV�)RUP�&�DQG�WKH�&URZG�6$)(�LQVWUXPHQW�DWWDFKHG�DV�([KLELW�&��LQ�FRQMXQFWLRQ�
ZLWK�WKH�IROORZLQJ�VXPPDU\�LQIRUPDWLRQ��
�
Transfer Agent and Registrar 
�
7KH�&RPSDQ\�ZLOO�DFW�DV�WUDQVIHU�DJHQW�DQG�UHJLVWUDU�IRU�WKH�6HFXULWLHV��
�
Not Currently Equity Interests 
�
7KH�6HFXULWLHV�DUH�QRW�FXUUHQWO\�HTXLW\�LQWHUHVWV�LQ�WKH�&RPSDQ\�DQG�PHUHO\�SURYLGH�D�ULJKW�WR�UHFHLYH�HTXLW\�DW�VRPH�
SRLQW�LQ�WKH�IXWXUH�XSRQ�WKH�RFFXUUHQFH�RI�FHUWDLQ�HYHQWV��
�
Dividends and/or Distributions 
�
7KH�6HFXULWLHV�GR�QRW�HQWLWOH�,QYHVWRUV�WR�DQ\�GLYLGHQGV��
�
Nominee 
�
7KH�QRPLQHH�RI�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�VKDOO�EH�5HSXEOLF�,QYHVWPHQW�6HUYLFHV�//&��WKH�³1RPLQHH´���7KH�1RPLQHH�ZLOO�DFW�RQ�
EHKDOI�RI�WKH�,QYHVWRUV�DV�WKHLU�DJHQW�DQG�SUR[\�LQ�DOO�UHVSHFWV���7KH�1RPLQHH�ZLOO�EH�HQWLWOHG��DPRQJ�RWKHU�WKLQJV��WR�
H[HUFLVH� DQ\� YRWLQJ� ULJKWV� �LI� DQ\�� FRQIHUUHG� XSRQ� WKH� KROGHU� RI� 6HFXULWLHV� RU� DQ\� VHFXULWLHV� DFTXLUHG� XSRQ� WKHLU�
FRQYHUVLRQ��WR�H[HFXWH�RQ�EHKDOI�RI�DQ�LQYHVWRU�DOO�WUDQVDFWLRQ�GRFXPHQWV�UHODWHG�WR�WKH�WUDQVDFWLRQ�RU�RWKHU�FRUSRUDWH�
HYHQW�FDXVLQJ�WKH�FRQYHUVLRQ�RI�WKH�6HFXULWLHV��DQG�DV�SDUW�RI�WKH�FRQYHUVLRQ�SURFHVV�WKH�1RPLQHH�KDV�WKH�DXWKRULW\�WR�
RSHQ�DQ�DFFRXQW�LQ�WKH�QDPH�RI�D�TXDOLILHG�FXVWRGLDQ��RI�WKH�1RPLQHH¶V�VROH�GLVFUHWLRQ��WR�WDNH�FXVWRG\�RI�DQ\�VHFXULWLHV�
DFTXLUHG�XSRQ�FRQYHUVLRQ�RI�WKH�6HFXULWLHV��7KH�1RPLQHH�ZLOO�WDNH�GLUHFWLRQ�IURP�D�SUH�GLVFORVHG�SDUW\�VHOHFWHG�E\�
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WKH�&RPSDQ\�DQG�GHVLJQDWHG�EHORZ�RQ�DQ\�PDWWHU�LQ�ZKLFK�DIIHFWV�WKH�,QYHVWRUV¶�HFRQRPLF�ULJKWV��7KH�1RPLQHH�LV�
QRW�D�ILGXFLDU\�WR�WKH�,QYHVWRUV�DQG�WKH�,QYHVWRUV�DJUHH�WR�LQGHPQLI\�WKH�1RPLQHH�SHU�WKH�WHUPV�RI�WKH�6HFXULW\���
�
Conversion 
�
8SRQ�HDFK�IXWXUH�HTXLW\�ILQDQFLQJ�UHVXOWLQJ�LQ�SURFHHGV�WR�WKH�&RPSDQ\�RI�QRW�OHVV�WKDQ�������������HDFK�DQ�³(TXLW\�
)LQDQFLQJ´���WKH�6HFXULWLHV�DUH�FRQYHUWLEOH�DW�WKH�RSWLRQ�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\��LQWR�&)�6KDGRZ�6HFXULWLHV��ZKLFK�DUH�QRQ�
YRWLQJ�VHFXULWLHV�RWKHUZLVH�LGHQWLFDO�WR�WKRVH�LVVXHG�LQ�VXFK�IXWXUH�(TXLW\�)LQDQFLQJ�H[FHSW�����WKH\�GR�QRW�SURYLGH�WKH�
ULJKW�WR�YRWH�RQ�DQ\�PDWWHUV�H[FHSW�DV�UHTXLUHG�E\�ODZ������WKH\�UHTXLUH�,QYHVWRUV�WR�YRWH�LQ�DFFRUGDQFH�ZLWK�WKH�PDMRULW\�
RI�WKH�LQYHVWRUV�SXUFKDVLQJ�VHFXULWLHV�IURP�WKH�&RPSDQ\�LQ�VXFK�(TXLW\�)LQDQFLQJ�ZLWK�UHVSHFW�WR�DQ\�VXFK�UHTXLUHG�
YRWH�DQG�����WKH\�GR�QRW�SURYLGH�DQ\�LQVSHFWLRQ�RU�LQIRUPDWLRQ�ULJKWV��RWKHU�WKDQ�WKRVH�FRQWHPSODWHG�E\�5HJXODWLRQ�
&)�RU�RWKHUZLVH�UHTXLUHG�E\�ODZ���7KH�&RPSDQ\�KDV�QR�REOLJDWLRQ�WR�FRQYHUW�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�LQ�DQ\�(TXLW\�)LQDQFLQJ��
�
Conversion Upon the First Equity Financing�
�
,I�WKH�&RPSDQ\�HOHFWV�WR�FRQYHUW�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�XSRQ�WKH�ILUVW�(TXLW\�)LQDQFLQJ�IROORZLQJ�WKH�LVVXDQFH�RI�WKH�6HFXULWLHV��
WKH�,QYHVWRU�ZLOO�UHFHLYH�WKH�QXPEHU�RI�&)�6KDGRZ�6HFXULWLHV�HTXDO�WR�WKH�JUHDWHU�RI�WKH�TXRWLHQW�REWDLQHG�E\�GLYLGLQJ�
WKH� DPRXQW� WKH� ,QYHVWRU� SDLG� IRU� WKH� 6HFXULWLHV� �WKH� ³3XUFKDVH�$PRXQW´�� E\� �D�� RU� �E�� LPPHGLDWHO\� EHORZ� �WKH�
³&RQYHUVLRQ�3ULFH´���
�
�D��WKH�TXRWLHQW�RI�������������GLYLGHG�E\�WKH�DJJUHJDWH�QXPEHU�RI�LVVXHG�DQG�RXWVWDQGLQJ�VKDUHV�RI�FDSLWDO�VWRFN��
DVVXPLQJ�IXOO�FRQYHUVLRQ�RU�H[HUFLVH�RI�DOO�FRQYHUWLEOH�DQG�H[HUFLVDEOH�VHFXULWLHV�WKHQ�RXWVWDQGLQJ��LQFOXGLQJ�VKDUHV�
RI�FRQYHUWLEOH�SUHIHUUHG�VWRFN�DQG�DOO�RXWVWDQGLQJ�YHVWHG�RU�XQYHVWHG�RSWLRQV�RU�ZDUUDQWV�WR�SXUFKDVH�FDSLWDO�VWRFN��EXW�
H[FOXGLQJ� �L�� VKDUHV� RI� FDSLWDO� VWRFN� UHVHUYHG� IRU� IXWXUH� LVVXDQFH� XQGHU� DQ\� HTXLW\� LQFHQWLYH� RU� VLPLODU� SODQ�� �LL��
FRQYHUWLEOH�SURPLVVRU\�QRWHV���LLL��DQ\�6LPSOH�$JUHHPHQWV�IRU�)XWXUH�(TXLW\��LQFOXGLQJ�WKH�6HFXULWLHV��FROOHFWLYHO\��
³6DIHV´���DQG��LY��DQ\�HTXLW\�VHFXULWLHV�WKDW�DUH�LVVXDEOH�XSRQ�FRQYHUVLRQ�RI�DQ\�RXWVWDQGLQJ�FRQYHUWLEOH�SURPLVVRU\�
QRWHV�RU�6DIHV��
�
25�
�
�E��LI�WKH�SUH�PRQH\�YDOXDWLRQ�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\�LPPHGLDWHO\�SULRU�WR�WKH�)LUVW�(TXLW\�)LQDQFLQJ�LV�OHVV�WKDQ�RU�HTXDO�WR�
WKH�9DOXDWLRQ�&DS��WKH�ORZHVW�SULFH�SHU�VKDUH�RI�WKH�VHFXULWLHV�VROG�LQ�VXFK�(TXLW\�)LQDQFLQJ��
�
6XFK�&RQYHUVLRQ�3ULFH�VKDOO�EH�GHHPHG�WKH�³)LUVW�(TXLW\�)LQDQFLQJ�3ULFH´��
�
Conversion After the First Equity Financing�
�
,I� WKH� &RPSDQ\� HOHFWV� WR� FRQYHUW� WKH� 6HFXULWLHV� XSRQ� DQ� (TXLW\� )LQDQFLQJ� RWKHU� WKDQ� WKH� ILUVW� (TXLW\� )LQDQFLQJ�
IROORZLQJ� WKH� LVVXDQFH�RI� WKH�6HFXULWLHV�� DW� WKH�1RPLQHH¶V� GLVFUHWLRQ� WKH� ,QYHVWRU�ZLOO� UHFHLYH�� WKH�QXPEHU�RI�&)�
6KDGRZ� 6HFXULWLHV� HTXDO� WR� WKH� TXRWLHQW� REWDLQHG� E\� GLYLGLQJ� �D�� WKH� 3XUFKDVH� $PRXQW� E\� �E�� WKH� )LUVW� (TXLW\�
)LQDQFLQJ�3ULFH��
�
Conversion Upon a Liquidity Event Prior to an Equity Financing�
�
,Q�WKH�FDVH�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�XQGHUJRLQJ�DQ�,32��DV�GHILQHG�EHORZ��RI�LWV�&DSLWDO�6WRFN�RU�D�&KDQJH�RI�&RQWURO��DV�
GHILQHG�EHORZ��RI� WKH�&RPSDQ\� �HLWKHU� RI� WKHVH� HYHQWV�� D� ³/LTXLGLW\�(YHQW´�� SULRU� WR�DQ\�(TXLW\� )LQDQFLQJ�� WKH�
,QYHVWRU�ZLOO�UHFHLYH��DW�WKH�RSWLRQ�RI�WKH�1RPLQHH�DQG�ZLWKLQ�WKLUW\������GD\V�RI�UHFHLYLQJ�QRWLFH��ZKHWKHU�DFWXDO�RU�
FRQVWUXFWLYH���HLWKHU��L��D�FDVK�SD\PHQW�HTXDO�WR�WKH�3XUFKDVH�$PRXQW�VXEMHFW�WR�WKH�IROORZLQJ�SDUDJUDSK��WKH�³&DVK�
2XW�2SWLRQ´��RU��LL��D�QXPEHU�RI�VKDUHV�RI�&RPPRQ�6WRFN�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\�HTXDO�WR�WKH�3XUFKDVH�$PRXQW�GLYLGHG�E\�
WKH�TXRWLHQW�RI��D��������������GLYLGHG�E\��E��WKH�QXPEHU��DV�RI�LPPHGLDWHO\�SULRU�WR�WKH�/LTXLGLW\�(YHQW��RI�VKDUHV�
RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�FDSLWDO�VWRFN�RXWVWDQGLQJ��RQ�DQ�DV�FRQYHUWHG�EDVLV���DVVXPLQJ�WKH�H[HUFLVH�RU�FRQYHUVLRQ�RI�DOO�
RXWVWDQGLQJ�YHVWHG�DQG�XQYHVWHG�RSWLRQV��ZDUUDQWV�DQG�RWKHU�FRQYHUWLEOH�VHFXULWLHV��EXW�H[FOXGLQJ���Z��VKDUHV�RI�FDSLWDO�
VWRFN�UHVHUYHG�IRU�IXWXUH�LVVXDQFH�XQGHU�DQ\�HTXLW\�LQFHQWLYH�RU�VLPLODU�SODQ���[��DQ\�6DIHV���\��FRQYHUWLEOH�SURPLVVRU\�
QRWHV��DQG��]��DQ\�HTXLW\�VHFXULWLHV�WKDW�DUH�LVVXDEOH�XSRQ�FRQYHUVLRQ�RI�DQ\�RXWVWDQGLQJ�FRQYHUWLEOH�SURPLVVRU\�QRWHV�
RU�6DIHV��
�
�
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,Q�FRQQHFWLRQ�ZLWK�WKH�&DVK�2XW�2SWLRQ��WKH�3XUFKDVH�$PRXQW��RU�D�OHVVHU�DPRXQW�DV�GHVFULEHG�EHORZ��ZLOO�EH�GXH�
DQG� SD\DEOH� E\� WKH�&RPSDQ\� WR� WKH� ,QYHVWRU� LPPHGLDWHO\� SULRU� WR�� RU� FRQFXUUHQW�ZLWK�� WKH� FRQVXPPDWLRQ� RI� WKH�
/LTXLGLW\�(YHQW��,I�WKHUH�DUH�QRW�HQRXJK�IXQGV�WR�SD\�WKH�,QYHVWRUV�DQG�WKH�KROGHUV�RI�RWKHU�6DIHV��FROOHFWLYHO\��WKH�
³&DVK�2XW�,QYHVWRUV´��LQ�IXOO��WKHQ�DOO�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�DYDLODEOH�IXQGV�ZLOO�EH�GLVWULEXWHG�ZLWK�HTXDO�SULRULW\�DQG�
SUR�UDWD�DPRQJ�WKH�&DVK�2XW�,QYHVWRUV�LQ�SURSRUWLRQ�WR�WKHLU�3XUFKDVH�$PRXQWV��
�
³&KDQJH�RI�&RQWURO´�DV�XVHG�DERYH��PHDQV��L��D�WUDQVDFWLRQ�RU�VHULHV�RI�UHODWHG�WUDQVDFWLRQV�LQ�ZKLFK�DQ\�SHUVRQ�RU�
JURXS�EHFRPHV�WKH�EHQHILFLDO�RZQHU�RI�PRUH�WKDQ�ILIW\�SHUFHQW�������RI�WKH�RXWVWDQGLQJ�YRWLQJ�VHFXULWLHV�HQWLWOHG�WR�
HOHFW�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�ERDUG�RI�GLUHFWRUV���LL��DQ\�UHRUJDQL]DWLRQ��PHUJHU�RU�FRQVROLGDWLRQ�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\��LQ�ZKLFK�WKH�
RXWVWDQGLQJ�YRWLQJ�VHFXULW\�KROGHUV�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\�IDLO�WR�UHWDLQ�DW�OHDVW�D�PDMRULW\�RI�VXFK�YRWLQJ�VHFXULWLHV�IROORZLQJ�
VXFK�WUDQVDFWLRQ�RU��LLL��D�VDOH��OHDVH�RU�RWKHU�GLVSRVLWLRQ�RI�DOO�RU�VXEVWDQWLDOO\�DOO�RI�WKH�DVVHWV�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\��
�
³,32´�DV�XVHG�DERYH��PHDQV���$��WKH�FRPSOHWLRQ�RI�DQ�XQGHUZULWWHQ�LQLWLDO�SXEOLF�RIIHULQJ�RI�&DSLWDO�6WRFN�E\�WKH�
&RPSDQ\�SXUVXDQW�WR���,��D�ILQDO�SURVSHFWXV�IRU�ZKLFK�D�UHFHLSW�LV�LVVXHG�E\�D�VHFXULWLHV�FRPPLVVLRQ�RI�WKH�8QLWHG�
6WDWHV�RU�RI�D�SURYLQFH�RI�&DQDGD��RU��,,��D�UHJLVWUDWLRQ�VWDWHPHQW�ZKLFK�KDV�EHHQ�ILOHG�ZLWK�WKH�8QLWHG�6WDWHV�6HFXULWLHV�
DQG�([FKDQJH�&RPPLVVLRQ�DQG�LV�GHFODUHG�HIIHFWLYH�WR�HQDEOH�WKH�VDOH�RI�&DSLWDO�6WRFN�E\�WKH�&RPSDQ\�WR�WKH�SXEOLF��
ZKLFK� LQ�HDFK�FDVH� UHVXOWV� LQ� VXFK�HTXLW\� VHFXULWLHV�EHLQJ� OLVWHG�DQG�SRVWHG� IRU� WUDGLQJ�RU�TXRWHG�RQ�D� UHFRJQL]HG�
H[FKDQJH���%��WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�LQLWLDO�OLVWLQJ�RI�LWV�&DSLWDO�6WRFN��RWKHU�WKDQ�VKDUHV�RI�&DSLWDO�6WRFN�QRW�HOLJLEOH�IRU�
UHVDOH�XQGHU�5XOH�����XQGHU�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�$FW��RQ�D�QDWLRQDO�VHFXULWLHV�H[FKDQJH�E\�PHDQV�RI�DQ�HIIHFWLYH�UHJLVWUDWLRQ�
VWDWHPHQW� RQ� )RUP� 6��� ILOHG� E\� WKH�&RPSDQ\�ZLWK� WKH� 6(&� WKDW� UHJLVWHUV� VKDUHV� RI� H[LVWLQJ� FDSLWDO� VWRFN� RI� WKH�
&RPSDQ\�IRU�UHVDOH��DV�DSSURYHG�E\�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�ERDUG�RI�GLUHFWRUV��ZKHUH�VXFK�OLVWLQJ�VKDOO�QRW�EH�GHHPHG�WR�EH�
DQ�XQGHUZULWWHQ�RIIHULQJ�DQG�VKDOO�QRW�LQYROYH�DQ\�XQGHUZULWLQJ�VHUYLFHV��RU��&��WKH�FRPSOHWLRQ�RI�D�UHYHUVH�PHUJHU�
RU� WDNH�RYHU� ZKHUHE\� DQ� HQWLW\� �,�� ZKRVH� VHFXULWLHV� DUH� OLVWHG� DQG� SRVWHG� IRU� WUDGLQJ� RU� TXRWHG� RQ� D� UHFRJQL]HG�
H[FKDQJH��RU��,,��LV�D�UHSRUWLQJ�LVVXHU�LQ�WKH�8QLWHG�6WDWHV�RU�WKH�HTXLYDOHQW�LQ�DQ\�IRUHLJQ�MXULVGLFWLRQ��DFTXLUHV�DOO�RI�
WKH�LVVXHG�DQG�RXWVWDQGLQJ�&DSLWDO�6WRFN�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\��
�
Conversion Upon a Liquidity Event Following an Equity Financing�
�
,Q�WKH�FDVH�RI�D�/LTXLGLW\�(YHQW�IROORZLQJ�DQ\�(TXLW\�)LQDQFLQJ��WKH�,QYHVWRU�ZLOO�UHFHLYH��DW�WKH�RSWLRQ�RI�WKH�1RPLQHH�
DQG�ZLWKLQ�WKLUW\������GD\V�RI�UHFHLYLQJ�QRWLFH��ZKHWKHU�DFWXDO�RU�FRQVWUXFWLYH���HLWKHU��L��WKH�&DVK�2XW�2SWLRQ�RU��LL��
D�QXPEHU�RI�VKDUHV�RI�WKH�PRVW�UHFHQWO\�LVVXHG�FDSLWDO�VWRFN�HTXDO�WR�WKH�3XUFKDVH�$PRXQW�GLYLGHG�E\�WKH�)LUVW�(TXLW\�
)LQDQFLQJ�3ULFH��6KDUHV�RI�FDSLWDO�VWRFN�JUDQWHG�LQ�FRQQHFWLRQ�WKHUHZLWK�VKDOO�KDYH�WKH�VDPH�OLTXLGDWLRQ�ULJKWV�DQG�
SUHIHUHQFHV�DV�WKH�VKDUHV�RI�FDSLWDO�VWRFN�LVVXHG�LQ�FRQQHFWLRQ�ZLWK�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�PRVW�UHFHQW�(TXLW\�)LQDQFLQJ��
�
,I�WKHUH�DUH�QRW�HQRXJK�IXQGV�WR�SD\�WKH�,QYHVWRUV�DQG�WKH�RWKHU�&DVK�2XW�,QYHVWRUV�LQ�IXOO��WKHQ�DOO�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�
DYDLODEOH�IXQGV�ZLOO�EH�GLVWULEXWHG�ZLWK�HTXDO�SULRULW\�DQG�SUR�UDWD�DPRQJ�WKH�&DVK�2XW�,QYHVWRUV�LQ�SURSRUWLRQ�WR�WKHLU�
3XUFKDVH�$PRXQWV��
�
,I�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�ERDUG�RI�GLUHFWRUV��RU�RWKHU�DSSOLFDEOH�JRYHUQLQJ�ERG\�LI�WKH�&RPSDQ\�LV�D�OLPLWHG�OLDELOLW\�FRPSDQ\��
GHWHUPLQHV�LQ�JRRG�IDLWK�WKDW�GHOLYHU\�RI�HTXLW\�VHFXULWLHV�WR�WKH�,QYHVWRU�SXUVXDQW�WR�/LTXLGLW\�(YHQW�SDUDJUDSKV�DERYH�
ZRXOG�YLRODWH�DSSOLFDEOH�ODZ��UXOH�RU�UHJXODWLRQ�� WKHQ�WKH�&RPSDQ\�VKDOO�GHOLYHU�WR�,QYHVWRU�LQ�OLHX�WKHUHRI��D�FDVK�
SD\PHQW�HTXDO�WR�WKH�IDLU�PDUNHW�YDOXH�RI�VXFK�FDSLWDO�VWRFN��DV�GHWHUPLQHG�LQ�JRRG�IDLWK�E\�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�ERDUG�RI�
GLUHFWRUV��RU�RWKHU�DSSOLFDEOH�JRYHUQLQJ�ERG\�LI�WKH�&RPSDQ\�LV�D�OLPLWHG�OLDELOLW\�FRPSDQ\���
 
Dissolution 
�
,I�WKHUH�LV�D�'LVVROXWLRQ�(YHQW��DV�GHILQHG�EHORZ��EHIRUH�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�WHUPLQDWH��VXEMHFW�WR�WKH�SUHIHUHQFHV�DSSOLFDEOH�
WR� DQ\� VHULHV� RI� SUHIHUUHG� VWRFN� WKHQ� RXWVWDQGLQJ�� WKH� &RPSDQ\� ZLOO� GLVWULEXWH� DOO� SURFHHGV� OHJDOO\� DYDLODEOH� IRU�
GLVWULEXWLRQ�ZLWK�HTXDO�SULRULW\�DPRQJ�WKH��L��KROGHUV�RI�WKH�6HFXULWLHV��RQ�DQ�DV�FRQYHUWHG�EDVLV�EDVHG�RQ�D�YDOXDWLRQ�
RI�&RPPRQ�6WRFN�DV�GHWHUPLQHG�LQ�JRRG�IDLWK�E\�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�ERDUG�RI�GLUHFWRUV�DW�WKH�WLPH�RI�WKH�'LVVROXWLRQ�
(YHQW����LL��DOO�RWKHU�KROGHUV�RI�LQVWUXPHQWV�VKDULQJ�LQ�WKH�GLVWULEXWLRQ�RI�SURFHHGV�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\�DW�WKH�VDPH�SULRULW\�
DV�KROGHUV�RI�&RPPRQ�6WRFN�XSRQ�D�'LVVROXWLRQ�(YHQW�DQG��LLL��DOO�KROGHUV�RI�&RPPRQ�6WRFN��
�
$�³'LVVROXWLRQ�(YHQW´�PHDQV��L��D�YROXQWDU\�WHUPLQDWLRQ�RI�RSHUDWLRQV�E\�WKH�&RPSDQ\���LL��D�JHQHUDO�DVVLJQPHQW�IRU�
WKH� EHQHILW� RI� WKH� &RPSDQ\¶V� FUHGLWRUV� RU� �LLL�� DQ\� RWKHU� OLTXLGDWLRQ�� GLVVROXWLRQ� RU� ZLQGLQJ� XS� RI� WKH�&RPSDQ\�
�H[FOXGLQJ�D�/LTXLGLW\�(YHQW���ZKHWKHU�YROXQWDU\�RU�LQYROXQWDU\��
�
Termination 
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�
7KH�6HFXULWLHV�WHUPLQDWH�XSRQ��ZLWKRXW�UHOLHYLQJ�WKH�&RPSDQ\�RI�DQ\�REOLJDWLRQV�DULVLQJ�IURP�D�SULRU�EUHDFK�RI�RU�
QRQ�FRPSOLDQFH�ZLWK�WKH�6HFXULWLHV��XSRQ�WKH�HDUOLHU�WR�RFFXU�RI���L��WKH�LVVXDQFH�RI�VKDUHV�LQ�WKH�&)�6KDGRZ�6HFXULWLHV�
WR�WKH�,QYHVWRU�SXUVXDQW�WR�WKH�FRQYHUVLRQ�SURYLVLRQV�RI�WKH�&URZG�6$)(�DJUHHPHQW�RU��LL��WKH�SD\PHQW��RU�VHWWLQJ�
DVLGH�IRU�SD\PHQW��RI�DPRXQWV�GXH�WR�WKH�,QYHVWRU�SXUVXDQW�WR�D�/LTXLGLW\�(YHQW�RU�D�'LVVROXWLRQ�(YHQW��
�
Voting and Control  
�
1HLWKHU�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�QRU�WKH�VHFXULWLHV�LVVXDEOH�XSRQ�WKH�FRQYHUVLRQ�RI�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�KDYH�YRWLQJ�ULJKWV��,Q�DGGLWLRQ��
WR�IDFLOLWDWH�WKH�2IIHULQJ�&URZG�6$)(�,QYHVWRUV�EHLQJ�DEOH�WR�DFW�WRJHWKHU�DQG�FDVW�D�YRWH�DV�D�JURXS��WR�WKH�H[WHQW�DQ\�
VHFXULWLHV�DFTXLUHG�XSRQ�FRQYHUVLRQ�RI�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�FRQIHU�WKH�KROGHU�ZLWK�YRWLQJ�ULJKWV��ZKHWKHU�SURYLGHG�E\�WKH�
&RPSDQ\¶V�JRYHUQLQJ�GRFXPHQWV�RU�E\�ODZ���WKH�1RPLQHH��DV�GHILQHG�DERYH��ZLOO�DFW�RQ�EHKDOI�RI�WKH�KROGHUV�DV�DJHQW�
DQG�SUR[\� LQ�DOO� UHVSHFWV�� �7KH�1RPLQHH�ZLOO�YRWH�FRQVLVWHQWO\� WKH�GLUHFWLRQ�RI� WKH�&KLHI�([HFXWLYH�2IILFHU�RI� WKH�
&RPSDQ\��
�
�
7KH�&RPSDQ\�GRHV�QRW�KDYH�DQ\�YRWLQJ�DJUHHPHQWV�LQ�SODFH���
�
7KH�&RPSDQ\�GRHV�QRW�KDYH�DQ\�VKDUHKROGHU�RU�HTXLW\�KROGHU�DJUHHPHQWV�LQ�SODFH���
�
Anti-Dilution Rights  
�
7KH�6HFXULWLHV�GR�QRW�KDYH�DQWL�GLOXWLRQ�ULJKWV��ZKLFK�PHDQV�WKDW�IXWXUH�HTXLW\�LVVXDQFHV�DQG�RWKHU�HYHQWV�ZLOO�GLOXWH�
WKH�RZQHUVKLS�SHUFHQWDJH�WKDW�WKH�,QYHVWRU�PD\�HYHQWXDOO\�KDYH�LQ�WKH�&RPSDQ\���
�
Restrictions on Transfer  
�
$Q\�6HFXULWLHV�VROG�SXUVXDQW�WR�5HJXODWLRQ�&)�EHLQJ�RIIHUHG�PD\�QRW�EH�WUDQVIHUUHG�E\�DQ\�,QYHVWRU�RI�VXFK�6HFXULWLHV�
GXULQJ�WKH�RQH�\HDU�KROGLQJ�SHULRG�EHJLQQLQJ�ZKHQ�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�ZHUH�LVVXHG��XQOHVV�VXFK�6HFXULWLHV�DUH�WUDQVIHUUHG��
����WR�WKH�&RPSDQ\������WR�DQ�DFFUHGLWHG�LQYHVWRU��DV�GHILQHG�E\�5XOH�����G��RI�5HJXODWLRQ�'�SURPXOJDWHG�XQGHU�WKH�
6HFXULWLHV�$FW������DV�SDUW�RI�DQ�,32��RU�����WR�D�PHPEHU�RI�WKH�IDPLO\�RI�WKH�,QYHVWRU�RU�WKH�HTXLYDOHQW�� WR�D�WUXVW�
FRQWUROOHG�E\�WKH�,QYHVWRU��WR�D�WUXVW�FUHDWHG�IRU�WKH�EHQHILW�RI�D�PHPEHU�RI�WKH�IDPLO\�RI�WKH�,QYHVWRU�RU�WKH�HTXLYDOHQW��
RU�LQ�FRQQHFWLRQ�ZLWK�WKH�GHDWK�RU�GLYRUFH�RI�WKH�,QYHVWRU�RU�RWKHU�VLPLODU�FLUFXPVWDQFHV��³0HPEHU�RI�WKH�IDPLO\´�DV�
XVHG�KHUHLQ�PHDQV�D�FKLOG��VWHSFKLOG��JUDQGFKLOG��SDUHQW��VWHSSDUHQW��JUDQGSDUHQW��VSRXVH�RU�VSRXVDO�HTXLYDOHQW��VLEOLQJ��
PRWKHU�IDWKHU�GDXJKWHU�VRQ�VLVWHU�EURWKHU�LQ�ODZ��DQG�LQFOXGHV�DGRSWLYH�UHODWLRQVKLSV��(DFK�,QYHVWRU�VKRXOG�EH�DZDUH�
WKDW�DOWKRXJK� WKH�6HFXULWLHV�PD\� OHJDOO\�EH�DEOH� WR�EH� WUDQVIHUUHG�� WKHUH� LV�QR�JXDUDQWHH� WKDW�DQRWKHU�SDUW\�ZLOO�EH�
ZLOOLQJ�WR�SXUFKDVH�WKHP��
�
,Q�DGGLWLRQ�WR�WKH�IRUHJRLQJ�UHVWULFWLRQV��SULRU�WR�PDNLQJ�DQ\�WUDQVIHU�RI�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�RU�DQ\�FDSLWDO�VWRFN�LQWR�ZKLFK�
WKH\�DUH�FRQYHUWLEOH��VXFK�WUDQVIHUULQJ�,QYHVWRU�PXVW�HLWKHU�PDNH�VXFK�WUDQVIHU�SXUVXDQW�WR�DQ�HIIHFWLYH�UHJLVWUDWLRQ�
VWDWHPHQW� ILOHG� ZLWK� WKH� 6(&� RU� SURYLGH� WKH�&RPSDQ\�ZLWK� DQ� RSLQLRQ� RI� FRXQVHO� UHDVRQDEO\� VDWLVIDFWRU\� WR� WKH�
&RPSDQ\�VWDWLQJ�WKDW�D�UHJLVWUDWLRQ�VWDWHPHQW�LV�QRW�QHFHVVDU\�WR�HIIHFW�VXFK�WUDQVIHU��
�
,Q�DGGLWLRQ��WKH�,QYHVWRU�PD\�QRW�WUDQVIHU�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�RU�DQ\�FDSLWDO�VWRFN�LQWR�ZKLFK�WKH\�DUH�FRQYHUWLEOH�WR�DQ\�RI�
WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�FRPSHWLWRUV��DV�GHWHUPLQHG�E\�WKH�&RPSDQ\�LQ�JRRG�IDLWK��
�
)XUWKHUPRUH��XSRQ�WKH�HYHQW�RI�DQ�,32��WKH�FDSLWDO�VWRFN�LQWR�ZKLFK�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�DUH�FRQYHUWHG�ZLOO�EH�VXEMHFW�WR�D�
ORFN�XS�SHULRG�DQG�PD\�QRW�EH�OHQW��RIIHUHG��SOHGJHG��RU�VROG�IRU�XS�WR�����GD\V�IROORZLQJ�VXFK�,32��
�
Other Material Terms  
�
y� 7KH�&RPSDQ\�GRHV�QRW�KDYH�WKH�ULJKW�WR�UHSXUFKDVH�WKH�6HFXULWLHV��
y� 7KH�6HFXULWLHV�GR�QRW�KDYH�D�VWDWHG�UHWXUQ�RU�OLTXLGDWLRQ�SUHIHUHQFH��
y� 7KH�&RPSDQ\�FDQQRW�GHWHUPLQH�LI�LW�FXUUHQWO\�KDV�HQRXJK�FDSLWDO�VWRFN�DXWKRUL]HG�WR�LVVXH�XSRQ�WKH�FRQYHUVLRQ�

RI�WKH�6HFXULWLHV��EHFDXVH�WKH�DPRXQW�RI�FDSLWDO�VWRFN�WR�EH�LVVXHG�LV�EDVHG�RQ�WKH�RFFXUUHQFH�RI�IXWXUH�HYHQWV��
�
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&200,66,21�$1'�)((6�
�

$W�WKH�FRQFOXVLRQ�RI�WKH�2IIHULQJ��WKH�LVVXHU�VKDOO�SD\�D�WLHUHG�IHH��WKH�³7LHUHG�6HUYLFH�)HH´��EDVHG�RQ�WKH�DPRXQWV�
UDLVHG�LQ�WKH�RIIHULQJ�WR�WKH�,QWHUPHGLDU\�RI���L��VL[�SHUFHQW������RI�WKH�DPRXQWV�UDLVHG�LQ�WKH�RIIHULQJ�XS�WR�WZR�PLOOLRQ�
GROODUV� �������������� �LL�� IRXU� SHUFHQW� ����� RI� WKH� DPRXQWV� UDLVHG� LQ� WKH� RIIHULQJ� EHWZHHQ� WZR� PLOOLRQ� GROODUV�
�������������DQG�IRXU�PLOOLRQ�GROODUV���������������DQG��LLL��WKUHH�SHUFHQW������RI�WKH�DPRXQWV�UDLVHG�LQ�WKH�RIIHULQJ�
DERYH�IRXU�PLOOLRQ�GROODUV���������������
�
6WRFN��:DUUDQWV�DQG�2WKHU�&RPSHQVDWLRQ�
�
7KH�,QWHUPHGLDU\�ZLOO�DOVR�UHFHLYH�FRPSHQVDWLRQ�LQ�WKH�IRUP�RI�VHFXULWLHV�HTXDO�WR�RQH�DQG�RQH�KDOI�SHUFHQW��������RI�
WKH�WRWDO�QXPEHU�RI�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�VROG�LQ�WKH�RIIHULQJ��
�

7$;�0$77(56�
�
($&+� 35263(&7,9(� ,19(6725� 6+28/'� &2168/7� :,7+� 7+(,5� 2:1� 7$;� $1'� (5,6$�
$'9,625�$6�72�7+(�3$57,&8/$5�&216(48(1&(6�72�7+(� ,19(6725�2)�7+(�385&+$6(��
2:1(56+,3�$1'�6$/(�2)�7+(�,19(6725¶6�6(&85,7,(6��$6�:(//�$6�3266,%/(�&+$1*(6�,1�
7+(�7$;�/$:6���

72�(1685(�&203/,$1&(�:,7+�7+(�5(48,5(0(176�,0326('�%<�7+(�,17(51$/�5(9(18(�
6(59,&(��:(�,1)250�<28�7+$7�$1<�7$;�67$7(0(17�,1�7+,6�)250�&�&21&(51,1*�81,7('�
67$7(6�)('(5$/�7$;(6�,6�127�,17(1'('�25�:5,77(1�72�%(�86('��$1'�&$1127�%(�86('��
%<�$1<�7$;3$<(5�)25�7+(�385326(�2)�$92,',1*�$1<�7$;�5(/$7('�3(1$/7,(6�81'(5�
7+(�81,7('�67$7(6�,17(51$/�5(9(18(�&2'(��$1<�7$;�67$7(0(17�+(5(,1�&21&(51,1*�
81,7('�67$7(6�)('(5$/�7$;(6�:$6�:5,77(1�,1�&211(&7,21�:,7+�7+(�0$5.(7,1*�25�
352027,21�2)�7+(�75$16$&7,216�25�0$77(56�72�:+,&+� 7+(� 67$7(0(17�5(/$7(6��
($&+� 7$;3$<(5� 6+28/'� 6((.� $'9,&(� %$6('� 21� 7+(� 7$;3$<(5¶6� 3$57,&8/$5�
&,5&8067$1&(6�)520�$1�,1'(3(1'(17�7$;�$'9,625��

3RWHQWLDO�,QYHVWRUV�ZKR�DUH�QRW�8QLWHG�6WDWHV�UHVLGHQWV�DUH�XUJHG�WR�FRQVXOW�WKHLU�WD[�DGYLVRUV�UHJDUGLQJ�WKH�
8QLWHG�6WDWHV�IHGHUDO�LQFRPH�WD[�LPSOLFDWLRQV�RI�DQ\�LQYHVWPHQW�LQ�WKH�&RPSDQ\��DV�ZHOO�DV�WKH�WD[DWLRQ�RI�VXFK�
LQYHVWPHQW�E\�WKHLU�FRXQWU\�RI�UHVLGHQFH��)XUWKHUPRUH�� LW�VKRXOG�EH�DQWLFLSDWHG�WKDW�GLVWULEXWLRQV�IURP�WKH�
&RPSDQ\�WR�VXFK�IRUHLJQ�LQYHVWRUV�PD\�EH�VXEMHFW�WR�8QLWHG�6WDWHV�ZLWKKROGLQJ�WD[��

($&+�327(17,$/�,19(6725�6+28/'�&2168/7�7+(,5�2:1�7$;�$'9,625�&21&(51,1*�7+(�
3266,%/(�,03$&7�2)�67$7(�7$;(6��

/(*$/�0$77(56�
�
$Q\�SURVSHFWLYH�,QYHVWRU�VKRXOG�FRQVXOW�ZLWK�LWV�RZQ�FRXQVHO�DQG�DGYLVRUV�LQ�HYDOXDWLQJ�DQ�LQYHVWPHQW�LQ�WKH�2IIHULQJ��
�

',6&/$,0(5�2)�7(/(9,6,21��5$',2��32'&$67�$1'�675($0,1*�35(6(17$7,21�
 

7KH�&RPSDQ\¶V�RIILFHUV�PD\�SDUWLFLSDWH�LQ�WKH�ILOPLQJ�RU�UHFRUGLQJ�RI�D�YDULRXV�PHGLD�DQG�LQ�WKH�FRXUVH�RI�WKH�ILOPLQJ��
PD\� SUHVHQW� FHUWDLQ� EXVLQHVV� LQIRUPDWLRQ� WR� WKH� LQYHVWRU� SDQHO� DSSHDULQJ� RQ� WKH� VKRZ� �WKH� ³3UHVHQWDWLRQ´��� 7KH�
&RPSDQ\� ZLOO� QRW� SDVV� XSRQ� WKH� PHULWV� RI�� FHUWLI\�� DSSURYH�� RU� RWKHUZLVH� DXWKRUL]H� WKH� VWDWHPHQWV� PDGH� LQ� WKH�
3UHVHQWDWLRQ�� 7KH� 3UHVHQWDWLRQ� FRPPHQWDU\� EHLQJ�PDGH� VKRXOG� QRW� EH� YLHZHG� DV� VXSHULRU� RU� D� VXEVWLWXWH� IRU� WKH�
GLVFORVXUHV� PDGH� LQ� WKLV� )RUP�&�� $FFRUGLQJO\�� WKH� VWDWHPHQWV� PDGH� LQ� WKH� 3UHVHQWDWLRQ�� XQOHVV� UHLWHUDWHG� LQ� WKH�
2IIHULQJ�PDWHULDOV�SURYLGHG�KHUHLQ��VKRXOG�QRW�EH�DSSOLHG�WR�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�EXVLQHVV�DQG�RSHUDWLRQV�DV�RI�WKH�GDWH�RI�
WKLV�2IIHULQJ��0RUHRYHU��WKH�3UHVHQWDWLRQ�PD\�LQYROYH�VHYHUDO�VWDWHPHQWV�FRQVWLWXWLQJ�SXIIHU\��WKDW�LV��H[DJJHUDWLRQV�
QRW�WR�EH�WDNHQ�OLWHUDOO\�RU�RWKHUZLVH�DV�LQGLFDWLRQ�RI�IDFWXDO�GDWD�RU�KLVWRULFDO�RU�IXWXUH�SHUIRUPDQFH���
 

$'',7,21$/�,1)250$7,21�
�
7KH�VXPPDULHV�RI��DQG�UHIHUHQFHV�WR��YDULRXV�GRFXPHQWV�LQ�WKLV�)RUP�&�GR�QRW�SXUSRUW�WR�EH�FRPSOHWH�DQG�LQ�HDFK�
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Independent Auditor's Report 

DĂƌĐŚ�Ϯϰ͕�ϮϬϮϮ 
To: Board of Directors of ,ŝƌĞ�ZƵŶŶĞƌ��Ž͘ 
Attn: �ƌůĂŶ�,ĂŵŝůƚŽŶ͕���K
Re: 20Ϯϭ Financial Statement Audit – ,ŝƌĞ�ZƵŶŶĞƌ��Ž͘ 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Opinion 
We have audited the financial statements of ,ŝƌĞ�ZƵŶŶĞƌ��Ž͘, which comprise the balance sheeƚ as of December 31, 20Ϯϭ, 
and the related statements of income, changes in ƐƚŽĐŬŚŽůĚĞƌƐΖ equity, and cash flows for the year�then ended, and the 
related notes to the financial statements. In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all 
material respects, the financial position of ,ŝƌĞ�ZƵŶŶĞƌ��Ž͘ as of December 31, 20Ϯϭ, and the results of its operations and 
its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America. 

Basis for Opinion 
We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America 
(GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of 
the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of ,ŝƌĞ�ZƵŶŶĞƌ��Ž͘ and to meet 
our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audits. We 
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.  

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial 
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. In preparing the financial 
statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that 
raise substantial doubt about ,ŝƌĞ�ZƵŶŶĞƌ��Ž͘ΖƐ ability to continue as a going concern. 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable 
assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit 
conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not 
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may 
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements 
are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the 
judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements. 

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we: 

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.
• /ĚĞŶƚŝĨǇ�ĂŶĚ�ĂƐƐĞƐƐ�ƚŚĞ�ƌŝƐŬƐ�ŽĨ�ŵĂƚĞƌŝĂů�ŵŝƐƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ͕�ǁŚĞƚŚĞƌ�ĚƵĞ�ƚŽ�ĨƌĂƵĚ�Žƌ�

ĞƌƌŽƌ͕�ĂŶĚ�ĚĞƐŝŐŶ�ĂŶĚ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵ�ĂƵĚŝƚ�ƉƌŽĐĞĚƵƌĞƐ�ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐŝǀĞ�ƚŽ�ƚŚŽƐĞ�ƌŝƐŬƐ͘�^ƵĐŚ�ƉƌŽĐĞĚƵƌĞƐ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞ�
ĞǆĂŵŝŶŝŶŐ͕�ŽŶ�Ă�ƚĞƐƚ�ďĂƐŝƐ͕�ĞǀŝĚĞŶĐĞ�ƌĞŐĂƌĚŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ĂŵŽƵŶƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĚŝƐĐůŽƐƵƌĞƐ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ͘

• KďƚĂŝŶ�ĂŶ�ƵŶĚĞƌƐƚĂŶĚŝŶŐ�ŽĨ�ŝŶƚĞƌŶĂů�ĐŽŶƚƌŽů�ƌĞůĞǀĂŶƚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ĂƵĚŝƚ�ŝŶ�ŽƌĚĞƌ�ƚŽ�ĚĞƐŝŐŶ�ĂƵĚŝƚ�ƉƌŽĐĞĚƵƌĞƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ĂƌĞ�
ĂƉƉƌŽƉƌŝĂƚĞ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŝƌĐƵŵƐƚĂŶĐĞƐ͕�ďƵƚ�ŶŽƚ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƵƌƉŽƐĞ�ŽĨ�ĞǆƉƌĞƐƐŝŶŐ�ĂŶ�ŽƉŝŶŝŽŶ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĞĨĨĞĐƚŝǀĞŶĞƐƐ�ŽĨ�
,ŝƌĞ�ZƵŶŶĞƌ��Ž͘ΖƐ�ŝŶƚĞƌŶĂů�ĐŽŶƚƌŽů͘��ĐĐŽƌĚŝŶŐůǇ͕�ŶŽ�ƐƵĐŚ�ŽƉŝŶŝŽŶ�ŝƐ�ĞǆƉƌĞƐƐĞĚ͘�
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• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting�
estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements.

• Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that�raise�
substantial doubt about ,ŝƌĞ�ZƵŶŶĞƌ��Ž͘ΖƐ ability to continue as a going concern for a�reasonable period�of�
time. 

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope 
and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control–related matters that we identified during the 
audit. 

Sincerely, 

TaxDrop LLC

TaxDrop LLC 
Robbinsville, New Jersey 
DĂƌĐŚ�Ϯϰ͕�ϮϬϮϮ 

FS - ϰ 
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HIRE RUNNER CO 
BALANCE SHEET 

As of December 31, 2021  
(Audited) 

  
ASSETS 2021 

  
Current Assets  
   Cash and cash equivalents 67,625  
   Accounts Receivable 20,858  
   Due from Related Parties 63,487  
      Total Current Assets 151,970  

  
Other Assets  
   Security Deposit 10,350  
      Total Other Assets 10,350  

   
Total Assets 162,320  

  
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY  
  
Current Liabilities  
   Accounts Payable 9,024  
   Deferred Revenue 37,750  
   Accrued Payroll 40,462  
      Total Current Liabilities 87,237  

  
Total Liabilities 87,237  

  
Stockholders' Equity  

   Common Stock, $0.001 par value; 1,000,000 shares authorized; 750,000 shares issued 
and outstanding                       750  
   Additional Paid in Capital                         -    
   Common Stock Receivable                     (750) 
   Additional Paid in Capital - SAFEs                494,700  
   Retained Earnings              (419,617) 
Total Stockholders' Equity 75,083  

   
Total Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity  $            162,320  

   

The accompanying footnotes are an integral part of the financial statements.  
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HIRE RUNNER CO 

INCOME STATEMENT 
Year Ended December 31, 2021 

(Audited) 
  

 2021 
  

Runners Revenues                  26,897  
Membership Revenues                  12,279  

  
Less: Cost of revenues                  25,435  
Net Profit                  13,741  

  
Operating Expenses  
   General and administrative                  16,252  
   Marketing and Advertising                  64,910  
   Payroll                252,732  
   Professional Services                  99,464  
Total Operating Expenses                433,358  

   
Net Income (Loss)              (419,617) 
  

The accompanying footnotes are an integral part of the financial statements.  
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HIRE RUNNER CO 
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

Year Ended December 31, 2021 
(Audited) 

  
 2021 
Cash Flows from Operating Activities  
Net Income (Loss)  $          (419,617) 
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) 
      to net cash provided by operations:  
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:  
   (Increase) Decrease in accounts receivable                (20,858) 
   (Increase) Decrease in due from related parties                (63,487) 
   (Increase) Decrease in security deposit                (10,350) 
   Increase (Decrease) in accounts payable                    9,024  
   Increase (Decrease) in deferred revenue                  37,750  
   Increase (Decrease) in accrued payroll                  40,462  
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities              (427,075) 
  
Cash Flows from Investing Activities  
Net cash used in investing activities                         -    
  
Cash Flows from Financing Activities  
    Issuance of Safe Notes                494,700  
Net cash used in financing activities                494,700  
    Net change in cash and cash equivalents                  67,625  
  
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period   
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period  $              67,625  
  

The accompanying footnotes are an integral part of the financial statements.  
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AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2021 
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NOTE 1 – NATURE OF OPERATIONS 
 
Hire Runner Co (which may be referred to as the “Company”, “we,” “us,” or “our”) was registered in California on 
October 8, 2021. On March 15, 2022, the Company entered into a reincorporation merger in which Hire Runner Co, 
the California corporation, was merged with a newly formed Hire Runner Co, a Delaware corporation formed on 
March 15, 2022, with the Delaware corporation as the surviving entity (see Note 8 for further details). 
 
The Company is an agency that provides operational talent in the categories of human resources, operations, 
consultant, executive assistant, or runners. The Company offers talent from specialist to generalists that meet 
business’s evolving needs when they need them, as they need them.  The Company’s headquarters are in Los Angeles, 
California. The company began operations in 2021.  
 
Since Inception, the Company has relied on the issuance of Simple Agreements for Future Equity (“SAFEs”) to fund 
its operations. As of December 31, 2021, the Company had negative working capital and will likely incur additional 
losses prior to generating positive working capital. During the next twelve months, the Company intends to fund its 
operations with funding from a crowdfunding campaign (see Note 8), and funds from revenue producing activities, if 
and when such can be realized. If the Company cannot secure additional short-term capital, it may cease operations. 
These financial statements and related notes thereto do not include any adjustments that might result from these 
uncertainties. 
 
NOTE 2 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
 
Basis of Presentation 
 
The accounting and reporting policies of the Company conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America ("US GAAP").  Any reference in these notes to applicable guidance is meant to refer to U.S. 
GAAP as found in the Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC”) and Accounting Standards Updates (“ASU”) of 
the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”). 
 
Use of Estimates 
 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with US GAAP requires management to make certain estimates 
and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and footnotes thereto. Actual results could 
materially differ from these estimates. It is reasonably possible that changes in estimates will occur in the near term. 
 
Concentration of Credit Risk 
 
The Company maintains its cash with a major financial institution located in the United States of America, which it 
believes to be credit worthy. The Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation insures balances up to $250,000. At times, 
the Company may maintain balances in excess of the federally insured limits.  The Company has not experienced any 
losses in these accounts. 
 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
 
The Company considers short-term, highly liquid investment with original maturities of three months or less at the 
time of purchase to be cash equivalents.  There were no cash equivalents as of December 31, 2021. Cash consists of 
funds held in the Company’s checking account. 
 
Receivables and Credit Policy  
 
Accounts receivable are comprised of customer obligations. The customer obligations are uncollateralized and 
typically non-interest bearing. These obligations are due under normal trade terms, usually within 7 to 15 days of 
invoice. Management individually reviews all accounts receivable balances that exceed 90 days from the invoice date 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2021 
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and are based on an assessment of current creditworthiness, estimates the portion, if any, of the balance that will not 
be collected. As of December 31, 2021, management deemed no allowance for doubtful accounts to be necessary.  
 
Income Taxes 
  
Income taxes are provided for the tax effects of transactions reporting in the financial statements and consist of taxes 
currently due plus deferred taxes related primarily to differences between the basis of receivables, property and 
equipment, intangible assets, and accrued expenses for financial and income tax reporting. The deferred tax assets 
and liabilities represent the future tax return consequences of those differences, which will either be taxable or 
deductible when the assets and liabilities are recovered or settled. Deferred tax assets are reduced by a valuation 
allowance when, in the opinion of management, it is more likely than not that some portion or all of the deferred tax 
assets will not be realized.  
  
There is no income tax provision for the Company for the year ending December 31, 2021, as it incurred a taxable 
loss.  In addition, there is a 100% valuation allowance against the net operating losses generated by the Company at 
December 31, 2021.  The Company is taxed as a “C” Corporation.    
  
The Company evaluates its tax positions that have been taken or are expected to be taken on income tax returns to 
determine if an accrual is necessary for uncertain tax positions. As of December 31, 2021, the unrecognized tax 
benefits accrual was zero. The Company will recognize future accrued interest and penalties related to unrecognized 
tax benefits in income tax expense if incurred.  
 
Revenue Recognition 
 
In May 2014, FASB issued ASU 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606).  This new standard 
replaces all previous accounting guidance on this topic and eliminates all industry-specific guidance.  The new revenue 
recognition guidance provides a unified model to determine how revenue is recognized.  The core principle of the 
guidance is that an entity should recognize revenue to depict the transfer of promised goods or services to customer 
in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or 
services.  In doing so, companies need to use more judgment and make more estimates than under prior guidance.   
Judgments include identifying performance obligations in the contract, estimating the amount of consideration to 
include in the transaction price, and allocating the transaction price to each performance obligation. 
 
The Company adopted the requirements of the new guidance as of January 1, 2021.  Adoption of the new guidance 
resulted in no significant changes to the amount or the Company’s accounting policies for revenue recognition, trade 
and other receivable, contract cost, contract liabilities, and deferred costs. 
 
In determining the appropriate amount of revenue to be recognized as it fulfills its obligations under its agreements, 
the Company performs the following steps: (i) identify contracts with customers; (ii) identify performance obligations; 
(iii) determine the transaction price; (iv) allocation of the transaction price to the performance obligations; and (v) 
recognition of revenue when (or as) the Company satisfies each performance obligation. The Company generates 
revenues through its runners’ services and annual membership fees. The Company’s payments are generally collected 
subsequent to services on a Net 7 term. The Company has deferred revenue totaling $37,750 on December 31, 2021 
related to annual membership fees which are recognized evenly over the year from sign up date. 
 
Organizational Costs  
 
In accordance with FASB ASC 720, organizational costs, including accounting fees, legal fee, and costs of 
incorporation, are expensed as incurred. 
 
Advertising 
 
The Company expenses advertising costs as they are incurred.  
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Costs of Goods Sold 
 
Costs of goods sold consist primarily of costs related to runners’ wages. 
 
Recent Accounting Pronouncements 
 
In February 2019, FASB issued ASU No. 2016-02, Leases, that requires organizations that lease assets, referred to as 
"lessees", to recognize on the balance sheet the assets and liabilities for the rights and obligations created by those 
leases with lease terms of more than 12 months. ASU 2016-02, Leases, will also require disclosures to help investors 
and other financial statement users better understand the amount, timing, and uncertainty of cash flows arising from 
leases and will include qualitative and quantitative requirements. The new standard for nonpublic entities will be 
effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2021, and interim periods within those fiscal years, and early 
application is permitted. The Company is currently evaluating the effect that the updated standard will have on the 
financial statements and related disclosures. 
 
In March 2020, the FASB issued ASU 2020-04, Reference Rate Reform (“Topic 848”), which provides optional 
expedients and exceptions for applying US GAAP to contracts that reference LIBOR if certain criteria are met.  The 
ASU is effective as of March 12, 2020 through December 31, 2022.  The Company is currently evaluation the impact 
of the adoption of Topic 848 on its financial statements and related disclosures. 
 
The FASB issues ASUs to amend the authoritative literature in ASC. There have been a number of ASUs to date, 
including those above, that amend the original text of ASC. Management believes that those issued to date either (i) 
provide supplemental guidance, (ii) are technical corrections, (iii) are not applicable to us or (iv) are not expected to 
have a significant impact our financial statements. 
 
NOTE 3 – DUE FROM RELATED PARTIES 
 
To assist with operations when operations first began the Company utilized the Stripe payment processing account of 
the founder’s other business. As of December 31, 2021 the balance due from related parties was $63,487.  
 
NOTE 4 – EQUITY 
 
Common Stock 
 
The Company authorized 1,000,000 shares of common stock at $0.001 par value As of December 31, 2021, the 
Company had 750,000 shares of common stock issued and outstanding.  
 
Additional Paid-in Capital – SAFEs  
 
In 2021 the Company issued Simple Agreements for Future Equity (“SAFEs”) totaling $494,700. The SAFEs are 
automatically convertible into Safe Preferred Stock on the completion of an equity financing. SAFEs totaling $494,700 
have a conversion price is the lesser of 80% of the price per share of Stock received by the Company in an equity 
financing or the price per share equal to the quotient of a pre-money valuation of $20,000,000 divided by the aggregate 
number of shares of the Company’s common stock outstanding immediately prior to the initial closing of an equity 
financing assuming full conversion or exercise of outstanding stock options and Notes.  
 
NOTE 5 – COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES  
 
Lease Agreements 
 
The Company has a 12-month lease agreement for office space in Culver City, California that auto renews for an 
additional 12 months unless notice is provided 60 days before the end of the current term.  The lease began on 
December 1, 2021 and requires monthly rent and fees of approximately $10,350. The lease expires on November 30, 
2022. 
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Contingencies 
 
The Company is not currently involved with and does not know of any pending or threatening litigation against the 
Company as of December 31, 2019 (see Note 13 – Subsequent Events). 
 
NOTE 6 – RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES  
 
COVID-19 
 
In January 2020, the World Health Organization has declared the outbreak of a novel coronavirus (COVID-19) as a 
“Public Health Emergency of International Concern,” which continues to spread throughout the world and has 
adversely impacted global commercial activity and contributed to significant declines and volatility in financial 
markets. The coronavirus outbreak and government responses are creating disruption in global supply chains and 
adversely impacting many industries. The outbreak could have a continued material adverse impact on economic and 
market conditions and trigger a period of global economic slowdown. The rapid development and fluidity of this 
situation precludes any prediction as to the ultimate material adverse impact of the coronavirus outbreak 
 
NOTE 7 – GOING CONCERN 
 
These financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis.  The Company began operation in 2021 and 
incurred a loss since inception. The Company’s ability to continue is dependent upon management’s plan to raise 
additional funds and achieve profitable operations.  The financial statements do not include any adjustments that 
might be necessary if the Company is not able to continue as a going concern.  
 
NOTE 8 – SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 
 
Reincorporation Merger 
 
The Company originally was organized under the laws of the state of California on October 8, 2021 and was 
subsequently reincorporated under the laws of the state of Delaware on March 15, 2022. The name of the company 
was maintained as Hire Runner Co. In connection with the reincorporation of the Company in March 2022, as 
approved by the stockholders, the number of authorized shares of the Company’s common stock was maintained at 
one million (1,000,000) and each share of common stock was changed to assign a par value of $.00001. The shares 
outstanding and all other references to shares of common stock reported have been restated to give effect to the re-
incorporation. 
 
Immediately on the effectiveness of the merger, each outstanding share of common stock of the California corporation 
was converted into and became one (1) share of common stock the Delaware corporation. The shares of the California 
corporation outstanding before the effectiveness of the merger were be cancelled without consideration. 
 
Crowdfunded Offering  
 
The Company is offering (the “Crowdfunded Offering”) up to $5,000,000 in Simple Agreements for Future Equity 
(SAFEs). The Company is attempting to raise a minimum amount of $2,000,000 in this offering and up to $5,000,000 
maximum. The Company must receive commitments from investors totaling the minimum amount by the offering 
deadline listed in the Form C, as amended in order to receive any funds.   
 
The Crowdfunded Offering is being made through OpenDeal Portal LLC (the “Intermediary” aka “Republic” or 
“Republic.co”). The Intermediary will be entitled to receive a 6% commission fee and 2% of the securities issued in 
this offering. 
 
SAFEs 
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In 2022 the Company issued Simple Agreements for Future Equity (“SAFEs”) totaling $1,020,000. The SAFEs are 
automatically convertible into Safe Preferred Stock on the completion of an equity financing. The SAFEs have a 
conversion price is the lesser of 80% of the price per share of Stock received by the Company in an equity financing 
or the price per share equal to the quotient of a pre-money valuation of $20,000,000 divided by the aggregate number 
of shares of the Company’s common stock outstanding immediately prior to the initial closing of an equity financing 
assuming full conversion or exercise of outstanding stock options and Notes.  
 
Acquisition 
 
On March 24, 2022 the Company finalized the acquisition of FounderGigs, an online platform with an exclusive 
network of top freelance and fractional founders-for-hire in the startup world. Subject to the Company’s additional 
due diligence and to the terms and conditions of the term sheet consideration will consist of $60,000 cash.  
 
 
Management’s Evaluation  
 
Management has evaluated subsequent events through March 24, 2022, the date the financial statements were available 
to be issued. Based on this evaluation, no additional material events were identified which require adjustment or 
disclosure in the financial statements. 
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YJKEJ�UJG�ITGY�VQ�C�OQPVJN[�TGCFGTUJKR�QH��������HCPU�YQTNFYKFG��5JG�JCU�YTKVVGP�HQT�#1.�

5WKEKFG)KTNU��CPF�%WTXG�/CIC\KPG��CPF�HQWPFGF�CPF�RWDNKUJGF�VJG�KPVGTPCVKQPCNN[�FKUVTKDWVGF

KPFKG�OCIC\KPG�+PVGTNWFG��#TNCP�KU�CNUQ�C�NKXG�OWUKE�RTQFWEVKQP�RTQHGUUKQPCN��JCXKPI�UGTXGF�CU

C�VQWT�OCPCIGT�VQ�PWOGTQWU�KPVGTPCVKQPCN�CTVKUVU�KPENWFKPI�YKNN�K�CO��6QPK�$TCZVQP��CPF�,CUQP

&GTWNQ��/QUV�TGEGPVN[��UJG�YQTMGF�YKVJ�#VNCPVKE�4GEQTFU�TGEQTFKPI�CTVKUV�,CPKPG�

+P�������#TNCP�EQ�HQWPFGF��CNQPI�YKVJ�+PXGUVOGPV�2CTVPGT�%JTKUVKG�2KVVU��$CEMUVCIG�5VWFKQ��C

PGY�XGPVWTG�UVWFKQ�FGUKIPGF�VQ�DWKNF�RTQFWEVU��UGTXKEGU��CPF�KPKVKCVKXGU�VJCV�UGTXG�VJG�OKUUKQP

QH�GNKOKPCVKPI�WPFGTTGRTGUGPVCVKQP�KP�VGEJ�D[�GORQYGTKPI�HQWPFGTU�CPF�VJGKT�VGCOU�VQ

UWEEGGF��+P�#RTKN�������#TNCP�CPF�$CEMUVCIG�5VWFKQ�YGTG�VJG�UWDLGEV�QH�5GCUQP���QH�VJG

RQRWNCT�)KONGV�/GFKC�RQFECUV��5VCTV7R��+P�1EVQDGT�������$CEMUVCIG�5VWFKQ�CPPQWPEGF�HQWT

CEEGNGTCVQT�RTQITCOU��KP�.QU�#PIGNGU��&GVTQKV��2JKNCFGNRJKC��CPF�.QPFQP��7-��+P�,WPG������

$CEMUVCIG�CPPQWPEGF�KVU�%TQYF�KPKVKCVKXG��RTQXKFKPI�CEEGUU�VQ�VJG�DGUV�WPFGTTGRTGUGPVGF

FGCN�HNQY�VQ�CEETGFKVGF�CPF�PQP�CEETGFKVGF�KPXGUVQTU��#TNCP�YCU�TGEGPVN[�PCOGF�QP�(QTVWPG

OCIC\KPG	U����WPFGT����NKUV��CU�YGNN�CU�8CPKV[�(CKT�OCIC\KPG	U�6JG������0GY�'UVCDNKUJOGPV

.KUV�¾

6GCO

0KEQNG

*GCN[

%JKGH�QH

5VCHH

0KEQNG�JCU����[GCTU�KP�VGEJ�UVCTVWR

NGCFGTUJKR���$WUKPGUU�&GXGNQROGPV�

%NKGPV�5GTXKEGU��CPF�1RGTCVKQPU�



/KEJGNNG

*GPI

*4

$WUKPGUU

2CTVPGT

.GCFGT

/KEJGNNG�DTKPIU����[GCTU�QH

GZRGTKGPEG�YKVJKP�*WOCP

4GUQWTEGU�TGETWKVKPI��*GCF�QH

2GQRNG����2GQRNG�1RGTCVKQPU�VQ�VJG

4WPPGT�VGCO

/GNCPKG

)QQFNQG

&KTGEVQT�QH

%WUVQOGT

5WEEGUU

#P�'PVTGRTGPGWT��(QWPFGT���%QCEJ�

/GNCPKG�ETGCVGU�CPF�FTKXGU�MG[

KPKVKCVKXGU�VJCV�JGNR�EWUVQOGTU

QRVKOK\G�XCNWG

#TNCP

*COKNVQP

(QWPFGT

CPF�%'1

#TNCP�*COKNVQP�KU�VJG�%'1�QH�*KTG

4WPPGT��YJKEJ�EQPPGEVU�QWVUVCPFKPI

QRGTCVKQPU�VCNGPV�YKVJ�KPENWUKXG

EQORCPKGU��#TNCP�KU�CNUQ�VJG

(QWPFGT�CPF�/CPCIKPI�2CTVPGT�QH

$CEMUVCIG�%CRKVCN��C�HWPF�VJCV

KPXGUVU�KP�WPFGTGUVKOCVGF�HQWPFGTU�

(TCPV\

,QUGRJ

%61 (TCPV\�JCU����[GCTU�KP�'PIKPGGTKPI

.GCFGTUJKR�CV�0GVHNKZ��'VU[���

/CKNEJKOR��YKVJ����[GCTU�QH

GZRGTVKUG�KP�5QHVYCTG�'PIKPGGTKPI

YKVJKP�6GEJ���)COKPI

.CWTGP

9CNMGT�

4GCFGT

82�

1RGTCVKQPU

.CWTGP�KU�CP�GPICIKPI��ETGCVKXG

RTQHGUUKQPCN�YJQ�DWKNFU�QRGTCVKQPCN

TJ[VJOU��CPVKEKRCVGU�QTICPK\CVKQPCN

PGGFU�CPF�GPCDNGU�NGCFGTU�VQ

QRGTCVG�GHHKEKGPVN[�



&KCPPC

/QQTG

%11 &KCPPC�JCU�C�UVTQPI�HQWPFCVKQP�KP

HKPCPEG��TKUM�OCPCIGOGPV��RGQRNG

FGXGNQROGPV�CPF�KU�MPQYP�HQT

QRVKOK\KPI�RTQEGUUGU��NGCFKPI

EJCPIG��OQFGNKPI�GVJKECN�XCNWGU�

CPF�KPURKTKPI�QVJGTU�

2GTMU

���� 5RGEKCN�4WPPGT�V�UJKTV��'XGT[�4GRWDNKE�KPXGUVQT�YKNN�TGEGKXG�C�UJKTV�

TGICTFNGUU�QH�[QWT�KPXGUVOGPV���

(#3

9JCV�CTG
UQOG�QH�VJG
HTKEVKQP
RQKPVU�KP
OCVEJKPI�C
EWUVQOGT
YKVJ�C
TWPPGT!

9JKNG�QWT�VTCFG�UGETGV�OCVEJKPI�RTQEGUU�KU�YQTMKPI�JCTF

QP�QWT�EWUVQOGT	U�DGJCNH�CPF�QWT�VCNGPV�¾RQQN�KU�TGIWNCTN[

ITQYKPI��VJGTG�OC[�DG�KPUVCPEGU�YJGP�VJG�CNIQTKVJO

JCUP»V�[GV�HQWPF�C�OCVEJ�HQT�C�IKI��+P�VJQUG�ECUGU��YG

TGEQOOGPF�CFLWUVKPI�IKI�RCTCOGVGTU��UWEJ�CU��

Ú�2TQHKEKGPE[�NGXGN��RTQXKFKPI�C�DKV�OQTG�QXGTUKIJV�VQ�C

TWPPGT�YKVJ�C�NQYGT�ECVGIQT[�QT�CNVGTPCVKXGN[��HKPFKPI�TQQO

KP�VJG�DWFIGV�HQT�UGEWTKPI�C�OQTG�CFXCPEGF�TWPPGT�

Ú�#XCKNCDKNKV[��UQOG�TWPPGTU�JCXG�OWNVKRNG�IKIU�QT�QVJGT�HWNN

VKOG�LQDU��6JG[»TG�GCIGT�VQ�UWRRQTV��VJG[�LWUV�OC[�PQV�JCXG

VJG�GZCEV�VKOKPI�TGSWGUVGF�

Ú�.QECVKQP�TGSWKTGOGPV��6JG�YQTNF�KU�IQKPI�TGOQVG�CPF�YG

GPEQWTCIG�QWT�EWUVQOGTU�VQ�EQPUKFGT�EQPPGEVKPI

TGOQVGN[

*QY�FQ
TWPPGTU�IGV
RCKF!

4WPPGT�QPDQCTFU�CNN�TWPPGTU�CU�9��GORNQ[GGU��'CEJ

TWPPGT�YKNN�RTQXKFG�QWT�RC[TQNN�U[UVGO�YKVJ�CNN�VJG

KPHQTOCVKQP�KV�PGGFU�CPF�VJG[»NN�DG�TGSWKTGF�VQ�UWDOKV

VKOGUJGGVU�HQT�GCEJ�RC[�RGTKQF�



9JCV�CTG
VJG
DGPGHKVU�VQ
EWUVQOGTU!

Ú�6JG�JGNR�[QW�PGGF�YJGP�[QW�PGGF�KV��5WRRQTV�KU�CXCKNCDNG

CNOQUV�KOOGFKCVGN[�KP�OQUV�ECUGU��1WT�EWUVQOGTU�JCXG�C

VQP�QH�KORQTVCPV�VJKPIU�VQ�FQ�VQ�EQPVKPWG�ITQYKPI�VJGKT

EQORCPKGU��9J[�URGPF�XCNWCDNG�VKOG�ETCHVKPI�C�LQD

FGUETKRVKQP��UQTVKPI�VJTQWIJ�TGUWOGU��UEJGFWNKPI

CRRNKECPV�KPVGTXKGYU��QPDQCTFKPI�PGY�JKTGU��GVE�!�4WPPGT

GZKUVU�VQ�GCUG�VJKU�RCKP��¾�

Ú�#NN�QH�QWT�TWPPGTU�CTG�KPVGTXKGYGF��CPF�DCEMITQWPF

EJGEMGF�DGHQTG�DGKPI�CFOKVVGF�KPVQ�QWT�KPENWUKXG�VCNGPV

RQQN�CPF�CUUKIPGF�VQ�CP�1RU�ECVGIQT[�CPF�RTQHKEKGPE[

NGXGN��6JG[�UKIP�PQP�FKUENQUWTG�CITGGOGPVU�
0&+##U��CPF

DGEQOG�GORNQ[GGU�QH�4WPPGT��9G�JCPFNG�CNN�QH�VJG�RC[TQNN

CPF�VCZGU�CPF�*4�UVWHH��UQ�QWT�EWUVQOGTU�GPLQ[�VJG

UWRRQTV�VJG[�PGGF��+V»U�C�UGCONGUU�RTQEGUU��

Ú�%WUVQOGTU�ECP�UECNG�WR�QT�FQYP�CU�PGGFGF��

Ú�1WT�OCVEJGU�CTG�IWCTCPVGGF��KH�HQT�CP[�TGCUQP�C�OCVEJ

FQGUP»V�YQTM�QWV��YG�YKNN�TGOCVEJ�QWT�EWUVQOGTU�YKVJKP��

DWUKPGUU�FC[U�

*QY�FQ�+
DQQM�C
TWPPGT!

���'PVGT�[QWT�EQORCP[»U�KPHQ�KPVQ�QWT�CRR�
NGV�WU�MPQY

FGVCKNU�CTQWPF�YJCV�V[RG�QH�UWRRQTV�[QW�PGGF��YJCV�XCNWGU

[QW»F�NKMG�[QWT�VCNGPV�CNKIPGF�VQ��VJG�JQWTU�PGGFGF��[QWT

DWFIGV��GVE���

���6JG�CRR�FQGU�KV»U�OCIKE��OCVEJKPI�[QW�YKVJ�CP

KPETGFKDNG�TWPPGT�VQ�JGNR�VCMG�[QWT�DWUKPGUU�VQ�VJG�PGZV

NGXGN�

���%JCV�YKVJ�[QWT�TWPPGT�XKC�VJG�CRR�

���5VCTV�TGEGKXKPI�VJG�UWRRQTV�[QW�PGGF��

���+H�[QWT�TWPPGT�KUP»V�YQTMKPI�QWV�HQT�CP[�TGCUQP��LWUV�NGV�WU

MPQY�CPF�YG»NN�JCXG�C�TGRNCEGOGPV�YKVJKP���DWUKPGUU

FC[U�



*QY�FQGU
4WPPGT
YQTM!

Ú�1WT�KPPQXCVKXG�OCVEJKPI�U[UVGO�EQPPGEVU�QWT�ENKGPVU�VQ

KPETGFKDNG�HTCEVKQPCN�CPF�VGOR�VQ�JKTG�1RGTCVKQPCN�VCNGPV

UWEJ�CU�'ZGEWVKXG�#UUKUVCPVU��1RGTCVKQPU�&KTGEVQTU��%11U�

*4�UVCHH��2TQLGEVU�/CPCIGTU��%JKGHU�QH�5VCHH��GVE��

Ú�#NN�QH�QWT�VCNGPV�KU�XGVVGF��KPVGTXKGYGF��DCEMITQWPF

EJGEMGF��CPF�RGTUQPCNN[�UGNGEVGF�HQT�CFOKUUKQP�KPVQ�QWT

VCNGPV�RQQN��6JKU�RTQEGUU�KPENWFGU�FKUEQXGTKPI�VJG�UQEKCN

OKUUKQPU�VJG[»TG�GCIGT�VQ�UWRRQTV�KP�VJGKT�YQTM�CPF

CUUKIPKPI�GCEJ�TWPPGT�
VJG�PCOG�HQT�OGODGTU�QH�QWT

VCNGPV�RQQN��VQ�C�ECVGIQT[�CPF�RTQHKEKGPE[�NGXGN��YJKEJ

CNNQYU�WU�VQ�OQUV�GHHKEKGPVN[�OCVEJ�VJGO�VQ�VJG�UWRRQTV

PGGFGF��

Ú�6JG�CRR�YKNN�ICVJGT�CNN�VJG�FGVCKNU�PGEGUUCT[�VQ�GPUWTG�CP

GHHGEVKXG�OCVEJ�
KPENWFKPI�VJG�ECVGIQT[�CPF�RTQHKEKGPE[

NGXGN�QH�VJG�UWRRQTV��VJG�JQWTU�PGGFGF�RGT�YGGM��¾DWFIGV

HQT�VJG�TQNG��UVCTV�FCVG��GVE����9KVJKP������JQWTU��EWUVQOGTU

CTG�KPVTQFWEGF�VQ�VJGKT�TWPPGT�
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Form of Security�
� �
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1RPLQHH�±�+LUH�5XQQHU�±�&DS�2QO\�±�0D\�������

7+,6�,167580(17�+$6�%((1�,668('�38568$17�72�6(&7,21���$�����2)�7+(�6(&85,7,(6�
$&7� 2)� ������ $6� $0(1'('� �7+(� ³6(&85,7,(6� $&7´��� $1'� 1(,7+(5� ,7� 125� $1<�
6(&85,7,(6� ,668$%/(� 38568$17� +(5(72� +$9(� %((1� 5(*,67(5('� 81'(5� 7+(�
6(&85,7,(6�$&7�25�7+(�6(&85,7,(6�/$:6�2)�$1<�67$7(���7+(6(�6(&85,7,(6�0$<�127�
%(�2))(5('��62/'�25�27+(5:,6(�75$16)(55('��3/('*('�25�+<327+(&$7('�(;&(37�
$6�3(50,77('�%<�58/(�����2)�5(*8/$7,21�&52:')81',1*�81'(5�7+(�6(&85,7,(6�
$&7� $1'� $33/,&$%/(� 67$7(� 6(&85,7,(6� /$:6� 25� 38568$17� 72� $1� ())(&7,9(�
5(*,675$7,21�67$7(0(17�25�(;(037,21�7+(5()520����
�
,)� 7+(� ,19(6725� /,9(6� 2876,'(� 7+(� 81,7('� 67$7(6�� ,7� ,6� 7+(� ,19(6725¶6�
5(63216,%,/,7<� 72� )8//<� 2%6(59(� 7+(� /$:6� 2)� $1<� 5(/(9$17� 7(55,725<� 25�
-85,6',&7,21�2876,'(�7+(�81,7('�67$7(6�,1�&211(&7,21�:,7+�$1<�385&+$6(�2)�
7+(� 6(&85,7,(6�� ,1&/8',1*� 2%7$,1,1*� 5(48,5('� *29(510(17$/� 25� 27+(5�
&216(176�25�2%6(59,1*�$1<�27+(5�5(48,5('�/(*$/�25�27+(5�)250$/,7,(6��7+(�
&203$1<�5(6(59(6�7+(�5,*+7�72�'(1<�7+(�385&+$6(�2)�7+(�6(&85,7,(6�%<�$1<�
)25(,*1�385&+$6(5��
�

+,5(�5811(5�&2�
�

&URZG�6$)(�
�&URZGIXQGLQJ�6LPSOH�$JUHHPHQW�IRU�)XWXUH�(TXLW\��

�
6HULHV������

�
7+,6�&(57,),(6�7+$7�LQ�H[FKDQJH�IRU�WKH�SD\PHQW�E\�>,QYHVWRU�1DPH@��WKH�³,QYHVWRU´��DQG�

WRJHWKHU�ZLWK�DOO�RWKHU�6HULHV������&URZG�6$)(�KROGHUV��³,QYHVWRUV´��RI��>________@� �WKH�³3XUFKDVH�
$PRXQW´��RQ�RU�DERXW�>'DWH�RI�&URZG�6$)(@��+LUH�5XQQHU�&R��D�'HODZDUH�FRUSRUDWLRQ��WKH�³&RPSDQ\´���
KHUHE\�LVVXHV�WR�WKH�,QYHVWRU�WKH�ULJKW�WR�FHUWDLQ�VKDUHV�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�&DSLWDO�6WRFN��GHILQHG�EHORZ���
VXEMHFW�WR�WKH�WHUPV�VHW�IRUWK�EHORZ���
�

7KH�³9DOXDWLRQ�&DS´�LV��������������
�

6HH�6HFWLRQ���IRU�FHUWDLQ�DGGLWLRQDO�GHILQHG�WHUPV��
�

��� Events 
�
�D�� (TXLW\�)LQDQFLQJ����
�
� �L�� ,I�DQ�(TXLW\�)LQDQFLQJ�RFFXUV�EHIRUH�WKLV�LQVWUXPHQW�WHUPLQDWHV�LQ�DFFRUGDQFH�ZLWK�

6HFWLRQV� ��E���G�� �³)LUVW� (TXLW\� )LQDQFLQJ´��� WKH� &RPSDQ\� VKDOO� SURPSWO\� QRWLI\� WKH� ,QYHVWRU� RI� WKH�
FORVLQJ�RI�WKH�)LUVW�(TXLW\�)LQDQFLQJ�DQG�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�GLVFUHWLRQDU\�GHFLVLRQ�WR�HLWKHU�����FRQWLQXH�WKH�
WHUP�RI�WKLV�&URZG�6$)(�ZLWKRXW�FRQYHUWLQJ�WKH�3XUFKDVH�$PRXQW�WR�&DSLWDO�6WRFN��RU�����LVVXH�WR�WKH�
,QYHVWRU�D�QXPEHU�RI�VKDUHV�RI�WKH�&)�6KDGRZ�6HULHV�RI�WKH�&DSLWDO�6WRFN��ZKHWKHU�3UHIHUUHG�6WRFN�RU�
DQRWKHU�FODVV�LVVXHG�E\�WKH�&RPSDQ\��VROG�LQ�WKH�)LUVW�(TXLW\�)LQDQFLQJ���7KH�QXPEHU�RI�VKDUHV�RI�WKH�&)�
6KDGRZ�6HULHV�RI�VXFK�&DSLWDO�6WRFN�VKDOO�HTXDO�WKH�TXRWLHQW�REWDLQHG�E\�GLYLGLQJ��[��WKH�3XUFKDVH�$PRXQW�
E\��\��WKH�)LUVW�(TXLW\�)LQDQFLQJ�3ULFH��DV�GHILQHG�EHORZ���

�
� �LL�� ,I� WKH�&RPSDQ\� HOHFWV� WR� FRQWLQXH� WKH� WHUP�RI� WKLV�&URZG�6$)(�SDVW� WKH�)LUVW�

(TXLW\� )LQDQFLQJ� DQG� DQRWKHU� (TXLW\� )LQDQFLQJ� RFFXUV� EHIRUH� WKH� WHUPLQDWLRQ� RI� WKLV�&URZG�6$)(� LQ�
DFFRUGDQFH�ZLWK�6HFWLRQV���E���G���HDFK��D�³6XEVHTXHQW�(TXLW\�)LQDQFLQJ´���WKH�&RPSDQ\�VKDOO�SURPSWO\�



�

������
�

QRWLI\�WKH�,QYHVWRU�RI�WKH�FORVLQJ�RI�WKH�6XEVHTXHQW�(TXLW\�)LQDQFLQJ�DQG�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�GLVFUHWLRQDU\�
GHFLVLRQ�WR�HLWKHU�����FRQWLQXH�WKH�WHUP�RI�WKLV�&URZG�6$)(�ZLWKRXW�FRQYHUWLQJ�WKH�,QYHVWRU¶V�3XUFKDVH�
$PRXQW�WR�&DSLWDO�6WRFN��RU�����LVVXH�WR�WKH�,QYHVWRU�D�QXPEHU�RI�VKDUHV�RI�WKH�&)�6KDGRZ�6HULHV�RI�WKH�
&DSLWDO�6WRFN��ZKHWKHU�3UHIHUUHG�6WRFN�RU�DQRWKHU�FODVV�LVVXHG�E\�WKH�&RPSDQ\��VROG�LQ�WKH�6XEVHTXHQW�
(TXLW\�)LQDQFLQJ���7KH�QXPEHU�RI�VKDUHV�RI�WKH�&)�6KDGRZ�6HULHV�RI�VXFK�&DSLWDO�6WRFN�VKDOO�HTXDO�WR�WKH�
TXRWLHQW�REWDLQHG�E\�GLYLGLQJ��[��WKH�3XUFKDVH�$PRXQW�E\��\��WKH�)LUVW�(TXLW\�)LQDQFLQJ�3ULFH���

�

�E�� /LTXLGLW\�(YHQW��
�
� �L�� ,I�WKHUH�LV�D�/LTXLGLW\�(YHQW�EHIRUH�WKH�WHUPLQDWLRQ�RI�WKLV�LQVWUXPHQW�DQG�EHIRUH�

DQ\�(TXLW\�)LQDQFLQJ�� WKH�,QYHVWRU�PXVW�VHOHFW��DW� LWV�RSWLRQ��ZLWKLQ�WKLUW\������GD\V�RI�UHFHLYLQJ�QRWLFH�
�ZKHWKHU�DFWXDO�RU�FRQVWUXFWLYH���HLWKHU�����WR�UHFHLYH�D�FDVK�SD\PHQW�HTXDO�WR�WKH�3XUFKDVH�$PRXQW��RU�D�
OHVVHU�DPRXQW�DV�GHVFULEHG�EHORZ��RU�����WR�UHFHLYH�IURP�WKH�&RPSDQ\�D�QXPEHU�RI�VKDUHV�RI�&RPPRQ�
6WRFN�HTXDO�WR�WKH�3XUFKDVH�$PRXQW��RU�D�OHVVHU�DPRXQW�DV�GHVFULEHG�EHORZ��GLYLGHG�E\�WKH�/LTXLGLW\�3ULFH����

�
� �LL�� ,I�WKHUH�LV�D�/LTXLGLW\�(YHQW�DIWHU�RQH�RU�PRUH�(TXLW\�)LQDQFLQJV�KDYH�RFFXUUHG�EXW�

EHIRUH�WKH�WHUPLQDWLRQ�RI�WKLV�LQVWUXPHQW��WKH�,QYHVWRU�PXVW�VHOHFW��DW�LWV�RSWLRQ��ZLWKLQ�WKLUW\������GD\V�RI�
UHFHLYLQJ�QRWLFH��ZKHWKHU�DFWXDO�RU�FRQVWUXFWLYH���HLWKHU�����WR�UHFHLYH�D�FDVK�SD\PHQW�HTXDO�WR�WKH�3XUFKDVH�
$PRXQW��RU�D�OHVVHU�DPRXQW�DV�GHVFULEHG�EHORZ��RU�����WR�UHFHLYH�IURP�WKH�&RPSDQ\�D�QXPEHU�RI�VKDUHV�RI�
WKH�PRVW�UHFHQW�LVVXHG�&DSLWDO�6WRFN��ZKHWKHU�3UHIHUUHG�6WRFN�RU�DQRWKHU�FODVV�LVVXHG�E\�WKH�&RPSDQ\��
HTXDO�WR�WKH�3XUFKDVH�$PRXQW�GLYLGHG�E\�WKH�)LUVW�(TXLW\�)LQDQFLQJ�3ULFH��6KDUHV�RI�&DSLWDO�6WRFN�JUDQWHG�
LQ�FRQQHFWLRQ�WKHUHZLWK�VKDOO�KDYH�WKH�VDPH�OLTXLGDWLRQ�ULJKWV�DQG�SUHIHUHQFHV�DV�WKH�VKDUHV�RI�&DSLWDO�6WRFN�
LVVXHG�LQ�FRQQHFWLRQ�ZLWK�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�PRVW�UHFHQW�(TXLW\�)LQDQFLQJ��

�
� �LLL�� ,I�WKHUH�DUH�QRW�HQRXJK�IXQGV�WR�SD\�WKH�,QYHVWRU�DQG�KROGHUV�RI�RWKHU�&URZG�6$)(V�

�FROOHFWLYHO\�� WKH� ³&DVK�2XW� ,QYHVWRUV´�� LQ� IXOO�� WKHQ� DOO� RI� WKH� &RPSDQ\¶V� DYDLODEOH� IXQGV� ZLOO� EH�
GLVWULEXWHG�ZLWK�HTXDO�SULRULW\�DQG�SUR�UDWD�DPRQJ�WKH�&DVK�2XW�,QYHVWRUV�LQ�SURSRUWLRQ�WR�WKHLU�3XUFKDVH�
$PRXQWV�� ,Q� FRQQHFWLRQ�ZLWK� WKLV�6HFWLRQ���E��� WKH�3XUFKDVH�$PRXQW� �RU� D� OHVVHU� DPRXQW� DV�GHVFULEHG�
EHORZ��ZLOO�EH�GXH�DQG�SD\DEOH�E\�WKH�&RPSDQ\�WR�WKH�,QYHVWRU�LPPHGLDWHO\�SULRU�WR��RU�FRQFXUUHQW�ZLWK��
WKH�FRQVXPPDWLRQ�RI�WKH�/LTXLGLW\�(YHQW����

�
1RW�ZLWKVWDQGLQJ�6HFWLRQV���E��L�����RU���E��LL������LI�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�ERDUG�RI�GLUHFWRUV�GHWHUPLQHV�

LQ� JRRG� IDLWK� WKDW� GHOLYHU\� RI� &DSLWDO� 6WRFN� WR� WKH� ,QYHVWRU� SXUVXDQW� WR� 6HFWLRQ� ��E��L����� RU� 6HFWLRQ�
��E��LL�����ZRXOG�YLRODWH�DSSOLFDEOH�ODZ��UXOH�RU�UHJXODWLRQ��WKHQ�WKH�&RPSDQ\�VKDOO�GHOLYHU�WR�,QYHVWRU�LQ�
OLHX�WKHUHRI��D�FDVK�SD\PHQW�HTXDO�WR�WKH�IDLU�PDUNHW�YDOXH�RI�VXFK�&DSLWDO�6WRFN��DV�GHWHUPLQHG�LQ�JRRG�
IDLWK�E\�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�ERDUG�RI�GLUHFWRUV���

�
�F�� 'LVVROXWLRQ�(YHQW�� ,I�WKHUH�LV�D�'LVVROXWLRQ�(YHQW�EHIRUH�WKLV�LQVWUXPHQW�WHUPLQDWHV�LQ�

DFFRUGDQFH�ZLWK�6HFWLRQV���D��RU���E���VXEMHFW�WR�WKH�SUHIHUHQFHV�DSSOLFDEOH�WR�DQ\�VHULHV�RI�3UHIHUUHG�6WRFN��
WKH�&RPSDQ\�ZLOO�GLVWULEXWH�LWV�HQWLUH�DVVHWV�OHJDOO\�DYDLODEOH�IRU�GLVWULEXWLRQ�ZLWK�HTXDO�SULRULW\�DPRQJ�WKH�
�L��,QYHVWRUV��RQ�DQ�DV�FRQYHUWHG�EDVLV�EDVHG�RQ�D�YDOXDWLRQ�RI�&RPPRQ�6WRFN�DV�GHWHUPLQHG�LQ�JRRG�IDLWK�
E\�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�ERDUG�RI�GLUHFWRUV�DW�WKH�WLPH�RI�'LVVROXWLRQ�(YHQW����LL��DOO�RWKHU�KROGHUV�RI�LQVWUXPHQWV�
VKDULQJ�LQ�WKH�DVVHWV�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\�DW�WKH�VDPH�SULRULW\�DV�KROGHUV�RI�&RPPRQ�6WRFN�XSRQ�D�'LVVROXWLRQ�
(YHQW�DQG��LLL��DQG�DOO�KROGHUV�RI�&RPPRQ�6WRFN��

�
�G�� 7HUPLQDWLRQ�� 7KLV� LQVWUXPHQW� ZLOO� WHUPLQDWH� �ZLWKRXW� UHOLHYLQJ� WKH� &RPSDQ\� RU� WKH�

,QYHVWRU�RI�DQ\�REOLJDWLRQV�DULVLQJ�IURP�D�SULRU�EUHDFK�RI�RU�QRQ�FRPSOLDQFH�ZLWK�WKLV�LQVWUXPHQW��XSRQ�WKH�
HDUOLHU� WR�RFFXU���L�� WKH�LVVXDQFH�RI�VKDUHV��ZKHWKHU�LQ�&DSLWDO�6WRFN�RU�LQ�WKH�&)�6KDGRZ�6HULHV��WR�WKH�
,QYHVWRU� SXUVXDQW� WR�6HFWLRQ� ��D�� RU� 6HFWLRQ� ��E��� RU� �LL�� WKH�SD\PHQW�� RU� VHWWLQJ� DVLGH� IRU�SD\PHQW�� RI�
DPRXQWV�GXH�WR�WKH�,QYHVWRU�SXUVXDQW�WR�6HFWLRQV���E��RU���F���
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�
��� Definitions 
 

³&DSLWDO�6WRFN´�PHDQV�WKH�FDSLWDO�VWRFN�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\��LQFOXGLQJ��ZLWKRXW�OLPLWDWLRQ��&RPPRQ�
6WRFN�DQG�3UHIHUUHG�6WRFN��

�
³&)�6KDGRZ�6HULHV´�VKDOO�PHDQ�D�QRQ�YRWLQJ�VHULHV�RI�&DSLWDO�6WRFN�WKDW�LV�RWKHUZLVH�LGHQWLFDO�LQ�

DOO�UHVSHFWV�WR�WKH�VKDUHV�RI�&DSLWDO�6WRFN��ZKHWKHU�3UHIHUUHG�6WRFN�RU�DQRWKHU�FODVV�LVVXHG�E\�WKH�&RPSDQ\��
LVVXHG�LQ�WKH�UHOHYDQW�(TXLW\�)LQDQFLQJ��H�J.��LI�WKH�&RPSDQ\�VHOOV�6HULHV�$�3UHIHUUHG�6WRFN�LQ�DQ�(TXLW\�
)LQDQFLQJ��WKH�6KDGRZ�6HULHV�ZRXOG�EH�6HULHV�$�&)�3UHIHUUHG�6WRFN���H[FHSW�WKDW����

�
�L�� &)�6KDGRZ�6HULHV�VKDUHKROGHUV�VKDOO�KDYH�QR�YRWLQJ�ULJKWV�DQG�VKDOO�QRW�EH�HQWLWOHG�
WR�YRWH�RQ�DQ\�PDWWHU�WKDW�LV�VXEPLWWHG�WR�D�YRWH�RU�IRU�WKH�FRQVHQW�RI�WKH�VWRFNKROGHUV�RI�
WKH�&RPSDQ\��DQG��

�
� �LL�� &)�6KDGRZ�6HULHV�VKDUHKROGHUV�KDYH�QR�LQIRUPDWLRQ�RU�LQVSHFWLRQ�ULJKWV��H[FHSW�

ZLWK�UHVSHFW�WR�VXFK�ULJKWV�GHHPHG�QRW�ZDLYDEOH�E\�ODZV��
�
³&KDQJH�RI�&RQWURO´�PHDQV��L��D�WUDQVDFWLRQ�RU�VHULHV�RI�UHODWHG�WUDQVDFWLRQV�LQ�ZKLFK�DQ\�³SHUVRQ´�

RU�³JURXS´��ZLWKLQ�WKH�PHDQLQJ�RI�6HFWLRQV����G��DQG����G��RI�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�([FKDQJH�$FW�RI�������DV�
DPHQGHG���EHFRPHV�WKH�³EHQHILFLDO�RZQHU´��DV�GHILQHG�LQ�5XOH���G���XQGHU�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�([FKDQJH�$FW�RI�
������DV�DPHQGHG���GLUHFWO\�RU� LQGLUHFWO\��RI�PRUH� WKDQ�����RI�WKH�RXWVWDQGLQJ�YRWLQJ�VHFXULWLHV�RI� WKH�
&RPSDQ\�KDYLQJ�WKH�ULJKW�WR�YRWH�IRU�WKH�HOHFWLRQ�RI�PHPEHUV�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�ERDUG�RI�GLUHFWRUV���LL��DQ\�
UHRUJDQL]DWLRQ�� PHUJHU� RU� FRQVROLGDWLRQ� RI� WKH� &RPSDQ\�� RWKHU� WKDQ� D� WUDQVDFWLRQ� RU� VHULHV� RI� UHODWHG�
WUDQVDFWLRQV�LQ�ZKLFK�WKH�KROGHUV�RI�WKH�YRWLQJ�VHFXULWLHV�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\�RXWVWDQGLQJ�LPPHGLDWHO\�SULRU�WR�
VXFK� WUDQVDFWLRQ� RU� VHULHV�RI� UHODWHG� WUDQVDFWLRQV� UHWDLQ�� LPPHGLDWHO\� DIWHU� VXFK� WUDQVDFWLRQ� RU� VHULHV� RI�
UHODWHG� WUDQVDFWLRQV�� DW� OHDVW� D�PDMRULW\�RI� WKH� WRWDO� YRWLQJ�SRZHU� UHSUHVHQWHG�E\� WKH�RXWVWDQGLQJ�YRWLQJ�
VHFXULWLHV�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\�RU�VXFK�RWKHU�VXUYLYLQJ�RU�UHVXOWLQJ�HQWLW\�RU��LLL��D�VDOH��OHDVH�RU�RWKHU�GLVSRVLWLRQ�
RI�DOO�RU�VXEVWDQWLDOO\�DOO�RI�WKH�DVVHWV�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\���� �

�
³&RPPRQ�6WRFN´�PHDQV�FRPPRQ�VWRFN��SDU�YDOXH����������SHU�VKDUH��RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\��
�
³'LVVROXWLRQ�(YHQW´�PHDQV��L��D�YROXQWDU\�WHUPLQDWLRQ�RI�RSHUDWLRQV���LL��D�JHQHUDO�DVVLJQPHQW�IRU�

WKH�EHQHILW�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�FUHGLWRUV���LLL��WKH�FRPPHQFHPHQW�RI�D�FDVH��ZKHWKHU�YROXQWDU\�RU�LQYROXQWDU\��
VHHNLQJ� UHOLHI� XQGHU� 7LWOH� ��� RI� WKH� 8QLWHG� 6WDWHV� &RGH� �WKH� ³%DQNUXSWF\� &RGH´��� RU� �LY�� DQ\� RWKHU�
OLTXLGDWLRQ��GLVVROXWLRQ�RU�ZLQGLQJ�XS�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\��H[FOXGLQJ�D�/LTXLGLW\�(YHQW���ZKHWKHU�YROXQWDU\�RU�
LQYROXQWDU\��

�
³(TXLW\�)LQDQFLQJ´�VKDOO�PHDQ� WKH�QH[W�VDOH� �RU�VHULHV�RI�UHODWHG�VDOHV��E\� WKH�&RPSDQ\�RI� LWV�

(TXLW\�6HFXULWLHV�WR�RQH�RU�PRUH�WKLUG�SDUWLHV�IROORZLQJ�WKH�GDWH�RI�WKLV�LQVWUXPHQW�IURP�ZKLFK�WKH�&RPSDQ\�
UHFHLYHV�JURVV�SURFHHGV�RI�QRW�OHVV�WKDQ������������FDVK�RU�FDVK�HTXLYDOHQW��H[FOXGLQJ�WKH�FRQYHUVLRQ�RI�
DQ\� LQVWUXPHQWV� FRQYHUWLEOH� LQWR� RU� H[HUFLVDEOH� RU� H[FKDQJHDEOH� IRU� &DSLWDO� 6WRFN�� VXFK� DV� 6$)(V� RU�
FRQYHUWLEOH�SURPLVVRU\�QRWHV��ZLWK�WKH�SULQFLSDO�SXUSRVH�RI�UDLVLQJ�FDSLWDO��

�
³(TXLW\�6HFXULWLHV´�VKDOO�PHDQ�&RPPRQ�6WRFN�RU�3UHIHUUHG�6WRFN�RU�DQ\�VHFXULWLHV�FRQYHUWLEOH�

LQWR�� H[FKDQJHDEOH� IRU� RU� FRQIHUULQJ� WKH� ULJKW� WR� SXUFKDVH� �ZLWK� RU� ZLWKRXW� DGGLWLRQDO� FRQVLGHUDWLRQ��
&RPPRQ�6WRFN�RU�3UHIHUUHG�6WRFN��H[FHSW�LQ�HDFK�FDVH���L��DQ\�VHFXULW\�JUDQWHG��LVVXHG�DQG�RU�VROG�E\�WKH�
&RPSDQ\�WR�DQ\�GLUHFWRU��RIILFHU��HPSOR\HH��DGYLVRU�RU�FRQVXOWDQW�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\�LQ�VXFK�FDSDFLW\�IRU�WKH�
SULPDU\�SXUSRVH�RI�VROLFLWLQJ�RU�UHWDLQLQJ�KLV��KHU�RU�LWV�VHUYLFHV���LL��DQ\�FRQYHUWLEOH�SURPLVVRU\�QRWHV�LVVXHG�
E\�WKH�&RPSDQ\��DQG��LLL��DQ\�6$)(V�LVVXHG��

�
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³)LUVW� (TXLW\� )LQDQFLQJ� 3ULFH´� VKDOO� PHDQ� �[�� LI� WKH� SUH�PRQH\� YDOXDWLRQ� RI� WKH� &RPSDQ\�
LPPHGLDWHO\�SULRU�WR�WKH�)LUVW�(TXLW\�)LQDQFLQJ�LV�OHVV�WKDQ�RU�HTXDO�WR�WKH�9DOXDWLRQ�&DS��WKH�ORZHVW�SULFH�
SHU�VKDUH�RI�WKH�(TXLW\�6HFXULWLHV�VROG�LQ�WKH�)LUVW�(TXLW\�)LQDQFLQJ�RU��\��LI�WKH�SUH�PRQH\�YDOXDWLRQ�RI�WKH�
&RPSDQ\� LPPHGLDWHO\�SULRU� WR� WKH�)LUVW�(TXLW\�)LQDQFLQJ� LV�JUHDWHU� WKDQ� WKH�9DOXDWLRQ�&DS�� WKH�6$)(�
3ULFH��

�
� � ³)XOO\�'LOXWHG�&DSLWDOL]DWLRQ´�VKDOO�PHDQ�WKH�DJJUHJDWH�QXPEHU��DV�RI�LPPHGLDWHO\�SULRU�WR�WKH�
)LUVW�(TXLW\�)LQDQFLQJ��RI� LVVXHG�DQG�RXWVWDQGLQJ� VKDUHV�RI�&DSLWDO�6WRFN�� DVVXPLQJ� IXOO� FRQYHUVLRQ�RU�
H[HUFLVH� RI� DOO� FRQYHUWLEOH� DQG� H[HUFLVDEOH� VHFXULWLHV� WKHQ� RXWVWDQGLQJ�� LQFOXGLQJ� VKDUHV� RI� FRQYHUWLEOH�
3UHIHUUHG�6WRFN�DQG�DOO�RXWVWDQGLQJ�YHVWHG�RU�XQYHVWHG�RSWLRQV�RU�ZDUUDQWV�WR�SXUFKDVH�&DSLWDO�6WRFN��EXW�
H[FOXGLQJ��L��WKH�LVVXDQFH�RI�DOO�VKDUHV�RI�&DSLWDO�6WRFN�UHVHUYHG�DQG�DYDLODEOH�IRU�IXWXUH�LVVXDQFH�XQGHU�
DQ\� RI� WKH� &RPSDQ\¶V� H[LVWLQJ� HTXLW\� LQFHQWLYH� SODQV�� �LL�� FRQYHUWLEOH� SURPLVVRU\� QRWHV� LVVXHG� E\� WKH�
&RPSDQ\�� �LLL�� DQ\� 6$)(V�� DQG� �LY�� DQ\� HTXLW\� VHFXULWLHV� WKDW� DUH� LVVXDEOH� XSRQ� FRQYHUVLRQ� RI� DQ\�
RXWVWDQGLQJ�FRQYHUWLEOH�SURPLVVRU\�QRWHV�RU�6$)(V��

�

³,QWHUPHGLDU\´� PHDQV� 2SHQ'HDO� 3RUWDO� //&�� D� UHJLVWHUHG� VHFXULWLHV� FURZGIXQGLQJ� SRUWDO�
&5'���������RU�D�TXDOLILHG�VXFFHVVRU��

�
³,32´�PHDQV���$��WKH�FRPSOHWLRQ�RI�DQ�XQGHUZULWWHQ�LQLWLDO�SXEOLF�RIIHULQJ�RI�&DSLWDO�6WRFN�E\�WKH�

&RPSDQ\�SXUVXDQW�WR���,��D�ILQDO�SURVSHFWXV�IRU�ZKLFK�D�UHFHLSW�LV�LVVXHG�E\�D�VHFXULWLHV�FRPPLVVLRQ�RI�WKH�
8QLWHG�6WDWHV�RU�RI�D�SURYLQFH�RI�&DQDGD��RU� �,,��D� UHJLVWUDWLRQ�VWDWHPHQW�ZKLFK�KDV�EHHQ�ILOHG�ZLWK�WKH�
8QLWHG�6WDWHV�6HFXULWLHV�DQG�([FKDQJH�&RPPLVVLRQ�DQG�LV�GHFODUHG�HIIHFWLYH�WR�HQDEOH�WKH�VDOH�RI�&DSLWDO�
6WRFN�E\�WKH�&RPSDQ\�WR�WKH�SXEOLF��ZKLFK�LQ�HDFK�FDVH�UHVXOWV�LQ�VXFK�HTXLW\�VHFXULWLHV�EHLQJ�OLVWHG�DQG�
SRVWHG�IRU�WUDGLQJ�RU�TXRWHG�RQ�D�UHFRJQL]HG�H[FKDQJH���%��WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�LQLWLDO�OLVWLQJ�RI�LWV�&DSLWDO�6WRFN�
�RWKHU�WKDQ�VKDUHV�RI�&DSLWDO�6WRFN�QRW�HOLJLEOH�IRU�UHVDOH�XQGHU�5XOH�����XQGHU�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�$FW��RQ�D�
QDWLRQDO� VHFXULWLHV� H[FKDQJH� E\�PHDQV� RI� DQ� HIIHFWLYH� UHJLVWUDWLRQ� VWDWHPHQW� RQ� )RUP�6��� ILOHG� E\� WKH�
&RPSDQ\�ZLWK�WKH�6(&�WKDW�UHJLVWHUV�VKDUHV�RI�H[LVWLQJ�FDSLWDO�VWRFN�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\�IRU�UHVDOH��DV�DSSURYHG�
E\�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�ERDUG�RI�GLUHFWRUV��ZKHUH�VXFK�OLVWLQJ�VKDOO�QRW�EH�GHHPHG�WR�EH�DQ�XQGHUZULWWHQ�RIIHULQJ�
DQG�VKDOO�QRW� LQYROYH�DQ\�XQGHUZULWLQJ�VHUYLFHV��RU��&��WKH�FRPSOHWLRQ�RI�D�UHYHUVH�PHUJHU�RU�WDNH�RYHU�
ZKHUHE\�DQ�HQWLW\��,��ZKRVH�VHFXULWLHV�DUH�OLVWHG�DQG�SRVWHG�IRU�WUDGLQJ�RU�TXRWHG�RQ�D�UHFRJQL]HG�H[FKDQJH��
RU��,,��LV�D�UHSRUWLQJ�LVVXHU�LQ�WKH�8QLWHG�6WDWHV�RU�WKH�HTXLYDOHQW�LQ�DQ\�IRUHLJQ�MXULVGLFWLRQ��DFTXLUHV�DOO�RI�
WKH�LVVXHG�DQG�RXWVWDQGLQJ�&DSLWDO�6WRFN�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\���

�
³/LTXLGLW\�&DSLWDOL]DWLRQ´�PHDQV�WKH�QXPEHU��DV�RI�LPPHGLDWHO\�SULRU�WR�WKH�/LTXLGLW\�(YHQW��RI�

VKDUHV� RI� WKH� &RPSDQ\¶V� FDSLWDO� VWRFN� �RQ� DQ� DV�FRQYHUWHG� EDVLV�� RXWVWDQGLQJ�� DVVXPLQJ� H[HUFLVH� RU�
FRQYHUVLRQ�RI�DOO�RXWVWDQGLQJ�YHVWHG�DQG�XQYHVWHG�RSWLRQV��ZDUUDQWV�DQG�RWKHU�FRQYHUWLEOH�VHFXULWLHV��EXW�
H[FOXGLQJ���L��VKDUHV�RI�&DSLWDO�6WRFN�UHVHUYHG�DQG�DYDLODEOH�IRU�IXWXUH�JUDQW�XQGHU�DQ\�HTXLW\�LQFHQWLYH�RU�
VLPLODU� SODQ�� �LL�� DQ\�6$)(V�� �LLL�� FRQYHUWLEOH� SURPLVVRU\� QRWHV�� DQG� �LY�� DQ\� HTXLW\� VHFXULWLHV� WKDW� DUH�
LVVXDEOH�XSRQ�FRQYHUVLRQ�RI�DQ\�RXWVWDQGLQJ�FRQYHUWLEOH�SURPLVVRU\�QRWHV�RU�6$)(V����

�
³/LTXLGLW\�(YHQW´�PHDQV�D�&KDQJH�RI�&RQWURO�RU�DQ�,32���
�
³/LTXLGLW\�3ULFH´�PHDQV� WKH�SULFH�SHU� VKDUH�HTXDO� WR� �[�� WKH�9DOXDWLRQ�&DS�GLYLGHG�E\� �\�� WKH�

/LTXLGLW\�&DSLWDOL]DWLRQ��

³/RFN�XS�3HULRG´�PHDQV�WKH�SHULRG�FRPPHQFLQJ�RQ�WKH�GDWH�RI�WKH�ILQDO�SURVSHFWXV�UHODWLQJ�WR�WKH�
&RPSDQ\¶V�,32��DQG�HQGLQJ�RQ�WKH�GDWH�VSHFLILHG�E\�WKH�&RPSDQ\�DQG�WKH�PDQDJLQJ�XQGHUZULWHU�V���6XFK�
SHULRG�VKDOO�QRW�H[FHHG�RQH�KXQGUHG�HLJKW\�������GD\V��RU�VXFK�RWKHU�SHULRG�DV�PD\�EH�UHTXHVWHG�E\�WKH�
&RPSDQ\� RU� DQ� XQGHUZULWHU� WR� DFFRPPRGDWH� UHJXODWRU\� UHVWULFWLRQV� RQ� �L�� WKH� SXEOLFDWLRQ� RU� RWKHU�
GLVWULEXWLRQ�RI�UHVHDUFK�UHSRUWV��DQG��LL��DQDO\VW�UHFRPPHQGDWLRQV�DQG�RSLQLRQV��



�
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�
³3UHIHUUHG�6WRFN´�PHDQV�WKH�SUHIHUUHG�VWRFN�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\��
�
³5HJXODWLRQ�&)´�PHDQV�5HJXODWLRQ�&URZGIXQGLQJ�SURPXOJDWHG�XQGHU�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�$FW��
�
³6$)(´�PHDQV�DQ\�VLPSOH�DJUHHPHQW�IRU�IXWXUH�HTXLW\��RU�RWKHU�VLPLODU�DJUHHPHQW���LQFOXGLQJ�D�

&URZG�6$)(��ZKLFK�LV�LVVXHG�E\�WKH�&RPSDQ\�IRU�ERQD�ILGH�ILQDQFLQJ�SXUSRVHV�DQG�ZKLFK�PD\�FRQYHUW�
LQWR�&DSLWDO�6WRFN�LQ�DFFRUGDQFH�ZLWK�LWV�WHUPV��

�
³6$)(�3ULFH´�PHDQV�WKH�SULFH�SHU�VKDUH�HTXDO�WR��[��WKH�9DOXDWLRQ�&DS�GLYLGHG�E\��\��WKH�)XOO\�

'LOXWHG�&DSLWDOL]DWLRQ��
�

���� Company Representations 
 

�D�� 7KH�&RPSDQ\� LV�D�FRUSRUDWLRQ�GXO\� LQFRUSRUDWHG��YDOLGO\�H[LVWLQJ�DQG� LQ�JRRG�VWDQGLQJ�
XQGHU�WKH�ODZV�RI�WKH�VWDWH�RI�LWV�LQFRUSRUDWLRQ��DQG�KDV�WKH�SRZHU�DQG�DXWKRULW\�WR�RZQ��OHDVH�DQG�RSHUDWH�
LWV�SURSHUWLHV�DQG�FDUU\�RQ�LWV�EXVLQHVV�DV�QRZ�FRQGXFWHG��

�E�� 7KH�H[HFXWLRQ��GHOLYHU\�DQG�SHUIRUPDQFH�E\�WKH�&RPSDQ\�RI�WKLV�LQVWUXPHQW�LV�ZLWKLQ�WKH�
SRZHU�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\�DQG��RWKHU�WKDQ�ZLWK�UHVSHFW�WR�WKH�DFWLRQV�WR�EH�WDNHQ�ZKHQ�HTXLW\�LV�WR�EH�LVVXHG�WR�
,QYHVWRU��KDV�EHHQ�GXO\�DXWKRUL]HG�E\�DOO�QHFHVVDU\�DFWLRQV�RQ�WKH�SDUW�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\���7KLV�LQVWUXPHQW�
FRQVWLWXWHV� D� OHJDO�� YDOLG� DQG� ELQGLQJ� REOLJDWLRQ� RI� WKH�&RPSDQ\�� HQIRUFHDEOH� DJDLQVW� WKH�&RPSDQ\� LQ�
DFFRUGDQFH�ZLWK�LWV�WHUPV��H[FHSW�DV�OLPLWHG�E\�EDQNUXSWF\��LQVROYHQF\�RU�RWKHU�ODZV�RI�JHQHUDO�DSSOLFDWLRQ�
UHODWLQJ�WR�RU�DIIHFWLQJ�WKH�HQIRUFHPHQW�RI�FUHGLWRUV¶�ULJKWV�JHQHUDOO\�DQG�JHQHUDO�SULQFLSOHV�RI�HTXLW\���7R�
WKH�NQRZOHGJH�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\��LW�LV�QRW�LQ�YLRODWLRQ�RI��L��LWV�FXUUHQW�FKDUWHU�RU�E\ODZV���LL��DQ\�PDWHULDO�
VWDWXWH��UXOH�RU�UHJXODWLRQ�DSSOLFDEOH�WR�WKH�&RPSDQ\��RU��LLL��DQ\�PDWHULDO�LQGHQWXUH�RU�FRQWUDFW�WR�ZKLFK�
WKH�&RPSDQ\�LV�D�SDUW\�RU�E\�ZKLFK�LW�LV�ERXQG��ZKHUH��LQ�HDFK�FDVH��VXFK�YLRODWLRQ�RU�GHIDXOW��LQGLYLGXDOO\��
RU�WRJHWKHU�ZLWK�DOO�VXFK�YLRODWLRQV�RU�GHIDXOWV��FRXOG�UHDVRQDEO\�EH�H[SHFWHG�WR�KDYH�D�PDWHULDO�DGYHUVH�
HIIHFW�RQ�WKH�&RPSDQ\��

�F�� 7KH�SHUIRUPDQFH�DQG�FRQVXPPDWLRQ�RI�WKH�WUDQVDFWLRQV�FRQWHPSODWHG�E\�WKLV�LQVWUXPHQW�
GR�QRW�DQG�ZLOO�QRW���L��YLRODWH�DQ\�PDWHULDO�MXGJPHQW��VWDWXWH��UXOH�RU�UHJXODWLRQ�DSSOLFDEOH�WR�WKH�&RPSDQ\��
�LL��UHVXOW�LQ�WKH�DFFHOHUDWLRQ�RI�DQ\�PDWHULDO�LQGHQWXUH�RU�FRQWUDFW�WR�ZKLFK�WKH�&RPSDQ\�LV�D�SDUW\�RU�E\�
ZKLFK�LW�LV�ERXQG��RU��LLL��UHVXOW�LQ�WKH�FUHDWLRQ�RU�LPSRVLWLRQ�RI�DQ\�OLHQ�XSRQ�DQ\�SURSHUW\��DVVHW�RU�UHYHQXH�
RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\�RU�WKH�VXVSHQVLRQ��IRUIHLWXUH��RU�QRQUHQHZDO�RI�DQ\�PDWHULDO�SHUPLW��OLFHQVH�RU�DXWKRUL]DWLRQ�
DSSOLFDEOH�WR�WKH�&RPSDQ\��LWV�EXVLQHVV�RU�RSHUDWLRQV��

�G�� 1R� FRQVHQWV� RU� DSSURYDOV� DUH� UHTXLUHG� LQ� FRQQHFWLRQ� ZLWK� WKH� SHUIRUPDQFH� RI� WKLV�
LQVWUXPHQW�� RWKHU� WKDQ�� �L�� WKH� &RPSDQ\¶V� FRUSRUDWH� DSSURYDOV�� �LL�� DQ\� TXDOLILFDWLRQV� RU� ILOLQJV� XQGHU�
DSSOLFDEOH� VHFXULWLHV� ODZV��DQG� �LLL��QHFHVVDU\�FRUSRUDWH�DSSURYDOV� IRU� WKH�DXWKRUL]DWLRQ�RI� VKDUHV�RI�&)�
6KDGRZ�6HULHV�LVVXDEOH�SXUVXDQW�WR�6HFWLRQ����

�H�� 7KH�&RPSDQ\�VKDOO��SULRU�WR�WKH�FRQYHUVLRQ�RI�WKLV�LQVWUXPHQW��UHVHUYH�IURP�LWV�DXWKRUL]HG�
EXW�XQLVVXHG�VKDUHV�RI�&DSLWDO�6WRFN�IRU�LVVXDQFH� DQG�GHOLYHU\�XSRQ�WKH�FRQYHUVLRQ�RI�WKLV�LQVWUXPHQW��VXFK�
QXPEHU�RI�VKDUHV�RI�WKH�&DSLWDO�6WRFN�DV�QHFHVVDU\�WR�HIIHFW�WKH�FRQYHUVLRQ�FRQWHPSODWHG�E\�WKLV�LQVWUXPHQW��
DQG�� IURP� WLPH� WR� WLPH�� ZLOO� WDNH� DOO� VWHSV� QHFHVVDU\� WR� DPHQG� LWV� FKDUWHU� WR�SURYLGH�VXIILFLHQW�
DXWKRUL]HG�QXPEHUV�RI�VKDUHV�RI�WKH�&DSLWDO�6WRFN�LVVXDEOH�XSRQ�WKH�FRQYHUVLRQ�RI�WKLV�LQVWUXPHQW���$OO�VXFK�
VKDUHV�VKDOO� EH�GXO\�DXWKRUL]HG��DQG�ZKHQ�LVVXHG�XSRQ�DQ\�VXFK�FRQYHUVLRQ��VKDOO�EH�YDOLGO\�LVVXHG��IXOO\�
SDLG�DQG�QRQ�DVVHVVDEOH��IUHH�DQG�FOHDU�RI�DOO�OLHQV��VHFXULW\�LQWHUHVWV��FKDUJHV�DQG�RWKHU� HQFXPEUDQFHV�RU�
UHVWULFWLRQV�RQ�VDOH�DQG�IUHH�DQG�FOHDU�RI�DOO�SUHHPSWLYH�ULJKWV��H[FHSW�HQFXPEUDQFHV�RU�UHVWULFWLRQV�DULVLQJ�
XQGHU�IHGHUDO�RU�VWDWH�VHFXULWLHV�ODZV��
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�I�� 7KH�&RPSDQ\�LV��L��QRW�UHTXLUHG�WR�ILOH�UHSRUWV�SXUVXDQW�WR�6HFWLRQ����RU�6HFWLRQ����G��RI�
WKH�([FKDQJH�$FW���LL��QRW�DQ�LQYHVWPHQW�FRPSDQ\�DV�GHILQHG�LQ�6HFWLRQ���RI�WKH�,QYHVWPHQW�&RPSDQ\�$FW�
RI�������WKH�³,QYHVWPHQW�&RPSDQ\�$FW´���DQG�LV�QRW�H[FOXGHG�IURP�WKH�GHILQLWLRQ�RI�LQYHVWPHQW�FRPSDQ\�
E\�6HFWLRQ���E��RU�6HFWLRQ���F��RI�WKH�,QYHVWPHQW�&RPSDQ\�$FW���LLL��QRW�GLVTXDOLILHG�IURP�VHOOLQJ�VHFXULWLHV�
XQGHU�5XOH�����D��RI�5HJXODWLRQ�&)���LY��QRW�EDUUHG�IURP�VHOOLQJ�VHFXULWLHV�XQGHU�6HFWLRQ���D�����RI�WKH�
6HFXULWLHV�$FW�GXH�WR�D�IDLOXUH�WR�PDNH�WLPHO\�DQQXDO�UHSRUW�ILOLQJV���YL��QRW�SODQQLQJ�WR�HQJDJH�LQ�D�PHUJHU�
RU�DFTXLVLWLRQ�ZLWK�DQ�XQLGHQWLILHG�FRPSDQ\�RU�FRPSDQLHV��DQG��YLL��RUJDQL]HG�XQGHU��DQG�VXEMHFW�WR��WKH�
ODZV�RI�D�VWDWH�RU�WHUULWRU\�RI�WKH�8QLWHG�6WDWHV�RU�WKH�'LVWULFW�RI�&ROXPELD��

�J�� 7KH�&RPSDQ\�KDV��RU�ZLOO�VKRUWO\�DIWHU�WKH�LVVXDQFH�RI�WKLV�LQVWUXPHQW��HQJDJH�D�WUDQVIHU�
DJHQW�UHJLVWHUHG�ZLWK�WKH�8�6��6HFXULWLHV�DQG�([FKDQJH�&RPPLVVLRQ�WR�DFW�DV�WKH�VROH�UHJLVWUDU�DQG�WUDQVIHU�
DJHQW�IRU�WKH�&RPSDQ\�ZLWK�UHVSHFW�WR�WKH�&URZG�6$)(��

�
���� Investor Representations 
�

�D�� 7KH� ,QYHVWRU� KDV� IXOO� OHJDO� FDSDFLW\�� SRZHU� DQG� DXWKRULW\� WR� H[HFXWH� DQG� GHOLYHU� WKLV�
LQVWUXPHQW� DQG� WR� SHUIRUP� LWV� REOLJDWLRQV� KHUHXQGHU�� � 7KLV� LQVWUXPHQW� FRQVWLWXWHV� D� YDOLG� DQG� ELQGLQJ�
REOLJDWLRQ� RI� WKH� ,QYHVWRU�� HQIRUFHDEOH� LQ� DFFRUGDQFH� ZLWK� LWV� WHUPV�� H[FHSW� DV� OLPLWHG� E\� EDQNUXSWF\��
LQVROYHQF\�RU�RWKHU�ODZV�RI�JHQHUDO�DSSOLFDWLRQ�UHODWLQJ�WR�RU�DIIHFWLQJ�WKH�HQIRUFHPHQW�RI�FUHGLWRUV¶�ULJKWV�
JHQHUDOO\�DQG�JHQHUDO�SULQFLSOHV�RI�HTXLW\���

�
�E�� 7KH�,QYHVWRU�KDV�EHHQ�DGYLVHG�WKDW�WKLV�LQVWUXPHQW�DQG�WKH�XQGHUO\LQJ�VHFXULWLHV�KDYH�QRW�

EHHQ�UHJLVWHUHG�XQGHU�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�$FW�RU�DQ\�VWDWH�VHFXULWLHV�ODZV�DQG�DUH�RIIHUHG�DQG�VROG�KHUHE\�SXUVXDQW�
WR�6HFWLRQ� ��D����� RI� WKH�6HFXULWLHV�$FW�� �7KH� ,QYHVWRU� XQGHUVWDQGV� WKDW� QHLWKHU� WKLV� LQVWUXPHQW� QRU� WKH�
XQGHUO\LQJ�VHFXULWLHV�PD\�EH�UHVROG�RU�RWKHUZLVH�WUDQVIHUUHG�XQOHVV�WKH\�DUH�UHJLVWHUHG�XQGHU�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�
$FW�DQG�DSSOLFDEOH�VWDWH�VHFXULWLHV�ODZV�RU�SXUVXDQW�WR�5XOH�����RI�5HJXODWLRQ�&)��LQ�ZKLFK�FDVH�FHUWDLQ�
VWDWH�WUDQVIHU�UHVWULFWLRQV�PD\�DSSO\��

�
�F�� 7KH�,QYHVWRU�LV�SXUFKDVLQJ�WKLV�LQVWUXPHQW�DQG�WKH�VHFXULWLHV�WR�EH�DFTXLUHG�E\�WKH�,QYHVWRU�

KHUHXQGHU�IRU�LWV�RZQ�DFFRXQW�IRU�LQYHVWPHQW��QRW�DV�D�QRPLQHH�RU�DJHQW��DQG�QRW�ZLWK�D�YLHZ�WR��RU�IRU�
UHVDOH� LQ� FRQQHFWLRQ�ZLWK�� WKH� GLVWULEXWLRQ� WKHUHRI�� DQG� WKH� ,QYHVWRU�KDV� QR� SUHVHQW� LQWHQWLRQ� RI� VHOOLQJ��
JUDQWLQJ� DQ\� SDUWLFLSDWLRQ� LQ�� RU� RWKHUZLVH� GLVWULEXWLQJ� WKH� VDPH�� 7KH� ,QYHVWRU� XQGHUVWDQGV� WKDW� WKH�
6HFXULWLHV�KDYH�QRW�EHHQ��DQG�ZLOO�QRW�EH��UHJLVWHUHG�XQGHU�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�$FW�RU�DQ\�VWDWH�VHFXULWLHV�ODZV��
E\�UHDVRQ�RI�VSHFLILF�H[HPSWLRQV�XQGHU�WKH�SURYLVLRQV�WKHUHRI�ZKLFK�GHSHQG�XSRQ��DPRQJ�RWKHU�WKLQJV��WKH�
ERQD�ILGH�QDWXUH�RI�WKH�LQYHVWPHQW�LQWHQW�DQG�WKH�DFFXUDF\�RI�HDFK�,QYHVWRU¶V�UHSUHVHQWDWLRQV�DV�H[SUHVVHG�
KHUHLQ��

�
�G�� 7KH� ,QYHVWRU� DFNQRZOHGJHV�� DQG� LV� SXUFKDVLQJ� WKLV� LQVWUXPHQW� LQ� FRPSOLDQFH�ZLWK�� WKH�

LQYHVWPHQW�OLPLWDWLRQV�VHW�IRUWK�LQ�5XOH�����D�����RI�5HJXODWLRQ�&)��SURPXOJDWHG�XQGHU�6HFWLRQ���D�����%��
RI�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�$FW��

�
�H�� 7KH�,QYHVWRU�DFNQRZOHGJHV�WKDW�WKH�,QYHVWRU�KDV�UHFHLYHG�DOO�WKH�LQIRUPDWLRQ�WKH�,QYHVWRU�

KDV�UHTXHVWHG�IURP�WKH�&RPSDQ\�DQG�WKH�,QYHVWRU�FRQVLGHUV�QHFHVVDU\�RU�DSSURSULDWH�IRU�GHFLGLQJ�ZKHWKHU�
WR�DFTXLUH�WKLV�LQVWUXPHQW�DQG�WKH�XQGHUO\LQJ�VHFXULWLHV��DQG�WKH�,QYHVWRU�UHSUHVHQWV�WKDW�WKH�,QYHVWRU�KDV�
KDG� DQ� RSSRUWXQLW\� WR� DVN� TXHVWLRQV� DQG� UHFHLYH� DQVZHUV� IURP� WKH� &RPSDQ\� UHJDUGLQJ� WKH� WHUPV� DQG�
FRQGLWLRQV� RI� WKLV� LQVWUXPHQW� DQG� WKH� XQGHUO\LQJ� VHFXULWLHV� DQG� WR� REWDLQ� DQ\� DGGLWLRQDO� LQIRUPDWLRQ�
QHFHVVDU\� WR�YHULI\� WKH�DFFXUDF\�RI� WKH� LQIRUPDWLRQ�JLYHQ� WR� WKH� ,QYHVWRU�� � ,Q�GHFLGLQJ� WR�SXUFKDVH� WKLV�
LQVWUXPHQW�� WKH� ,QYHVWRU� LV� QRW� UHO\LQJ� RQ� WKH� DGYLFH� RU� UHFRPPHQGDWLRQV� RI� WKH� &RPSDQ\� RU� RI� WKH�
,QWHUPHGLDU\�DQG�WKH�,QYHVWRU�KDV�PDGH�LWV�RZQ�LQGHSHQGHQW�GHFLVLRQ�WKDW�DQ�LQYHVWPHQW�LQ�WKLV�LQVWUXPHQW�
DQG�WKH�XQGHUO\LQJ�VHFXULWLHV�LV�VXLWDEOH�DQG�DSSURSULDWH�IRU�WKH�,QYHVWRU���7KH�,QYHVWRU�XQGHUVWDQGV�WKDW�QR�
IHGHUDO�RU� VWDWH�DJHQF\�KDV�SDVVHG�XSRQ� WKH�PHULWV�RU� ULVNV�RI�DQ� LQYHVWPHQW� LQ� WKLV� LQVWUXPHQW�DQG� WKH�
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XQGHUO\LQJ�VHFXULWLHV�RU�PDGH�DQ\�ILQGLQJ�RU�GHWHUPLQDWLRQ�FRQFHUQLQJ�WKH�IDLUQHVV�RU�DGYLVDELOLW\�RI�WKLV�
LQYHVWPHQW��

�
�I�� 7KH�,QYHVWRU�XQGHUVWDQGV�DQG�DFNQRZOHGJHV�WKDW�DV�D�&URZG�6$)(�LQYHVWRU��WKH�,QYHVWRU�

VKDOO�KDYH�QR�YRWLQJ��LQIRUPDWLRQ�RU�LQVSHFWLRQ�ULJKWV��DVLGH�IURP�DQ\�GLVFORVXUH�UHTXLUHPHQWV�WKH�&RPSDQ\�
LV�UHTXLUHG�WR�PDNH�XQGHU�UHOHYDQW�VHFXULWLHV�UHJXODWLRQV��

�
�J�� 7KH�,QYHVWRU�XQGHUVWDQGV� WKDW�QR�SXEOLF�PDUNHW� QRZ�H[LVWV� IRU� DQ\� RI� WKH� VHFXULWLHV�

LVVXHG� E\� WKH� &RPSDQ\�� DQG� WKDW� WKH� &RPSDQ\� KDV� PDGH� QR�DVVXUDQFHV�WKDW�D�SXEOLF�PDUNHW�ZLOO�HYHU�
H[LVW�IRU�WKLV�LQVWUXPHQW�DQG�WKH�VHFXULWLHV�WR�EH�DFTXLUHG�E\�WKH�,QYHVWRU�KHUHXQGHU��
�

�K�� 7KH�,QYHVWRU�LV�QRW��L��D�FLWL]HQ�RU�UHVLGHQW�RI�D�JHRJUDSKLF�DUHD�LQ�ZKLFK�WKH�SXUFKDVH�RU�
KROGLQJ� RI� WKH� &URZG� 6$)(� DQG� WKH� XQGHUO\LQJ� VHFXULWLHV� LV� SURKLELWHG� E\� DSSOLFDEOH� ODZ�� GHFUHH��
UHJXODWLRQ��WUHDW\��RU�DGPLQLVWUDWLYH�DFW���LL��D�FLWL]HQ�RU�UHVLGHQW�RI��RU�ORFDWHG�LQ��D�JHRJUDSKLF�DUHD�WKDW�LV�
VXEMHFW�WR�8�6��RU�RWKHU�DSSOLFDEOH�VDQFWLRQV�RU�HPEDUJRHV��RU��LLL��DQ�LQGLYLGXDO��RU�DQ�LQGLYLGXDO�HPSOR\HG�
E\�RU�DVVRFLDWHG�ZLWK�DQ�HQWLW\��LGHQWLILHG�RQ�WKH�8�6��'HSDUWPHQW�RI�&RPPHUFH¶V�'HQLHG�3HUVRQV�RU�(QWLW\�
/LVW��WKH�8�6��'HSDUWPHQW�RI�7UHDVXU\¶V�6SHFLDOO\�'HVLJQDWHG�1DWLRQDOV�/LVW��WKH�8�6��'HSDUWPHQW�RI�6WDWH¶V�
'HEDUUHG� 3DUWLHV� /LVW� RU� RWKHU� DSSOLFDEOH� VDQFWLRQV� OLVWV�� ,QYHVWRU� KHUHE\� UHSUHVHQWV� DQG� DJUHHV� WKDW� LI�
,QYHVWRU¶V�FRXQWU\�RI�UHVLGHQFH�RU�RWKHU�FLUFXPVWDQFHV�FKDQJH�VXFK�WKDW�WKH�DERYH�UHSUHVHQWDWLRQV�DUH�QR�
ORQJHU�DFFXUDWH��,QYHVWRU�ZLOO�LPPHGLDWHO\�QRWLI\�&RPSDQ\��,QYHVWRU�IXUWKHU�UHSUHVHQWV�DQG�ZDUUDQWV�WKDW�LW�
ZLOO�QRW�NQRZLQJO\�VHOO�RU�RWKHUZLVH�WUDQVIHU�DQ\�LQWHUHVW�LQ�WKH�&URZG�6$)(�RU�WKH�XQGHUO\LQJ�VHFXULWLHV�
WR�D�SDUW\�VXEMHFW�WR�8�6��RU�RWKHU�DSSOLFDEOH�VDQFWLRQV��

�
�L�� ,I� WKH� ,QYHVWRU� LV� QRW� D�8QLWHG�6WDWHV� SHUVRQ� �DV� GHILQHG� E\�6HFWLRQ� �����D������ RI� WKH�

,QWHUQDO�5HYHQXH�&RGH�RI�������DV�DPHQGHG���WKH�,QYHVWRU�KHUHE\�UHSUHVHQWV�WKDW�LW�KDV�VDWLVILHG�LWVHOI�DV�WR�
WKH� IXOO� REVHUYDQFH� RI� WKH� ODZV� RI� LWV� MXULVGLFWLRQ� LQ� FRQQHFWLRQ� ZLWK� DQ\� LQYLWDWLRQ�� VXEVFULSWLRQ� DQG�
SD\PHQW�IRU��DQG�FRQWLQXHG�RZQHUVKLS�RI��LWV�EHQHILFLDO�LQWHUHVW� LQ�WKH�&URZG�6$)(�DQG�WKH�XQGHUO\LQJ�
VHFXULWLHV�ZLOO�QRW�YLRODWH�DQ\�DSSOLFDEOH�VHFXULWLHV�RU�RWKHU�ODZV�RI�WKH�,QYHVWRU¶V�MXULVGLFWLRQ��LQFOXGLQJ��L��
WKH�OHJDO�UHTXLUHPHQWV�ZLWKLQ�LWV�MXULVGLFWLRQ�IRU�WKH�VXEVFULSWLRQ�DQG�WKH�SXUFKDVH�RI�LWV�EHQHILFLDO�LQWHUHVW�
LQ�WKH�&URZG�6$)(���LL��DQ\�IRUHLJQ�H[FKDQJH�UHVWULFWLRQV�DSSOLFDEOH�WR�VXFK�VXEVFULSWLRQ�DQG�SXUFKDVH��
�LLL��DQ\�JRYHUQPHQWDO�RU�RWKHU�FRQVHQWV�WKDW�PD\�QHHG�WR�EH�REWDLQHG��DQG��LY��WKH�LQFRPH�WD[�DQG�RWKHU�
WD[�FRQVHTXHQFHV��LI�DQ\��WKDW�PD\�EH�UHOHYDQW�WR�WKH�SXUFKDVH��KROGLQJ��FRQYHUVLRQ��UHGHPSWLRQ��VDOH��RU�
WUDQVIHU� RI� LWV� EHQHILFLDO� LQWHUHVW� LQ� WKH� &URZG� 6$)(� DQG� WKH� XQGHUO\LQJ� VHFXULWLHV�� 7KH� ,QYHVWRU�
DFNQRZOHGJHV� WKDW� WKH�&RPSDQ\�KDV� WDNHQ�QR�DFWLRQ� LQ� IRUHLJQ� MXULVGLFWLRQV�ZLWK� UHVSHFW� WR� WKH�&URZG�
6$)(��DQG�WKH�,QYHVWRU¶V�EHQHILFLDO�LQWHUHVW�WKHUHLQ��DQG�WKH�XQGHUO\LQJ�VHFXULWLHV��

�

�M�� ,I�WKH�,QYHVWRU�LV�D�FRUSRUDWH�HQWLW\���L��VXFK�FRUSRUDWH�HQWLW\�LV�GXO\�LQFRUSRUDWHG��YDOLGO\�
H[LVWLQJ�DQG�LQ�JRRG�VWDQGLQJ�XQGHU�WKH�ODZV�RI�WKH�VWDWH�RI�LWV�LQFRUSRUDWLRQ��DQG�KDV�WKH�SRZHU�DQG�DXWKRULW\�
WR�HQWHU�LQWR�WKLV�&URZG�6$)(���LL��WKH�H[HFXWLRQ��GHOLYHU\�DQG�SHUIRUPDQFH�E\�WKH�,QYHVWRU�RI�WKH�&URZG�
6$)(�LV�ZLWKLQ�WKH�SRZHU�RI�WKH�,QYHVWRU�DQG�KDV�EHHQ�GXO\�DXWKRUL]HG�E\�DOO�QHFHVVDU\�DFWLRQV�RQ�WKH�SDUW�
RI�WKH�,QYHVWRU���LLL��WR�WKH�NQRZOHGJH�RI�WKH�,QYHVWRU��LW�LV�QRW�LQ�YLRODWLRQ�RI�LWV�FXUUHQW�FKDUWHU�RU�E\ODZV��
DQ\�PDWHULDO�VWDWXWH��UXOH�RU�UHJXODWLRQ�DSSOLFDEOH�WR�WKH�,QYHVWRU��DQG��LY��WKH�SHUIRUPDQFH�RI�WKLV�&URZG�
6$)(�GRHV�QRW�DQG�ZLOO� QRW�YLRODWH�DQ\�PDWHULDO� MXGJPHQW�� VWDWXWH�� UXOH�RU� UHJXODWLRQ� DSSOLFDEOH� WR� WKH�
,QYHVWRU��UHVXOW�LQ�WKH�DFFHOHUDWLRQ�RI�DQ\�PDWHULDO�LQGHQWXUH�RU�FRQWUDFW�WR�ZKLFK�WKH�,QYHVWRU�LV�D�SDUW\�RU�
E\�ZKLFK�LW�LV�ERXQG��RU�RWKHUZLVH�UHVXOW�LQ�WKH�FUHDWLRQ�RU�LPSRVLWLRQ�RI�DQ\�OLHQ�XSRQ�WKH�3XUFKDVH�$PRXQW��

�
�N�� 7KH�,QYHVWRU�IXUWKHU�DFNQRZOHGJHV�WKDW�LW�KDV�UHDG��XQGHUVWRRG��DQG�KDG�DPSOH�RSSRUWXQLW\�

WR�DVN�&RPSDQ\�TXHVWLRQV�DERXW�LWV�EXVLQHVV�SODQV��³5LVN�)DFWRUV�´�DQG�DOO�RWKHU�LQIRUPDWLRQ�SUHVHQWHG�LQ�
WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�)RUP�&�DQG�WKH�RIIHULQJ�GRFXPHQWDWLRQ�ILOHG�ZLWK�WKH�6(&���

�
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�O�� 7KH� ,QYHVWRU� UHSUHVHQWV� WKDW� WKH� ,QYHVWRU�XQGHUVWDQGV� WKH� VXEVWDQWLDO� OLNHOLKRRG� WKDW� WKH�
,QYHVWRU�ZLOO�VXIIHU�D�727$/�/266�RI�DOO�FDSLWDO�LQYHVWHG��DQG�WKDW�,QYHVWRU�LV�SUHSDUHG�WR�EHDU�WKH�ULVN�
RI�VXFK�WRWDO�ORVV��

�
����Transfer Restrictions���
�

�D�� 7KH�,QYHVWRU�KHUHE\�DJUHHV�WKDW�GXULQJ�WKH�/RFN�XS�3HULRG�LW�ZLOO�QRW��ZLWKRXW�WKH�SULRU�
ZULWWHQ�FRQVHQW�RI�WKH�PDQDJLQJ�XQGHUZULWHU���$��OHQG��RIIHU��SOHGJH��VHOO��FRQWUDFW�WR�VHOO��VHOO�DQ\�RSWLRQ�
RU� FRQWUDFW� WR� SXUFKDVH�� SXUFKDVH� DQ\� RSWLRQ� RU� FRQWUDFW� WR� VHOO�� JUDQW� DQ\� RSWLRQ�� ULJKW�� RU�ZDUUDQW� WR�
SXUFKDVH��RU�RWKHUZLVH�WUDQVIHU�RU�GLVSRVH�RI��GLUHFWO\�RU�LQGLUHFWO\��DQ\�VKDUHV�RI�&RPPRQ�6WRFN�RU�DQ\�
VHFXULWLHV� FRQYHUWLEOH� LQWR� RU� H[HUFLVDEOH� RU� H[FKDQJHDEOH� �GLUHFWO\� RU� LQGLUHFWO\�� IRU� &RPPRQ� 6WRFN�
�ZKHWKHU�VXFK�VKDUHV�RU�DQ\�VXFK�VHFXULWLHV�DUH�WKHQ�RZQHG�E\�WKH�,QYHVWRU�RU�DUH�WKHUHDIWHU�DFTXLUHG���RU�
�%�� HQWHU� LQWR� DQ\� VZDS� RU� RWKHU� DUUDQJHPHQW� WKDW� WUDQVIHUV� WR� DQRWKHU�� LQ�ZKROH� RU� LQ� SDUW�� DQ\� RI� WKH�
HFRQRPLF�FRQVHTXHQFHV�RI�RZQHUVKLS�RI�VXFK�VHFXULWLHV��ZKHWKHU�DQ\�VXFK�WUDQVDFWLRQ�GHVFULEHG�LQ�FODXVH�
�$��RU��%��DERYH�LV�WR�EH�VHWWOHG�E\�GHOLYHU\�RI�&RPPRQ�6WRFN�RU�RWKHU�VHFXULWLHV��LQ�FDVK��RU�RWKHUZLVH���

�
�E�� 7KH�IRUHJRLQJ�SURYLVLRQV�RI�6HFWLRQ���D��ZLOO���[��DSSO\�RQO\�WR�WKH�,32�DQG�ZLOO�QRW�DSSO\�

WR� WKH� VDOH�RI�DQ\�VKDUHV� WR�DQ�XQGHUZULWHU�SXUVXDQW� WR�DQ�XQGHUZULWLQJ�DJUHHPHQW�� �\��QRW�DSSO\� WR� WKH�
WUDQVIHU�RI�DQ\�VKDUHV�WR�DQ\�WUXVW�IRU�WKH�GLUHFW�RU�LQGLUHFW�EHQHILW�RI�WKH�,QYHVWRU�RU�WKH�LPPHGLDWH�IDPLO\�
RI�WKH�,QYHVWRU��SURYLGHG�WKDW�WKH�WUXVWHH�RI�WKH�WUXVW�DJUHHV�WR�EH�ERXQG�LQ�ZULWLQJ�E\�WKH�UHVWULFWLRQV�VHW�
IRUWK�KHUHLQ��DQG�SURYLGHG�IXUWKHU�WKDW�DQ\�VXFK�WUDQVIHU�ZLOO�QRW�LQYROYH�D�GLVSRVLWLRQ�IRU�YDOXH��DQG��]��EH�
DSSOLFDEOH� WR� WKH� ,QYHVWRU� RQO\� LI� DOO� RIILFHUV� DQG� GLUHFWRUV� RI� WKH� &RPSDQ\� DUH� VXEMHFW� WR� WKH� VDPH�
UHVWULFWLRQV�DQG�WKH�&RPSDQ\�XVHV�FRPPHUFLDOO\�UHDVRQDEOH�HIIRUWV�WR�REWDLQ�D�VLPLODU�DJUHHPHQW�IURP�DOO�
VWRFNKROGHUV� LQGLYLGXDOO\� RZQLQJ� PRUH� WKDQ� ��� RI� WKH� RXWVWDQGLQJ� &RPPRQ� 6WRFN� RU� DQ\� VHFXULWLHV�
FRQYHUWLEOH� LQWR� RU� H[HUFLVDEOH� RU� H[FKDQJHDEOH� �GLUHFWO\� RU� LQGLUHFWO\�� IRU� &RPPRQ� 6WRFN���
1RWZLWKVWDQGLQJ�DQ\WKLQJ�KHUHLQ�WR�WKH�FRQWUDU\��WKH�XQGHUZULWHUV�LQ�FRQQHFWLRQ�ZLWK�WKH�,32�DUH�LQWHQGHG�
WKLUG�SDUW\� EHQHILFLDULHV� RI� 6HFWLRQ� ��D�� DQG� ZLOO� KDYH� WKH� ULJKW�� SRZHU� DQG� DXWKRULW\� WR� HQIRUFH� WKH�
SURYLVLRQV� KHUHRI� DV� WKRXJK� WKH\� ZHUH� D� SDUW\� KHUHWR�� � 7KH� ,QYHVWRU� IXUWKHU� DJUHHV� WR� H[HFXWH� VXFK�
DJUHHPHQWV� DV� PD\� EH� UHDVRQDEO\� UHTXHVWHG� E\� WKH� XQGHUZULWHUV� LQ� FRQQHFWLRQ� ZLWK� WKH� ,32� WKDW� DUH�
FRQVLVWHQW�ZLWK�6HFWLRQ���D��RU�WKDW�DUH�QHFHVVDU\�WR�JLYH�IXUWKHU�HIIHFW�WKHUHWR��

��
�F�� ,Q� RUGHU� WR� HQIRUFH� WKH� IRUHJRLQJ� FRYHQDQW�� WKH� &RPSDQ\� PD\� LPSRVH� VWRS� WUDQVIHU�

LQVWUXFWLRQV�ZLWK�UHVSHFW�WR�WKH�,QYHVWRU¶V�UHJLVWUDEOH�VHFXULWLHV�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\��DQG�WKH�&RPSDQ\�VKDUHV�
RU�VHFXULWLHV�RI�HYHU\�RWKHU�SHUVRQ�VXEMHFW�WR�WKH�IRUHJRLQJ�UHVWULFWLRQ��XQWLO�WKH�HQG�RI�WKH�/RFN�XS�3HULRG��
7KH� ,QYHVWRU� DJUHHV� WKDW� D� OHJHQG� UHDGLQJ� VXEVWDQWLDOO\� DV� IROORZV� ZLOO� EH� SODFHG� RQ� DOO� FHUWLILFDWHV�
UHSUHVHQWLQJ�DOO�RI�WKH�,QYHVWRU¶V�UHJLVWUDEOH�VHFXULWLHV�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\��DQG�WKH�VKDUHV�RU�VHFXULWLHV�RI�WKH�
&RPSDQ\�KHOG�E\�HYHU\�RWKHU�SHUVRQ�VXEMHFW�WR�WKH�UHVWULFWLRQ�FRQWDLQHG�LQ�6HFWLRQ���D����

�
7+(�6(&85,7,(6�5(35(6(17('�%<�7+,6�&(57,),&$7(�$5(�68%-(&7�72�$�
/2&.�83�3(5,2'�%(*,11,1*�21�7+(�())(&7,9(�'$7(�2)�7+(�&203$1<¶6�
5(*,675$7,21�67$7(0(17�),/('�81'(5�7+(�6(&85,7,(6�$&7�2)�������$6�
$0(1'('�� $6� 6(7� )257+� ,1� $1� $*5((0(17� %(7:((1� 7+(� &203$1<�
$1'�7+(�25,*,1$/�+2/'(5�2)�7+(6(�6(&85,7,(6��$�&23<�2)�:+,&+�0$<�
%(� 2%7$,1('� $7� 7+(� &203$1<¶6� 35,1&,3$/� 2)),&(�� � 68&+� /2&.�83�
3(5,2'�,6�%,1',1*�21�75$16)(5((6�2)�7+(6(�6(&85,7,(6��

�G�� :LWKRXW�LQ�DQ\�ZD\�OLPLWLQJ�WKH�UHSUHVHQWDWLRQV�DQG�ZDUUDQWLHV�VHW�IRUWK�LQ�6HFWLRQ���DERYH��
WKH� ,QYHVWRU� IXUWKHU� DJUHHV� QRW� WR�PDNH� DQ\� GLVSRVLWLRQ� RI� DOO� RU� DQ\� SRUWLRQ� RI� WKLV� LQVWUXPHQW� RU� WKH�
XQGHUO\LQJ�VHFXULWLHV�XQOHVV�DQG�XQWLO�WKH�WUDQVIHUHH�KDV�DJUHHG�LQ�ZULWLQJ�IRU�WKH�EHQHILW�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\�WR�
PDNH�WKH�UHSUHVHQWDWLRQV�DQG�ZDUUDQWLHV�VHW�RXW�LQ�6HFWLRQ���DQG�WKH�XQGHUWDNLQJ�VHW�RXW�LQ�6HFWLRQ���D��DQG��



�

������
�

�L�� 7KHUH�LV�WKHQ�LQ�HIIHFW�D�UHJLVWUDWLRQ�VWDWHPHQW�XQGHU�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�$FW�FRYHULQJ�
VXFK�SURSRVHG�GLVSRVLWLRQ�DQG�VXFK�GLVSRVLWLRQ�LV�PDGH�LQ�DFFRUGDQFH�ZLWK�VXFK�UHJLVWUDWLRQ�VWDWHPHQW��RU�

�LL�� 7KH�,QYHVWRU�VKDOO�KDYH�QRWLILHG�WKH�&RPSDQ\�RI�WKH�SURSRVHG�GLVSRVLWLRQ�DQG�VKDOO�
KDYH� IXUQLVKHG� WKH�&RPSDQ\�ZLWK� D� GHWDLOHG� VWDWHPHQW� RI� WKH� FLUFXPVWDQFHV� VXUURXQGLQJ� WKH� SURSRVHG�
GLVSRVLWLRQ�DQG��LI�UHDVRQDEO\�UHTXHVWHG�E\�WKH�&RPSDQ\��WKH�,QYHVWRU�VKDOO�KDYH�IXUQLVKHG�WKH�&RPSDQ\�
ZLWK�DQ�RSLQLRQ�RI�FRXQVHO�UHDVRQDEO\�VDWLVIDFWRU\�WR�WKH�&RPSDQ\�WKDW�VXFK�GLVSRVLWLRQ�ZLOO�QRW�UHTXLUH�
UHJLVWUDWLRQ�RI�VXFK�VKDUHV�XQGHU�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�$FW����

�H�� 7KH� ,QYHVWRU� DJUHHV� WKDW� LW� VKDOO� QRW� PDNH� DQ\� GLVSRVLWLRQ� RI� WKLV� LQVWUXPHQW� RU� DQ\�
XQGHUO\LQJ�VHFXULWLHV�WR�DQ\�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�FRPSHWLWRUV��DV�GHWHUPLQHG�E\�WKH�&RPSDQ\�LQ�JRRG�IDLWK��

�
�I�� 7KH�,QYHVWRU�XQGHUVWDQGV�DQG�DJUHHV�WKDW�WKH�&RPSDQ\�ZLOO�SODFH�WKH�OHJHQG�VHW�IRUWK�EHORZ�

RU�D�VLPLODU�OHJHQG�RQ�DQ\�ERRN�HQWU\�RU�RWKHU�IRUPV�RI�QRWDWLRQ�HYLGHQFLQJ�WKLV�&URZG�6$)(�DQG�DQ\�
FHUWLILFDWHV�HYLGHQFLQJ�WKH�XQGHUO\LQJ�VHFXULWLHV��WRJHWKHU�ZLWK�DQ\�RWKHU�OHJHQGV�WKDW�PD\�EH�UHTXLUHG�E\�
VWDWH�RU�IHGHUDO�VHFXULWLHV�ODZV��WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�FKDUWHU�RU�E\ODZV��DQ\�RWKHU�DJUHHPHQW�EHWZHHQ�WKH�,QYHVWRU�
DQG�WKH�&RPSDQ\�RU�DQ\�DJUHHPHQW�EHWZHHQ�WKH�,QYHVWRU�DQG�DQ\�WKLUG�SDUW\���

7+,6�,167580(17�+$6�%((1�,668('�38568$17�72�6(&7,21���$�����2)�7+(�
6(&85,7,(6� $&7� 2)� ������ $6� $0(1'('� �7+(� ³6(&85,7,(6� $&7´��� $1'�
1(,7+(5� ,7� 125� $1<� 6(&85,7,(6� ,668$%/(� 38568$17� +(5(72� +$9(�
%((1�5(*,67(5('�81'(5�7+(�6(&85,7,(6�$&7�25�7+(�6(&85,7,(6�/$:6�
2)� $1<� 67$7(�� � 7+(6(� 6(&85,7,(6� 0$<� 127� %(� 2))(5('�� 62/'� 25�
27+(5:,6(� 75$16)(55('�� 3/('*('� 25� +<327+(&$7('� (;&(37� $6�
3(50,77('� %<� 58/(� ���� 2)� 5(*8/$7,21� &52:')81',1*� 81'(5� 7+(�
6(&85,7,(6�$&7�$1'�$33/,&$%/(�67$7(�6(&85,7,(6�/$:6�25�38568$17�
72� $1� ())(&7,9(� 5(*,675$7,21� 67$7(0(17� 25� (;(037,21�
7+(5()520��

��� Miscellaneous 
 

�D�� 7KH�,QYHVWRU�DJUHHV�WR�H[HFXWH�WKH�1RPLQHH�5LGHU�DQG�:DLYHU��DWWDFKHG�KHUHWR�DV�([KLELW�
$�FRQWHPSRUDQHRXVO\�DQG�LQ�FRQQHFWLRQ�ZLWK�WKH�SXUFKDVH�RI�WKLV�&URZG�6$)(��

�
�E�� 7KH�,QYHVWRU�DJUHHV�WR�WDNH�DQ\�DQG�DOO�DFWLRQV�GHWHUPLQHG�LQ�JRRG�IDLWK�E\�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�

ERDUG�RI�GLUHFWRUV� WR�EH�DGYLVDEOH� WR� UHRUJDQL]H� WKLV� LQVWUXPHQW� DQG�DQ\� VKDUHV�RI�&DSLWDO�6WRFN� LVVXHG�
SXUVXDQW�WR�WKH�WHUPV�RI�WKLV�LQVWUXPHQW�LQWR�D�VSHFLDO�SXUSRVH�YHKLFOH�RU�RWKHU�HQWLW\�GHVLJQHG�WR�DJJUHJDWH�
WKH�LQWHUHVWV�RI�KROGHUV�RI�&URZG�6$)(V��

�
�F�� $Q\� SURYLVLRQ� RI� WKLV� LQVWUXPHQW�PD\� EH� DPHQGHG��ZDLYHG� RU�PRGLILHG� RQO\� XSRQ� WKH�

ZULWWHQ�FRQVHQW�RI�HLWKHU��L�� WKH�&RPSDQ\�DQG�WKH�,QYHVWRU��RU��LL��WKH�&RPSDQ\�DQG�WKH�PDMRULW\�RI�WKH�
,QYHVWRUV��FDOFXODWHG�EDVHG�RQ�WKH�3XUFKDVH�$PRXQW�RI�HDFK�,QYHVWRUV�&URZG�6$)(���

�
�G�� $Q\� QRWLFH� UHTXLUHG� RU� SHUPLWWHG� E\� WKLV� LQVWUXPHQW� ZLOO� EH� GHHPHG� VXIILFLHQW� ZKHQ�

GHOLYHUHG�SHUVRQDOO\�RU�E\�RYHUQLJKW�FRXULHU�RU�VHQW�E\�HPDLO�WR�WKH�UHOHYDQW�DGGUHVV�OLVWHG�RQ�WKH�VLJQDWXUH�
SDJH��RU����KRXUV�DIWHU�EHLQJ�GHSRVLWHG�LQ�WKH�8�6��PDLO�DV�FHUWLILHG�RU�UHJLVWHUHG�PDLO�ZLWK�SRVWDJH�SUHSDLG��
DGGUHVVHG�WR�WKH�SDUW\�WR�EH�QRWLILHG�DW�VXFK�SDUW\¶V�DGGUHVV�OLVWHG�RQ�WKH�VLJQDWXUH�SDJH��DV�VXEVHTXHQWO\�
PRGLILHG�E\�ZULWWHQ�QRWLFH��
�

�H�� 7KH�,QYHVWRU�LV�QRW�HQWLWOHG��DV�D�KROGHU�RI�WKLV�LQVWUXPHQW��WR�YRWH�RU�UHFHLYH�GLYLGHQGV�RU�
EH�GHHPHG�WKH�KROGHU�RI�&DSLWDO�6WRFN�IRU�DQ\�SXUSRVH��QRU�ZLOO�DQ\WKLQJ�FRQWDLQHG�KHUHLQ�EH�FRQVWUXHG�WR�
FRQIHU�RQ�WKH�,QYHVWRU��DV�VXFK��DQ\�RI�WKH�ULJKWV�RI�D�VWRFNKROGHU�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\�RU�DQ\�ULJKW�WR�YRWH�IRU�
WKH�HOHFWLRQ�RI�GLUHFWRUV�RU�XSRQ�DQ\�PDWWHU�VXEPLWWHG�WR�VWRFNKROGHUV�DW�DQ\�PHHWLQJ�WKHUHRI��RU�WR�JLYH�RU�



�

�������
�

ZLWKKROG�FRQVHQW�WR�DQ\�FRUSRUDWH�DFWLRQ�RU�WR�UHFHLYH�QRWLFH�RI�PHHWLQJV��RU�WR�UHFHLYH�VXEVFULSWLRQ�ULJKWV�
RU�RWKHUZLVH�XQWLO�VKDUHV�KDYH�EHHQ�LVVXHG�XSRQ�WKH�WHUPV�GHVFULEHG�KHUHLQ��

�
�I�� 1HLWKHU�WKLV�LQVWUXPHQW�QRU�WKH�ULJKWV�FRQWDLQHG�KHUHLQ�PD\�EH�DVVLJQHG��E\�RSHUDWLRQ�RI�

ODZ�RU�RWKHUZLVH��E\�HLWKHU�SDUW\�ZLWKRXW�WKH�SULRU�ZULWWHQ�FRQVHQW�RI�WKH�RWKHU��provided, however��WKDW�WKLV�
LQVWUXPHQW� DQG�RU� WKH� ULJKWV� FRQWDLQHG� KHUHLQ�PD\� EH� DVVLJQHG�ZLWKRXW� WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V� FRQVHQW� E\� WKH�
,QYHVWRU�WR�DQ\�RWKHU�HQWLW\�ZKR�GLUHFWO\�RU�LQGLUHFWO\��FRQWUROV��LV�FRQWUROOHG�E\�RU�LV�XQGHU�FRPPRQ�FRQWURO�
ZLWK�WKH�,QYHVWRU��LQFOXGLQJ��ZLWKRXW�OLPLWDWLRQ��DQ\�JHQHUDO�SDUWQHU��PDQDJLQJ�PHPEHU��RIILFHU�RU�GLUHFWRU�
RI�WKH�,QYHVWRU��RU�DQ\�YHQWXUH�FDSLWDO�IXQG�QRZ�RU�KHUHDIWHU�H[LVWLQJ�ZKLFK�LV�FRQWUROOHG�E\�RQH�RU�PRUH�
JHQHUDO�SDUWQHUV�RU�PDQDJLQJ�PHPEHUV�RI��RU�VKDUHV�WKH�VDPH�PDQDJHPHQW�FRPSDQ\�ZLWK��WKH�,QYHVWRU��DQG�
provided, further�� WKDW� WKH� &RPSDQ\� PD\� DVVLJQ� WKLV� LQVWUXPHQW� LQ� ZKROH�� ZLWKRXW� WKH� FRQVHQW� RI� WKH�
,QYHVWRU��LQ�FRQQHFWLRQ�ZLWK�D�UHLQFRUSRUDWLRQ�WR�FKDQJH�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�GRPLFLOH����

�
�J�� ,Q�WKH�HYHQW�DQ\�RQH�RU�PRUH�RI�WKH�WHUPV�RU�SURYLVLRQV�RI�WKLV�LQVWUXPHQW�LV�IRU�DQ\�UHDVRQ�

KHOG�WR�EH�LQYDOLG��LOOHJDO�RU�XQHQIRUFHDEOH��LQ�ZKROH�RU�LQ�SDUW�RU�LQ�DQ\�UHVSHFW��RU�LQ�WKH�HYHQW�WKDW�DQ\�RQH�
RU�PRUH�RI�WKH�WHUPV�RU�SURYLVLRQV�RI�WKLV�LQVWUXPHQW�RSHUDWH�RU�ZRXOG�SURVSHFWLYHO\�RSHUDWH�WR�LQYDOLGDWH�
WKLV�LQVWUXPHQW��WKHQ�VXFK�WHUP�V��RU�SURYLVLRQ�V��RQO\�ZLOO�EH�GHHPHG�QXOO�DQG�YRLG�DQG�ZLOO�QRW�DIIHFW�DQ\�
RWKHU�WHUP�RU�SURYLVLRQ�RI�WKLV�LQVWUXPHQW�DQG�WKH�UHPDLQLQJ�WHUPV�DQG�SURYLVLRQV�RI�WKLV�LQVWUXPHQW�ZLOO�
UHPDLQ�RSHUDWLYH�DQG�LQ�IXOO�IRUFH�DQG�HIIHFW�DQG�ZLOO�QRW�EH�DIIHFWHG��SUHMXGLFHG��RU�GLVWXUEHG�WKHUHE\���
�

�K�� $OO�VHFXULWLHV�LVVXHG�XQGHU�WKLV�LQVWUXPHQW�PD\�EH�LVVXHG�LQ�ZKROH�RU�IUDFWLRQDO�SDUWV��LQ�
WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�VROH�GLVFUHWLRQ��

�
�L�� $OO�ULJKWV�DQG�REOLJDWLRQV�KHUHXQGHU�ZLOO�EH�JRYHUQHG�E\�WKH�ODZV�RI�WKH�6WDWH�RI�'HODZDUH��

ZLWKRXW�UHJDUG�WR�WKH�FRQIOLFWV�RI�ODZ�SURYLVLRQV�RI�VXFK�MXULVGLFWLRQ��
�

�M�� $Q\�GLVSXWH�� FRQWURYHUV\�RU� FODLP�DULVLQJ�RXW�RI�� UHODWLQJ� WR�RU� LQ� FRQQHFWLRQ�ZLWK� WKLV�
LQVWUXPHQW��LQFOXGLQJ�WKH�EUHDFK�RU�YDOLGLW\�WKHUHRI��VKDOO�EH�GHWHUPLQHG�E\�ILQDO�DQG�ELQGLQJ�DUELWUDWLRQ�
DGPLQLVWHUHG� E\� WKH� $PHULFDQ� $UELWUDWLRQ� $VVRFLDWLRQ� �WKH� ³$$$´�� XQGHU� LWV� &RPPHUFLDO� $UELWUDWLRQ�
5XOHV�DQG�0HGLDWLRQ�3URFHGXUHV��³&RPPHUFLDO�5XOHV´����7KH�DZDUG�UHQGHUHG�E\�WKH�DUELWUDWRU�VKDOO�EH�
ILQDO�� QRQ�DSSHDODEOH� DQG�ELQGLQJ�RQ� WKH�SDUWLHV� DQG�PD\�EH� HQWHUHG� DQG�HQIRUFHG� LQ� DQ\�FRXUW� KDYLQJ�
MXULVGLFWLRQ���7KHUH�VKDOO�EH�RQH�DUELWUDWRU�DJUHHG�WR�E\�WKH�SDUWLHV�ZLWKLQ�WZHQW\������GD\V�RI�UHFHLSW�E\�
UHVSRQGHQW�RI�WKH�UHTXHVW�IRU�DUELWUDWLRQ�RU��LQ�GHIDXOW�WKHUHRI��DSSRLQWHG�E\�WKH�$$$�LQ�DFFRUGDQFH�ZLWK�LWV�
&RPPHUFLDO�5XOHV���7KH�SODFH�RI�DUELWUDWLRQ�VKDOO�EH�/RV�$QJHOHV��&DOLIRUQLD���([FHSW�DV�PD\�EH�UHTXLUHG�
E\�ODZ�RU�WR�SURWHFW�D�OHJDO�ULJKW��QHLWKHU�D�SDUW\�QRU�WKH�DUELWUDWRU�PD\�GLVFORVH�WKH�H[LVWHQFH��FRQWHQW�RU�
UHVXOWV�RI�DQ\�DUELWUDWLRQ�ZLWKRXW�WKH�SULRU�ZULWWHQ�FRQVHQW�RI�WKH�RWKHU�SDUWLHV��
�

�N�� 7KH�SDUWLHV� DFNQRZOHGJH� DQG� DJUHH� WKDW� IRU�8QLWHG�6WDWHV� IHGHUDO� DQG� VWDWH� LQFRPH� WD[�
SXUSRVHV�WKLV�&URZG�6$)(�LV��DQG�DW�DOO�WLPHV�KDV�EHHQ��LQWHQGHG�WR�EH�FKDUDFWHUL]HG�DV�VWRFN��DQG�PRUH�
SDUWLFXODUO\� DV� FRPPRQ� VWRFN� IRU�SXUSRVHV�RI�6HFWLRQV�������������������������������DQG������RI� WKH�
,QWHUQDO�5HYHQXH�&RGH�RI������� DV� DPHQGHG��$FFRUGLQJO\�� WKH�SDUWLHV� DJUHH� WR� WUHDW� WKLV�&URZG�6$)(�
FRQVLVWHQW�ZLWK�WKH�IRUHJRLQJ�LQWHQW�IRU�DOO�8QLWHG�6WDWHV�IHGHUDO�DQG�VWDWH�LQFRPH�WD[�SXUSRVHV��LQFOXGLQJ��
ZLWKRXW�OLPLWDWLRQ��RQ�WKHLU�UHVSHFWLYH�WD[�UHWXUQV�RU�RWKHU�LQIRUPDWLRQDO�VWDWHPHQWV���

�
�O�� 7KH�,QYHVWRU�DJUHHV�DQ\�DFWLRQ�FRQWHPSODWHG�E\�WKLV�&URZG�6$)(�DQG�UHTXHVWHG�E\�WKH�

&RPSDQ\�PXVW�EH�FRPSOHWHG�E\� WKH� ,QYHVWRU�ZLWKLQ� WKLUW\� �����FDOHQGDU�GD\V�RI� UHFHLSW�RI� WKH�UHOHYDQW�
QRWLFH��ZKHWKHU�DFWXDO�RU�FRQVWUXFWLYH��WR�WKH�,QYHVWRU���
�

�
,1�:,71(66�:+(5(2)��WKH�XQGHUVLJQHG�KDYH�FDXVHG�WKLV�LQVWUXPHQW�WR�EH�GXO\�H[HFXWHG�DQG�

GHOLYHUHG��
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1RPLQHH�5LGHU�DQG�:DLYHU�

5HSXEOLF� ,QYHVWPHQW�6HUYLFHV�//&� �I�N�D�1H[W6HHG�6HUYLFHV��//&�� �WKH� ³1RPLQHH´�� LV� KHUHE\�
DSSRLQWHG�WR�DFW�RQ�EHKDOI�RI�WKH�,QYHVWRU�DV�DJHQW�DQG�SUR[\�LQ�DOO�UHVSHFWV�XQGHU�WKH�&URZG�6$)(�6HULHV�
�����LVVXHG�E\�+LUH�5XQQHU�&R��WKH�³6HFXULW\´���WR�UHFHLYH�DOO�QRWLFHV�DQG�FRPPXQLFDWLRQV�RQ�EHKDOI�RI�
WKH� ,QYHVWRU�� FDXVH� WKH�6HFXULW\� RU� DQ\� VHFXULWLHV�ZKLFK�PD\�EH� DFTXLUHG� XSRQ�FRQYHUVLRQ� WKHUHRI� �WKH�
³&RQYHUVLRQ�6HFXULWLHV´��WR�EH�FXVWRGLHG�ZLWK�D�TXDOLILHG�FXVWRGLDQ��DQG��WR�WKH�H[WHQW�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�RU�
&RQYHUVLRQ�6HFXULWLHV�DUH�HQWLWOHG�WR�YRWH�DW�DQ\�PHHWLQJ�RU�WDNH�DFWLRQ�E\�FRQVHQW��1RPLQHH�LV�DXWKRUL]HG�
DQG�HPSRZHUHG�WR�YRWH�DQG�DFW�RQ�EHKDOI�RI�,QYHVWRU�LQ�DOO�UHVSHFWV�WKHUHWR�XQWLO�WKH�H[SLU\�RI�WKH�7HUP��DV�
GHILQHG� EHORZ�� �FROOHFWLYHO\� WKH� ³1RPLQHH� 6HUYLFHV´��� 'HILQHG� WHUPV� XVHG� LQ� WKLV�1RPLQHH� 5LGHU� DUH�
FRQWUROOHG�E\�WKH�6HFXULW\�XQOHVV�RWKHUZLVH�GHILQHG���

1RPLQHH� VKDOO� YRWH� DOO� VXFK� 6HFXULWLHV� DQG�&RQYHUVLRQ� 6HFXULWLHV� DW� WKH� GLUHFWLRQ� RI� WKH�&KLHI�
([HFXWLYH�2IILFHU�RI�+LUH�5XQQHU�&R��1HLWKHU�1RPLQHH�QRU�DQ\�RI�LWV�DIILOLDWHV�QRU�DQ\�RI�WKHLU�UHVSHFWLYH�
RIILFHUV��SDUWQHUV��HTXLW\�KROGHUV��PDQDJHUV��RIILFHUV��GLUHFWRUV��HPSOR\HHV��DJHQWV�RU�UHSUHVHQWDWLYHV�VKDOO�
EH�OLDEOH�WR�,QYHVWRU�IRU�DQ\�DFWLRQ�WDNHQ�RU�RPLWWHG�WR�EH�WDNHQ�E\�LW�KHUHXQGHU��RU�LQ�FRQQHFWLRQ�KHUHZLWK�
RU�WKHUHZLWK��H[FHSW�IRU�GDPDJHV�FDXVHG�E\�LWV�RU�WKHLU�RZQ�UHFNOHVVQHVV�RU�ZLOOIXO�PLVFRQGXFW��

8SRQ�DQ\�FRQYHUVLRQ�RI�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�LQWR�&RQYHUVLRQ�6HFXULWLHV�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\��LQ�DFFRUGDQFH�
ZLWK�WKH�WHUPV�RI�WKH�6HFXULWLHV��1RPLQHH�ZLOO�H[HFXWH�DQG�GHOLYHU�WR�WKH�,VVXHU�DOO�WUDQVDFWLRQ�GRFXPHQWV�
UHODWHG�WR�VXFK�WUDQVDFWLRQ�RU�RWKHU�FRUSRUDWH�HYHQW�FDXVLQJ�WKH�FRQYHUVLRQ�RI�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�LQ�DFFRUGDQFH�
WKHUHZLWK��provided, WKDW� VXFK� WUDQVDFWLRQ�GRFXPHQWV� DUH� WKH� VDPH�GRFXPHQWV� WR�EH� HQWHUHG� LQWR�E\� DOO�
KROGHUV�RI�RWKHU�6HFXULWLHV�RI�WKH�VDPH�FODVV�LVVXHG�E\�WKH�&RPSDQ\�WKDW�ZLOO�FRQYHUW�LQ�FRQQHFWLRQ�ZLWK�
WKH�HTXLW\�ILQDQFLQJ�RU�FRUSRUDWH�HYHQW�DQG�EHLQJ� WKH�VDPH�DV� WKH�SXUFKDVHUV�LQ� WKH�HTXLW\�ILQDQFLQJ�RU�
FRUSRUDWH�WUDQVDFWLRQ��7KH�,QYHVWRU�DFNQRZOHGJHV�DQG�DJUHHV��DV�SDUW�RI�WKH�SURFHVV��WKH�1RPLQHH�PD\�RSHQ�
DQ�DFFRXQW�LQ�WKH�QDPH�RI�WKH�,QYHVWRU�ZLWK�D�TXDOLILHG�FXVWRGLDQ�DQG�DOORZ�WKH�TXDOLILHG�FXVWRGLDQ�WR�WDNH�
FXVWRG\� RI� WKH� &RQYHUVLRQ� 6HFXULWLHV� LQ� H[FKDQJH� IRU� D� FRUUHVSRQGLQJ� EHQHILFLDO� LQWHUHVW� KHOG� E\� WKH�
,QYHVWRU��8SRQ�DQ\�VXFK�FRQYHUVLRQ�RU�FKDQJLQJ�RI�WLWOH��1RPLQHH�ZLOO�WDNH�UHDVRQDEOH�VWHSV�WR�VHQG�QRWLFH�
WR�WKH�,QYHVWRU��XVLQJ�WKH�ODVW�NQRZQ�FRQWDFW�LQIRUPDWLRQ�RI�VXFK�,QYHVWRU��

7KH� ³7HUP´� WKH�1RPLQHH� 6HUYLFHV�ZLOO� EH� SURYLGHG�ZLOO� EH� WKH� HDUOLHU� RI� WKH� WLPH�ZKLFK� WKH�
6HFXULWLHV�RU�DQ\�&RQYHUVLRQ�6HFXULWLHV�DUH��L��WHUPLQDWHG���LL��UHJLVWHUHG�XQGHU�WKH�([FKDQJH�$FW��RU��LLL��
WKH� WLPH�ZKLFK� WKH�1RPLQHH�� WKH� ,QYHVWRU� DQG� WKH�&RPSDQ\�PXWXDOO\� DJUHH� WR� WHUPLQDWH� WKH�1RPLQHH�
6HUYLFHV��

7R�WKH�H[WHQW�\RX�SURYLGH�WKH�,VVXHU�ZLWK�DQ\�SHUVRQDOO\� LGHQWLILDEOH� LQIRUPDWLRQ� LQ�FRQQHFWLRQ�
ZLWK�\RXU�HOHFWLRQ�WR�LQYHVW�LQ�WKH�6HFXULWLHV��WKH�,VVXHU�DQG�LWV�DIILOLDWHV�PD\�VKDUH�VXFK�LQIRUPDWLRQ�ZLWK�
WKH�1RPLQHH��WKH�,QWHUPHGLDU\��DQG�WKH�DSSRLQWHG�WUDQVIHU�DJHQW�IRU�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�VROHO\�IRU�WKH�SXUSRVHV�
RI� IDFLOLWDWLQJ� WKH� RIIHULQJ� RI� WKH� 6HFXULWLHV� DQG� IRU� HDFK� SDUW\� WR� SURYLGH� VHUYLFHV�ZLWK� UHVSHFW� WR� WKH�
RZQHUVKLS�DQG�DGPLQLVWUDWLRQ�RI�WKH�6HFXULWLHV���,QYHVWRU�LUUHYRFDEO\�FRQVHQWV�WR�VXFK�XVHV�RI�,QYHVWRU¶V�
SHUVRQDOO\�LGHQWLILDEOH�LQIRUPDWLRQ�IRU�WKHVH�SXUSRVHV�GXULQJ�WKH�7HUP�DQG�,QYHVWRU�DFNQRZOHGJHV�WKDW�WKH�
XVH� RI� VXFK� SHUVRQDOO\� LGHQWLILDEOH� LQIRUPDWLRQ� LV� QHFHVVDU\� IRU� WKH� 1RPLQHH� WR� SURYLGH� WKH� 1RPLQHH�
6HUYLFHV���
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Speaker 1 (00:01): 
I am a runner, right? And I want people to have the same opportunity I've had I'm having, right. And that, 
yes, I'm a HR recruiter, but the fullness of my life includes me being an arFst and having the ability to 
conFnue that work, to have a, to work with and for a company that supports this real ethos. Like I, I 
believe in the mission of Runner. 

Speaker 2 (00:31): 
If you are thinking about becoming a runner, my best advice to you is just go online and apply. I've 
landed where I landed, cuz I just filled in a form on Instagram. 

Speaker 3 (00:42): 
So we really just wanna get to know them about their background, the professional areas of experFse, 
but really also who they are, what their interests are. 

Speaker 4 (00:51): 
I started Runner aPer invesFng in nearly 200 companies and seeing more than 10,000 over the past 
decade. One of the first things a company asks me aPer I invest or when they meet me is can you help 
me with hiring? Hiring can make or break a company. So many companies believe they have to wait for a 
long Fme or unFl there's a lot of money in their bank account before they can hire some of the most 
important roles they'll ever have to hire. But what if you could hire today for the growth you're looking 
for tomorrow? That's where Runner comes in. We offer fracFonal operaFons talent for inclusive 
companies. We help innovaFve companies of all sizes connect seamlessly with amazing runners who 
work over several categories from execuFve assistant, which I used to be to COOs and everything in 
between all of our runners are W2, which means that they have perks, benefits, protecFons that most 
gig workers don't have. 

Speaker 4 (01:51): 
They can also decide how many hours per week they want to work. What types of companies they 
wanna work for, et cetera, and how they want to use the Runner plaWorm uniquely for themselves. Part 
of what makes Runner special is that we could quite easily take those 1500 people slap 'em onto an app 
and say, go ahead and get matched. But what we do is we make sure that every single interview that 
happens is with two people, at least like two people on our team. And we get to understand not just 
what they can do, what, where they've worked, but what do you want out of life? I believe that if Runner 
existed seven years ago, I wouldn't have been homeless or on food stamps because I would've goZen a 
gig. I want to give that opportunity for freedom, joy, flexibility, to as many runners and customers as 
possible because I know that it's there and I'm so, so grateful to offer the investment in Runner for as 
liZle as $100, opening it up for anyone who is a customer who is an observer fan, even runners 
themselves who want to come in and essenFally spend the same amount. 

Speaker 4 (03:05): 
My suggesFon is the same amount of money you would spend on educaFon, entertainment or impact 
cuz any company can go to zero. I want to stress that any company can go to zero, but the journey along 
the way and what we hope to do with Runner, I think will be far worth far, far more than that. So, thank 
you and welcome. 
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